©
O

AL 65-1647

Concerning the sbove item, SIACK stated he ecould not recall the

.occasion when he might have metlﬁggzzﬂ~at 8:20 PM and talked business for
1% hours, He stated, however, that the paragraphs labelled 1 and la wers
probably correct and that he did show MARTIN some material which he had
obtained from DICK BRIGGS end which would be of value in making contact
with HOWARD GOCHENOUR. He further stated that part of this materinl
probebly wes a process for the synthesis of adipic acids 1In regard to
paragraph 1b, he said that he had no recollection of any blueprints,

With regerd to paragraph 2, he advised that that information was correct
and-that he had furnished to MARTIN the cods numbers which Eastmen Kodak
Company placed on various chemicals, He stated that his purpose in doing
this would be to make it easier for MARTIN to understand some of the reports
w hich he submitted. He denied, however, that portion of paragraph 2 which
states that "the copy is in AL's printing and was made by him at night in
the plant." He stated it undoubtedly was in his printing, but that it was
not mede by him at night in the plant; that he would have had the code
numbers memobized, sinoe he used them daily and would be able to write thenm
down at any time without the necessity of stealing them from Eastmen Kodak
rlant.

He further stated that he did not recall that this copy of the
Fastman Kodak code numbers was submitted by him to revlasce any write-up
on silver recovery snd further that he did not recall ever having submitted
eny write-up on silver recovery. Regarding the lagt paragravh, he stated
that this paragreph appeared to be scourate snd that it indicated to him
that he hed probably not met HOWARD before and that this was his first trip
to Charleston, West Virginia, to attempt to secure the nylon process.

Regarding the books entitled "Genesee Fever™ and "From Double
Bagle to Red FPlag" which were found in GOLD's house with notetions "The
SLACKS, March, 1943", end "A. D. SLACK, 1535", SLACK was shown photogrephs
of the notations which he stated wers in his own printing end recalled that
he had given some books to MARTIN during MARTIN's visits with him, but that
these books were furnished to him merely to provide reading material for
. MARTIN's traip trins on returning %o Philadelphia, .

During the search of GOLD's home, there was found a manila folder
bearing the notation "Flu-Gas from Smelters" containing 39 pages of materisal,
the top sheet of which bears the notation, "The accompanying material °
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represents material and date concerning work which has been done on the
problem of silver recovery from salvaged photographic emulsions.® Photo-
stats of these sheets were shown to SLACK and he said he had no recollection
of ever furnishing such material to MARTIN. He said from his examination
of the material that it did not appear to have any value and he could see

B0 reason why he would heve ever furnished such material to MARTIN. He
admitted that his signature appears on one report in this group, which is
entitled "Recovery of 2M3 Removable Jet Serap™ but he further stated that

in regard to the names of other individuals which appeared on this material
that they were all employees of Bastman Eodak, but that they were in no

: Another folder was found during the search of GOLD's home at
Philadelphia, on which was printed the name DICK BRIGGS, This folder conw
tained about 60 pages of material releting in part to handling of ures and
in part to film processes and tests at the Essiman Kodak Company, The urea
material was stapled together with a typewritten cover sheet reading "Feb,
1942, The report and data attached to this sheet have been agsemdbled from
the effects of the late R, BRIGCS and are being submitted in that they may

be of soms value,”

SLACK s2id he d4id not recall preparing the cover sheet but ade
mitted he might hawve dome so. 4s to the first three handwritten pages of
the ured report, SLACK said it is not in his or BRIGGS! handwriting, but
that on the third page there 8ppears a notation on the margin which SLACK
said he believes is in BRIGGS' hendwriting. -

The report headed "Part I, Emulsion and Doctora“, SLACK said,
miet  date back to about 1935, because it refers to the use of certain
materials, such ag sucrose, which have been replaced by other more desirable
materiald in the process. He noted on page 4 of that report there appears
@ marginal notation, "Na salt of" which is in his, SLACK's, handwriting,

Regarding the other meterial in the folder just referred to,
SLACK said most of it eppeared to have come from the DuPont Compeany, inage
much ag it deals with synthetic urea or nylon and expressed the opinion
that posgibly it originated with HOWARD GOCHENOUR. .
N e b,

¢ He further stated thet in regard to this particular folder he
did not recall turning it over to MARTIN, but that it was poasible he had
dene so,.
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He stated that in his recollection of his deslings with MARTIN -
he did not belisve that he had at any time ever furnished MARTIN withi—
any non-specific or useless material and that he did not believe he had
ever attempted to submit a large volume of material merely in an attempt
to collect his money. He stated this was the reason he could not under-

stand why this materiel was found in MARTIN's possession, since it appeared
to be of little value,
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HOWAID GOCHENOUR

SLACK furnished the following signed statement concerning
HOTARD GOCHENOUR s '

"Utica, New York
June 18, 1950
— S
"I, Alfred Dean Slack, make the following statement voluntarily to
Poter G. Roth and Paul R, Bibler who have identified themselves to
me as Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, U. S.
Department of Justice. No threats or promises induce me to make
this statement and I reallze it can be used against me in a court

Dls of law .

"I previously furnished certain information concerning Howard
Gochencur and desire to furnish the following information to supple~
| ment that furnished previously.

"It is my recollection that I first heard about Howard Gochenour from
Richard Brigss. Brizgs apparently had done an extef amount of
travelling and he told me that he had met this individual on his
travels, During one of my visits with Brigrs, he showed me a report

on the synthesis of urea, which, as 1 recall, had originated with
Howard Gochenour. At the time I did not read this revort with any
detail, but only saw it in the course of a conversation. On another
occasion Brigzs showed me vapers which purperted to be the methods used
in the manufacture of certain intermediates used in the manufacture

of nylon. There were other papers attached to this particular write-
up which I did not read. These, also, were supvosed to have originated
with Howard Gochenour.- I do not recell ever meeting Gochenour while
Brirgs was alive., After Brigzgs' death I immediately went to Verona,

Ny J. primarily to assist his wife who was a helpless invalid and to
make aprrangements for disposition of his body. A4t this time I made
arrangements to dispose of Briggs' body and to dispose of his belongings.
Among his offects were a large mumber of books, many pamphlets, papers,
and a few reports dealing with various subjects including a partial
report relating to the menufacture of nylon. Much of this material

was burned in the process of cleaning up his house. I took the books
end many other papers to my house in West Webster, New York. Later in
sorting out *his meterial I turned over the partial remort on nylon

to the man I knew as Zeorge at his request. I have identified a
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photograph of the individual I kmew aa George. Later the man, I

Imew as Martin and whose photograph I identified, told me they would
1like to'ﬁagg'g'complete revort on nylon and asked me to make a trip to
Charleston, W. Virginia to see Howard Gochenour. Martin was familiar
with the name, Howard Gochenour, from some source other than me,

"In accordance with this request of Martin, I made three trips to

Charleston, W, Virginia to se¢ Howard Gochenour. 1 have been told

that one of these trips was on December 6;—I§Zf: Assuming that this

is true, the other two trips must have been made within a period of

three months, but I do not recall whether they were before or after
" that date,

r’;In each meeting with Gochenour, I used the name Al Moore. My first
meeting with him consisted primarily in determining whether he would
be willing to comnlete a remort on nylon and to find out how much
money he wanted. I arranged this contact myself and we met in my
hotel room either late in the evening of the day I arrived in Charleston
Ok) or early the following morning. I do not recall meeting anyone else
on my first trip to Charleston. I left Gochenour at this time with
the understanding that I would come backe

L

"On my second trip to Charleston, I met Gochenour and his wife.

After we had dinner together, he %talked about the report, some of
which he had with him, although it was somewhat sketchy and incomplete.
I talked this over w ith Gochenour and paid him a sum of money which I
think was two. hundred dollars. I asked him to improve the revort

end he agreed to do so. At that time I obtained a receipt from him
which he signed "Howard™.. During my first meeting with Gochenour, he
told me he was thinking of leaving DuPont to study déntistry, I reported
this to Martin and later met a men, whose photograph I identified as
Robert, who told me to eask Gochenour to stay on his Job at DuPont and
that they would match his salary if he would stey there and furnish
information with the understanding that he would be met by someone
other than mwe on future occemsions, During my second meeting with
Gochenour, this proposition wes made to him and although it sounded
attractive to him, he still felt he would leave DuPont and take up the
study of dentistry. Later we had a party at my hqtel room et which
there were present Gochenour and his wife, Stanlé§§&%ass, myself, and
sevoral other persons whom I had never seen hefore or since.

[y ]
Cal
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SEMEN MARKOVICH SEMENOV, with allas ROBERT
s — ]

STACK identified a photograph of SEMENOV as the individual he lmaw
ss F0BEIT and btated that he first met FO0BERT through what apneared to be a
prearranged mesting of MARTIN, ROBERT and himself at New York City. He be-
lieves that this was soon after his first trip to Charleston, West Virginia,
to contact HOWARD GOCHENOU(. He further believes R0BE1T took this occasion
to tell him that he should offer to match GOCHENOUR's salary at the DuPont
Company if he would continue to furnish information at that company. SLACK
stated his recollection was that this meeting was quite brief and that he and
0BERT were not alono together for any length of time, He stated he never
furnished any information dirsctly to 10BEIT and does not recall any other
details concerning his meeting with R0BERT.

L AP - e i b .- e e -
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l. A sheet of paper containing three chemical formulas,. one of
the formulas being "Cyclo-trimethylens~tri-nitramine”. Immediately above
this chemical description was disgramed a chemlcal formula and within the
diagram, written in pencil, appear the letters "RDX". This plece of paper
was found by Agent RONEY, folded in quarters so as to be completely contained
within & book located on & built-in book shelf in the living room cf the
SLACK home. The book in which the paper was found was the "Handbook of
Chemistry and Physics", 19th Edition, published by the Chemical Rubber )
Publishing Company, September, 1934, Cleveland, Chic. ™Written in the fly
leaf of the book was the name “J%?_T&AMSS". Also written on the .
fly leaf was "A. D. SLACK, January 2, 1935". Also written inside the front
cover of the book 1s MA. D. SLACK, Building 9201-5" '

SLACK was interviewed regarding this plece of paper by Special
hzenta PAVL R, BIBLER and FETER G. R0TH and he stated he had prepared this
diagram in connection with praeparing the report which he gave to MARTIN
regarding RDX, He said the diagram and symbols on the paper repressnted
the chemical formula for RDX. In this connection, SLACK stated he prepared
most of his report from technical journals and text beoks at the publie
library in Kingsport, Tennessee,

2, A small plece of paper conteining the following name a.nd
address handprinted in pencil: .

"gﬂéﬂrﬂiﬁﬂﬂ-—\
B Kindred Sts

Philedelphia 24, Pa,”

. .

This piece of paper was found by Agent RONEY in a small wooden
box, with cover detached, messuring 23" x 3"x 43" . The box was located
behind a row of books on ons of the bullt-in book shelves in the living room
of the SLACE home. The small piece of paver itself was found on the bottom
of this box, underneath a small piece of white cardboard which was fitted
into the box flush against the bottom.

Regarding this item, SLACK, upon viewing 1%, told Agents BIBLER
and ROTH that he did not recall i¥. He denied any recollection of ever
placing this slip of paper in the small dox described above. He was
questioned about this item on several different occasions and finally he
gtated, after thinking it over, that he recalled vaguely that while he was
sti11 living in Rochester, New York, MARTIN had furnished him the name and
address of a friend in Philadelphia through whom he, SLACK, could write to
MARTEN if necessary. SLACK said although he was very uncertain sbout it,

- 63 =
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he beliwés the name furnished at that time was HARRY GOLD, but he could not

"raocall the address., ——

This slip of paper was forwarded to the FBI lLaboratory by letter
dated June 1§, 1950, for comparison with the known handwriting of GOLD and
SLACK., A photograph of the slip of paper was sent to the Philadelphia Office.

' When questioned concerning this item by Agents of the Philadelphia
Office, GOLD stated he did give SLACK his neme and address, but told SLACK
it was to be used as & mail drop and did not tell SLACK it was his real name,
GOLD sald he moved to the Kindred Street residence in the late spring of 1944
and therefore would have given SLACK the name and address while SLACK was at
Eingsport, Tennessee. 50LD recalled that sometime after his last contact
with SLACK at Hingsport, Tennessee, he received a letter from SLACK which
had an Oak Ridge, Tenrcssee reoturn address on i% but had been maeiled from
Fnoxville, Tennessee., GOLD said this envelope was addressed to MARTIN, the
name by - which SLACK new GOLD and the message in the letter was merely to
the effect that SLACK was all right. GOLD told the Agents of the Philadelphia
Office he did not report this letter to his superior, JOHN, because he had
been gilven instructions by his Soviet superiors that his real name or his
address should never be revealsd. . -

. 3. The small wooden box, with cover detached, measuring
23" x 3" x 43", as described above, in which was found the small piece
of paper containing the nsme and address of HARRY GOLD.

SLACK's comments regarding this item when queski Special.
Agents ROTH and BIBLER were similar to those o“

4. Two rolls of "Plux X"Kodak 35 mm roll film, contained in the
originel containers. These two rolls were found in the wooden box described
shove,

‘
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7. A large loose leaf notebook containing considerable data, all
apparently relating to the Holston Ordnance Works at Kingsport, Tennessee.
The notebook contains charts end diegrams, hendwritten and typswritten notes,
apparently written by the subject, printed and fimecgravhed bulletins issued
by the Holston Ordnance Works. The data is all technical in nature.

Regarding this notebook and its contents, SLACK said jt had nothing
to do with his espionage connections and that he had never furnished any -
information from this notsbook or information similer to that conteined in
the notebook to MARTIN or snyone else. He said that the material contained
in this notebook is nokt oonfidentinl as far as he knowse

——

[

: '8, Photograph of s men bearing the neme "R. L. HOLLOWAY" written
on the beck. This photograph was found in the centEF dFEWer—of41% desk in
the SLACK living room.

(S? SLACK told Agents BIBLFR and R0TH that this is a picture of R, L.
HOLLOWAY, and that HOLLOWAY has never been connected in any way with any
esplonage activities, .

P

9, Small leather-covered pocket notebook with the nmme LL SLACK
written on the inside of the fromt cover. This notebook contalns numer ous
notes, apperently in the handwriting of the subject, mostly relating to
technical mattere and it also contains .a fow names and addresses. This
notebook was found by Special Agent JOEN D. MABONEY in e trunk in the up-
steirs storsroom of SLACK's residence.

SLACK stated to Agents BIBLER and ROTH that the first four poges
of this notebook relate to his work at Kinesoort, Tennessee, and that the
page beginning with the heading "Reactor Room" and the following psges contain
his notes regarding his work at Oak Ridge, dealing with housekeeping, that is
notes of inspections end of items needing attention. He said the notebook
elso containg various notes he made while attonding school st Cok Ridge,
studying plant processing equinment., He further stated that none of the
material in this notebook was ever +the basis for any report to MARTIN or
for any other espiconage activity.

Ha said that the names appearing in this notebook are those of
other employees at either Holston Ordnance Works or at Oak Ridge, Tennessee.

- b -
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10, A manila folder containing several handwritten pages on
"Sensitizing and Densitizing Dyes™ and signatures on & number of the pages
indicating that these pages were probably written by RICHARD M. BRIGGS. This
folder and the pages were taken to provide handwriting specimens of RICHARD
M. BRIGGS. ‘

Regarding this folder and its contents, SIACK advised Agents ROTH
and BIBLER he cbtained them from BRIGGS' estats at the time he disposed of
BRIGGS' body and effects at Verona, New Jersey in September, 1939, He said
all the materiel in this folder was written by RICEARD M. BRIGGS and that it
is very old, but still of some informative value., He said he did not re~
call that he ever used any of this material in connection with his revorts

to GECRGE or MA&{;I.

- 11. Two small address books found by Agent VOSBIRGEH in the
drawers of the desk in the living room of SLACK's residence. It is noted
that sach of these books contain a lerge number of names, addresses,
telephone numbers, as well as other notations.

These two address books were reviewed with SLACK by Agents ROTH
and BIBLER., SIACK said no one mentioned in either book had any coansetion
with his espionage activities. He said they represent friends and
acquaintances of himself and his wife over s period of many years,

12. Two carben copies of typewritten sheets containing employ=- .
ment experiences and qualifications of A. D. SLACK, set up in such a fashion
a8 to indicate SLACK may have used the sheets in connection with job appli-

u]4 cations.

\\ SLACK told Agents BIBLER and ROTH this meterisl was prepared by
him after he had left fitlanta, Gecrgia, for use in applying for a job, He
mentioned in this regard that at one time he had gone to some employment
office in New York City known by & neme similar to "40 and Over Club®, at
which he received some suggostions as to breparing such backzround sketches
L”ip connection with job applications.

13, Several loose pages appearing to have been removed from a
pocket~sized loose leaf notebook found in the right-hand top drawer of the
desk in the living room of the SLACK residence. These pages were found by
Agent VOSRURGH, The peges contain several names, addresses and numer ous
notations and entries in varying degrees of legibility.

-] -
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On one of thess pages was observed some handwritten notes which
© - included the name "MARTIN" immediately preceded by the phrase "Wire Tenn.
Bastman.” * ‘ '

Regarding these pages, SLACK told Agents BIBLER and ROTH most of
the notes contained thereon had to do with his work while he was employed as
an expediter at the Holston Ordnance Forks. SLACK reviewed these pages
and stated that the names appearing therein were friends and fellow
employees while he was working at Holston. Regarding the name "MARTIN®
on the sheet beginning "Wire Tenn, Eastman", SLACK said this is not the.
seme MARTIN who is involved in this case, but is the neme of a man he met
in comection with procuring tanks for the Tennessee Eastmen Corporation,

" Bubgequently, further examinstion of this material disclosed
that on one of these pages there was a notation "A. GOLD, 5032 N. Boudinot
§t. Phila Fa,” This particular page bearing the notation quoted was for=
warded to the Knoxville Office so that SLACK could be interviewed concerning
it,

14, A letter dated February 12, 1950 to "Dear ALF" signed
"GENE" and envelope postmarked February 13, 1950, St. Louis, Missouri,
adqressed to Mr. A, D. SLACK, Clay, New York, and bearing return address
“E%LEVITCH, St. Louis, Missouri®, '

This letter was found in the center drawer of the desk in the
SLACK ligjng room and was believed to contain a specimen of the handwriting
of EUGE LEVITCH,

SLACK told Agents BIBLER ROTH that WINDY, who is mentioned
in this letter is a nickname of W. HJFALGREN, and further that WALGREN
and OLEVIICH are partners in the business done by Development Engineers
Company with G, CRAMER DRY PLATE COMPANY. SLACK s2id neither had anything
to do with espionage. Further deteils concerning this business set-up are
set forth in ancther section of this report.

. 15. Two-pagedetter dated September 28, 1946 to ™ear AL®
signed "WINDY' ~ W. HiJYALGREN", This lstter was found in a large cord-
voard boX which was storcd off the sceond floor of the oL.CK honoe tnd vas
believed to ccontain handwriting specimens.of i, H. AIGREN,

SLACK's comments in regard to this item were the same as those
made regarding Item 14, '

¢ e
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VI. PROSECUTIVE ACTION

. . - On June 15, 1950, at Syracuse, New York, information was recoived
that an authorized complaint had been filed that date egainst the subjeet,
ALFRED DEAN SLACK, and warrant issusd thereon, before Honorable ROBERT L.
TIYIOR, United States Distriet Judge in and for the Fastern Distriet of
Tennesses, charging the subject with violation of Seetion 32, Sub~Section
(&) of Ti4le 50, United States Code. .

- Examination of that complaint reflects that it was filed by
Special Agent C, C. MC SWAIN and states as follows: :

"That from on or about January 1, 1943, and continually there- -
after for a considereble period, the exact period being to deponent un~
known, in the Eastern District of Ternmessee and within the Jurisdiction
of this court and elsewhers, ALTIED DEAN SLACK, the defendant herein, did,

the United States then and there beingAn war, tonspire, combine, confederate, -

and agroe with HARRY GOLD and RICHASE™OE, alias "SAM," end dlverse obho
persons being to depouent unknown; €6 vivinte Sub-TEotion {(A) of Seetion
32, Title 50, United States Code, in that they did consoirs, combine,
confederate and agree, with intent ang reason to believe that it would be
used to the cdvantage of = foreign nation, to wit, the Union of Soviet:
Socialist Republics, to communicate, deliver, and transmit and attempt

to communicate, deliver and transmit, and aid and induoce others to com-
municate, deliver, and transmit to a foreign government, to wit, the Union
of Soviet Socimlist Repudblic, and representatives, and egents thereof,
directly and indirectly, documents, writings, notes and information re-
lating to the national defense of the United States, to wit, information
relating to ths manufacture of .explosive material,

: "Pursuant to the said conspiracy and to effect the ohjectives
thereof, the defendant and co~conspirators did commit, among others, the
following overt acts:

"l. In or about the summer of 1943, the exact date being to
deponent unknown, at Kingsvort, in the Eastern Districk of Tennessee, the
defendant, ALFRED DEAN SLACK, met and conferred with HARRY GOLD,

"2 In or cbout the fall of 1943, the exact date being to
deponent unknown, at Kingsport, in the Bastern District of Tennessee, the
defendant, ALFRED DEAN SLLCF, met and conferred with HARPY GOLD, and at
that time delivered to said RAREY GOLD information relating to national
defense of the United States, :

f - 70 -
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. "3. In or about the months of December, 1943, or Jamary,

~I844, the exact date being to deponent unknown, at Kingsport, in the
‘Bastern District of Tennessee, the defendant, ALFRED DEAN SLACK, met
and conferred with HARRY GOLD,-end at that time delivered to said HARRY
GOLD, information relating to the national defense of the United States.,

™ "n violation of Seotion 34, Title 50, United States Code
(46th Edition.)," ‘ .

At 7155 P.M. June 15, 1950 at Syracusa, New York, the subject
waa placed under srrest by Special Agents PETER G. ROTH and PAUL R. BIBLER,
The subject was taken immediately thersafter to the office of Mr. A. VAN W.
HANCOCK, United States Commissioner at Syracuse, New York, for arraignment,
The arraignment was completed at 9:15 P.M, June 15, 1950,

Prior to-the arraigmment, upon the insistence of the Commissioner,
another complaint was filed before Commissioner HANCOCK by Special Agent
PETER G, ROTH charging the subject with violation of Section 32, Sub-
Section {A) of Title 50, United States Code, charging "That on or about
Januery 1, 1943 and thereafter at Greenville in the Eastern District of
Tennesses, ALFRED DEAN SIACK did -~ Conspire to communicate and digd com~
municate to a foreizn government information relating to the national
defense of the United States, then and there being in & state of war, as
more fully set forth in a compleint filed by C. C. MC SWAIN, Special Agent,
Federsl Bureau of Investigation before Honorable ROBERT L. TAYLOR, District
Judge of the Eastern District of Tennessee, which said complaint is in
transitu,” L .

A warrant was immediately issued on this complaint and return
wag made on this warrant by Specisl Agent ROTH as the arresting officer.

At the arraigmment, the subject identified himself to the
Commissloner as ALFRED DEAN SLACK. The Commissioner read the complaint
to SLACK and informed him of the charge against him, The Cormissioner
informed SLACK o6f his right to have an attorney, and SLACK replied that
he did not desire en attorney at that time. The Commissioner told SLACK
that at this arraignment he would not be called upon to plead guilty or

not gullty to the che.oges thet he was not required to make a statement,
and that :ay stetomeus made by him might be used against him, The Com~
missicpa inforei 2LACK of his right tc 2 hecring relative to the matter
of his »cmoval to i:ue Basbern Tistrics o) Toresses. BLACK stated to the
Copmigs’oner that -9 did not desire such a hearing and that he would waive
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During the interview, SLACK told Agents BIBLER and ROTH that
since the newspapsrs carried the story sabout GOLD's arrest, he had often
thought of going to someone and telling his story. He saidsin fact, within
the two weeks prior to contact by the F.B.I. he had sqri sly considered
going to see the minister of his church, Reverend OWENA UTLEDGE, and in
fact on one evening he drove to the minister’'s housefwith full intentions
of telling him his whole story, but after arriving there he found he wes
unable to do so. ' :

L In this connection, it is noted that during the surveillence,
& SLACK wae observed to visit RUTLEDGE!'s home on June §, 1950 and on June 7,
1950, RUTLEDGE went to the subject's home.

It is to be noted that at the time SLACK telephoned his wife
to inform her thet Agents VOSBURGH and RONEY would arrive at their home
in a short time to make a search, he mentioned to her in the talephone
conversation that it wes in connection with the "MARTIN matter.”
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Special Agent T. SCOTT MILLER, JR. of the Philadelphia Office
furnished the following information on June 15, 1950,

During the search of GOLD's house, a piece of paper, epproximately
53" x 4" was found bearing the following notation:

"PAUL STARCHER

"Carbon and Carbide Works Leboratory, Charleston, W. Virginia,.
Lives in South Charleston, phone 4-827, Age 25 years. Works
a8 a chemist in the Works Laboratory, .Is going to school at
Morris-Harvey studying chemistry at night. Hes been going for
4 years and is working for a B,S, Degree. Starcher is married
and has‘one small daughter. Xeenly interested in chemistry,
Now working on eracking 011 (which is pumped in from Oklahoma
to Charleston) for the production of Butadiene., The gasoline
is so0ld by them as a by-product. Paul S. mey be willing o
work in the prospect of some better future."

At the bottom of this sgheet of paper there anveared a notation .
written in red pencil "HUMPH, 1 chila". SA MILLER rerorted that in questioning
GOLD concerning this paper, GOLD stated it had been given to him by SLACK end
he believes it is in SLACK's writing. GOLD further stated it was possible
SLACK gave him this paper at Kingsport, Tennessse, and he was sure it hag been
given to him a3 a poskible recruit in Soviet espionage. GOLD further stated
that the notation regarding "HUMPH." referred to JO RELS or JOHN
“KHMPERIES, a person he thought was employed either atf Yhe Carbon and Carbide

Works or at the DuPont Company in Belle, West Virginia, In regard to "HUMPH,"
GOLD was of the opinion SIACK suggested this name as an individual who would -
be & much better source of information tham HOWARD GOUCHENOUR at the DuPont
plant in Belle, West Virginia,

This slip of paper was forwarded to the Syracuse Resident Agency
nd was displayed to SLACK by Agents BIBLER and ROTH. -SLACK stated the
otation regarding PAUL STARCHER and his background was in his, SLACK's,
{}‘3 vn handwriting and while he was mot certain, he thought STARCHER wes & man
e had met through BRIGGS, and at one time he, SLACE, had epproached STARCHER,
ntroducing himgelf as AL MOORE, and after some conversation with him agked
TARCHER if he would de willing to prepare an article for a trade journal,
SLACK emphatically denied that he had ever had any other contact with STARCHER,
t : e

e




AL 65-1647

THE KNOXVILLE DIVISION

At Hingsport, Tennessee

«111 supply registration cards for 2. D, SLaCK and JOSEPE D. SLACK
from the ilin:sport. Inn, as well as additional cards issued to the aliases of
AARRY GOLD to Fhiladelnhia for use in interviewing HARRY GOLD, (Teletype
frow Knoxville dated June 9, 1950,)

+ill report results of FBI Laboratory handwriting comparison, it
being noted that Philadelphia is formarding.thesc eards to tho Iaboratory
after showing them to GOLD,

Vi1l exhibit different photogranhs of HARRY GOLD to I'r, and lfrs.
WILLIAY KING (Bureau letter Junc 21, 1950),

till obtain the following information concerning JOSEPH D. SLACK,

‘ father of the subject, and GEKEVIEVE oLACK, subject's sister-in-law, both of

~} whom were employed at the Holston Crdnance :orks, bearing in nind the possi-

" bility they may have assisted the subject in his espionage activitics: (1)
riod of cmployment; 22) duties: (3) whethor cither had acecess to confidential
ata and/or nDX},mand {4) their piace of residence, :

At Inoxville, lennessee

Wiill locate and intervicw LARTIN KUN4i for any knowledge he may
have regarding SLACK, BRIGGS and OVALLITAR (Teletype from iew York June 17,
1950, ) ' ‘

Y

S

+nds information was requested of Albany
1950, and Albany Agents had no opportunity to

by New Iork telctype Junc a,
interview SLACK,

7ill alse interview SLACK concerning a small pieee of paper,
apvarcntly detached from a pockeb-sized notcboox, bearing, among others s
an address "A, GOLD, 5032 W, Soudinot St., Phila, Pa," This was found
during a scarch of SLACK's residence, and it is deseribed nmore fully in
Albany letter to Knoxville Junc 2, 1950, .
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AL 65-1647 ' LEADS

THE BUFFALO DIVISION (Continued)

At Rochester, New York

falo file 117-3 re AIFRED D, SLACK, AEA,

] Will conduct investigation re RICHARD DAWIEL BRIGGS, mentioned in
{ _
N

Will obtain photograph of BRIGES and furnish to Philadelphia for
exhibition to HARRY GOID. '

© _ .
b ¥#ill interview in detail as requested in
(M\ Albany teletype of June 9, 1950, relative to her association with ALFRED DEAN
SLACK and RICHARD BRIGGS.

.11l check registrations at the Powers Hotel for GOLD in 1940, 1941

and 1942,
\h %Will check employment rccord of the subject for lecave taken and
OV fforwarding addresses,

. 2¢
+ Will display photograph of. GOLD to~ b B

W11 report rosults of laborétory examinations, as set forth in
FBI Laboratory report dated June 13, 1950, .

Will i raphs of and an
unknown man to for identification of the ovm man, These
T [LLSNC

photographs we © Buffalo by letter from New York June 16, 1950,

‘ #4111 show SLACK's photograph to appropriate informants, in accordance
v7ith Bureau letter dated Junc 14, 1950,




AL 65-1647 . . LEADS
| THE BUFFALQ_DIVISION (Continucd)
© 77 it Rochester, Jew York

Will identify CHARLES E. ASHTON, 636 fast Main Street, (Report
of SA GLEN . METCALF dated 2-21-42 at Nowark re LENAP reflects that

Wwill contact appropriate officials at Bastman Kodak to locate
and interview former follow employees of STACK at the Holston QOrdnance
Jorks., (As requested in ¥noxville telebype datgd June 28, 1950.)

O\b Will locate subjectt!s father, JOSEPH P, SLACK. (Albany tele~
type 6-6-50,)

Will contact banks in Rochester.area for accounts in the name of- .
ALFRED DEAN SIACK, LEVIS Il. 5LiCK and GEORGE .7, BRINCK.

Will analyze such bank accounts if found for unusual deposits
or withdrawals,

till conduct background investigation at lechanies Institute,
éwhere subject attended school.

11l contact appropriate officials a2t Eastman Kodak to determine
the origin of a colored card hecaded "Paramount west Coast Laboratory" which
was found in the scarch of GOLD's home at Philadelphie, (Albeny lebter

% June 21, 1950,)

wWill interview R. (. SATTERVEITE, JR., 186 Buckland Averme.
SATTERWHITE occupied the residence at 1572 Carolina avenuc, Xingsport,
Tenncssce, from Qctober 1, 1943 to dovember 9, 1943, which was immediately
Yo the rear of 1100 ¥idland svenue, SILACK's formor addross at Kingsport,.
SATTERVHITE should be intcrviewcd to determine if he cver observed HARRY
GOLD at the SLACK home, or if he was cver contacted by HARRY GOID to
ascertain SLuCK's forwarding address. (Knoxville letter to Burcau 6~21-50,)

Vill obtain known handwriting specimons of JOSEPH P. SLACK, to
bc submitted to the FBI Laboratory. (Burcau teletype 6-22-50,)

0\? t Will check appropriate public sources to verify the.death of
\f\ SARA WEBER BRIGGS at Rochester, (Burcau teletype 6~22-50,)
/ .

L
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AL 65~1647

. LEADS
| THE PHILADELPEIA OFFICE
At Philadelphis, PA.
I~ Will contact the PhiiadelphiarNational Bank and ascertain the names
o

f makers of checks as set forth in a teletype from Boston ta Director on
June 15, 1950. (This lead set forth by St. Louis teletvpe 6/15/50.)

Will contact appropriate officials at the Federal Reserve Bank in an
{S? attempt to obtain transmittal data concerning checks of the Mississippi Valley
Trust Compuny transmitted from Providence, R. I. to Philadelphie end advise

Boston 0ffice. Pertinent checks are more fully described in St. Louis teletype
L_s/zq/so. :

Will interview GOLD regarding "Humph" aka John Humphries. (Lead set
out in Philadelphia teletype June 15 and Pittsburgh teletype June 16, 1950,)

Will question GOILD further regerding the colored card headed "Paramount

West Coast Laboratory"™ found in GOLD'S house. (See letter from Buffale .dated
6/23/50.) : -

Will interview GOLD concernin
GOLD, 6823 Kindred, Philedel
(Alvany letter 6/21/50.)

¢ the slip of paper bearing the name "HARRY
phia 24, Pa." found during a search of SLACK'S house.
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THE PITTSBURGH OFFICE

At Philippi, 7est Virginia ' ‘

&7 ; ~ Will report background and results of interview of Dr. and Mrs, HOWARD
WELLINGTON GOCHENOUR.

At Charleston, West Virginia

Will report results of hotel record exesmination for GOLD'S and SLACK'S
signatures at Bells, West Virginia, and Kenaweha Hotel, Charleston, W. Va.

At Bellg, West Virginia

'Will display material found in GOLD'S effects relating to'nylbn proces=
8ing to appropriate officers of the Dupont Company to determine its significance.
(Albany teletype 6/12/50.)

At Pittsburgh, Pa,

—

’ Will report results of examinaticn of Dr. and Mrs, GOCHENOUR'S hand-

writing by the FBI Laboratory.

Will report results of interviews with PAUL STARCHER, JOEN HUMPHRIES,
{)‘ - LIBBY VOLPE, end STANLEY EARL GLASS,
)

Will furnish photographs of STANLEY EARL GLASS and HOWATD JELLINGTON
\o&,\ GOCHENOUR to the New York Office for display to
v

and to Buffalo
for display to - (New York teletype . ,

!
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AL £5-1647

" THE ST. LOUIS OFFICE

At St. Louis, Mo,

Will interview R, W, SOLZGABER with regard to the unknown woman whose
irst nsme is believed to be BERYL who went to New York with RICHARD ERIGGS. -
in 1938, ' o

Will check records bf washington Univérsity in an ettempt to identim, : '
this woman since she was believed to be an instructor st this institution,

(Albany teletype 6/19/50.)

At Valley Park, Mo,

Will, after obtaining Bureau permission, interview BERYL TOWNE who is
believed to be the woman mentioned by SLaCK as having gone to New York City
with HRIGGS in 1938. Will obtain a photograph of this individusl and furnieh
same to Pltisburgh for exhibition to STANLEY GLaSS to determine if she is
ldentical with the woman whom GLASS met ir the Times Square Hotel, New York
City. (St. Louis teletype 6/22/50.) '

At St. Louis, Mo.

Will locate and interview JOHN CUSHING for any information which he
nmay heve concerning the activities of BERYL TOTNE and any connection between
TO"NE and BRIGGS. (St. Louis teletype dated 6/22/50,)

Will interview EDWIN C, SMITH who is reported to be well scquainted
with the relationship between GEORGE CAVPBELL and CRAIG DAILEY, deceasged, foyr
any information which SHITR may have concermning RICHARD BRIGGS and his cone
| nection with the DAILEY PAPER COMPANY. (St. Louis teletype dated 6/20/50.)

Will interview EUGENE C, OLEVITCH thoroughly for all information he
has regarding SL.CK and SLaCK'S associates. This interview should cover the
following pointss (1) His knowledge of the history and operation of the
Development Engineers Company; (2) Examination of OLEVITCH!S cancelled checks
relating to Development Engineers Company; (3) SLACK'S sctivities and contacts
while at OQakridge, Temn.; (4) Display GOLD'S picture to OLEVITCH. It should
be borne in mind that OLEVITCH was SLACK'S assistant while SLACK was at Osle=
ridge and should have a very thorough knowledge of SLACK'S activities at
that plece, :

; ¢ P T




AL 65-1647

" THE ALBANY OFFICE

At Baldwinsville, N. Y.

A% Phoenix, New York

At Syracuse, N. Y.

/r Will interview Rev. OWEN E. RUTLEDGE relative to his kmowledge of any
admissions subject may have mede to him concerning his espionage activities,

B . Will reintervieww:f‘or any further information in her posses—b'?(.
. X ¢ion relative to EIGS & . 61D

Will report interview of FREDA VIEBER.

Will set out ell addresses obtained in the search of subject's premesis
deemed relevant and material for identification and appropriate investigation.

At Canastota, N. Y.

b

)( Will report interview with DURWOOD GOFF.

At Qpdensburg, N. Y.

Will conduct investization to determine the reputation of EARL CRANDELL
and thereafter conduct appropriate interview of him relative to his long ac~-
quaintance with SLACK and possibly, BRIGGS.

At Bingham‘bon, N. Y,

Will conduct investigation of Dr. BERNa'® E. LANUOW, Ansco Film Co,,
to determine present or past CP affiliations or sympathies. Since LANDOW was
.ERIGGS' immediate superior at Hammer Dry Plate and Film Co., St. Louis s the pos-

8ibility of his being involved with BRIGGS in espionage sctivities should be
borne in mind. '
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Synopais { Continued )t

set out e.nd photographa and ha.ndvriting apecimena obfained,
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were displayed to

graphs ol HARRY ccnm:[fﬁ)
and he stated that he had never known anyone fittin
GOLD's description.
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Y. OTHER INVESTIGATION -
4. Investigation concerning PAUL STARc;igm. )

. By teletype dated June 15, 1950, the Philadelppfa Office
advised that during the legal search of the residence of EABR’[Z?L; a plece of
paper was found in GOLDTs effects setting out various background information
concerning one PAUL STARCEER, & chemist at the Worke leboratory, (Unisn) Carbon
and Carbide Company, Charleston, Weet Virginia. With reference to this paper
GOLD advieed that the information concerning STARCHER wae probably in the hand~
writing of AIFRED SIACK, and stated tkat STARCHER's name had probsbly been sub~
mitted to him by SLACK as a possible recruit for Scviet eeplonsge. However,

GOLD did not have any knowledge ap to whether or not STARCHER wase ever approached
to furnieh 1nformation or was ever recruited by SLACK for the Soviet espionage
apparatus.

The follow!ng investlgation has been conducted by the Pitte-
burgh 0ffice with reepect to PAUL STARCHER: _

w
2
2
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r H.airs ' Dark. bW’
Complexiont Ruddy »
Scars: None )
Marital Status: Married - wife, MYRILE E,
. . STARCHER; “two.children
Previous Residences: Zgjmvenue; 925 Seven& :
“ A st; 305 Kema Drive; 736 Randolplf_g
0\ ‘ St.; 618 Randolpi. St., all -x
Charleston, Ylest Virginia, and
1115 Central Avenue, South
— Charleston, . Va.

B. Investigation concerning JOHN HUMPHREYS or HUMPHRIES

R —t———_—

ol 2 By teletype dated June 15, 1950, the Philadelphia Office
S '\ \\advised that during the search of HARRY GOLD's residence, a notation was found:
; referring to one “HUMPH , one child." This notation was at the bottom of

= I \the slip of paper bearing information on PAUL STARCHER and previously referred
238 X y ¥to in this report. GOLD has advised that the notation is in his own hand-

g % ¢ Priting and refers to one JCHN, or JOHNNIE, HUMPHREYS, or possibly HUMPHRIES.
\ gg has also stated that HUMPHREYS' name was probably given to him by SLACK as
hnother potential recruit for the Soviet esplonage network; that HUMPFHREYS .

was employed either by the Union Carbide and Carton Company at Charleston, W.Va.,

or the DuPont Plant at Belle, W, Va, However, GOLD did not have any knowledge
i which would indicate whether or not HULMPHREYS had ever been approached in this case,

1
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TG $65-1378 _
ADMINISTRATIVE DETAILS

" The respective signed statemente furnished by -

Aol BB axnilb 8 n na F s0urgi file‘

) The indices of the Plttsburgh Office are negative with
respect to EOWARD WELLINGTON GOCEENOUR, MRS. LBAR Be«8¢vERBGUR or IEAR MAR
EAKLE, JOHN HUMPHREYS or HUMPHRIES, or PAUL SPENCER STARCHER. I[afor- - -
mation relating to EARL GLASS, wa, RED#TASS, and LIBBIE VOLPIE is
set out in the detaile of thle report, or will be sat out hereinafter as ad-
ministrative detalls.

3
L By teletype dated June 17, 1950, to the Director, with copies
to Albeny and Philadelphtie, this office called the Buresuls attention to the
case entitled, MJOEN TEOMAS-HUMPEKEY - 1 « 292813 ATOMIC INERGY ACT EMPIOYER,%—
Bufile #116-20630, and to the report of SA TEOMAS C. BURKE, Pittsburgh, dated
September 20, 1947, in the above captioned matter. Pitteburgh teletype dated
June 17, 1950, suggested that JOEN THOMAS EUMPEREY might possibly be identicel
with the JOHN HUMPHREYS or HUMPERIES referred to in the notes found at HARRY
GOTD!s residence and suggested that the Bureau review ite files to obtain
additiopal Yackground information concerning JOHN THOMAS EUMPHREY in order
that FARRY GOLD and the Subject might be reinterviewed for poseible identi~
fication, ’

By letter dated June 28, 1950, the Bureasu forwarded to the
Enoxville and Philadelphia Officee photoetatic copies of the Personnel Security
Questionnaire executed by JOEN THOMAS RUMPHREY on June 18, 1947. The Bureau
directed that the Enoxville and Philedelphia Offices reinterview SIACK and
GOLD to determine, if possible, whether JOHN THOMAS HUMPHREY ie identical with
the HUMPEREYS referred to in instant came, No further investigation to locate
HUMPHREYS ‘e contemplated by the Pitteburgh Office until the results of the
reinterviowe with SLACK and GOLD are reported by Encxville and Philadelphia.

By letter dated June 23, 1950, the Pittsburgh 0ffice re—

; quasted the Identification Division of the Bureau to furnieh the known

| fingerprint record of STANLEY EARL GIASS, FBI #845832. It was also requested
that one copy of this record be furnished to the Aldbany Division, which e
origin in this case. '

‘ On July 3, 1950, the Pittsburgh Office by form FD~9 re~
quented that & esearch be made of the files of the Identification Bureaun to
determine 1f thefe 4s any fingerprint record availsble for HOWARD WELLINGTON
GOCHENOUR. It was requested that a copy of such record, if located, be
furnished the Albany Diviston, ' |

73
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ADMINISTRATIVE TETALLS (cont'd)

;r ' ' By teletype to the Director, Waahington Field and Pitteburgh
dated June 9, 1950, under instant caption, the Albany Office called nttention

to the report of SA dated August 15, 1947, at Washington Fisld
in the case entitled; MISCELILANEOUS, INFORMATION CONCERNING,."

Albany teletype set cut that in the~Feport of SA COCK it wae reflected that an

(] 5

In this connection 1t is noted that in the report of SA .
HOLLIS W. BOWERS, dated June 23, 1950, at Washington Field, 1t is set out that
ém sdditional inveetigation reflects that the "m-.qm" referred to in
this matter is one SARAR FRANCES GOCHENOUR, a housewife, rosid iy at the :
THlvereity 83Y Maryland Houeing Project in July, 1947.

It is further noted thet in the report of SA PETER G. ROTH,
JR., dated June 30, 1950, at Albany, ¥ew York, a lead was set out for the
Vashlngton Fleld Office to further identify SARAF FRANCES GOCHENOUR and to
geternI®¥ The degree of relati.onship, 1f any, between this person and Dr.

HOWARD ¥. GOCBENOUB. BRNSRGR- S5t S -
- :
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ADMINISTRATIVE DETAIIS {cont'd)

Al
[}

Pittsburgh files reflect the following mdditionsl information
concerning LIBRIE VOLPIE in addition to what ie set forth in the investigative
section of this reports In the report of S4 JOEN ATKINSON, dated August 19,
1941, at Little Rock, Arkasnsas, in the -case entitled, "COMMONWEALIE COLIEGE -~
INTERNAL SECURITY - C," ¢the following information 1s set forth concerning
LIBBIE VOLPIE GIASS: A review of the index file of Commonwealth College re—
flecte tbat LIEBIE VOLPIE GLASS, of Pocotaligo, West Virginia, wae a former
student at this school. The file lieted ber former addresses as follows:

157 Court Sitreet, 303 Beubring Avenue and 1205 Lewls Street, sll Charleeton,
¥West Virginia, and also 118 Goodwill Avenue, Rochester, New York. Ko further
information concerning 1LIBBIE VOLPIE GLASS was reported, however, it 1s to be
noted that in summary the report of S4 ATKINSON deseribes Commonwealth College -
as follows. In hearinge held before the Arkensas General Assembly in February,
1935, considersble evidence was presented t{ending to show that Commonwealth

. College wae a conter of radical political® economic beliefs, although it
was not proven that Commonwealth College, £8 rlleged, was a center of Communist
Party activity. SA ATEINSOK'g report further reflects that on January 29, 1941,
the charter of Commonwezlth College was revoked in the Polk County, Arkaneas,
Circult Court om grounds that this college had f=1led to display the Americgn
flag, had displsyed an illegal emblen {that is, the hammer snd sickle), and
had epongored coureee which advocated anarchye
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" ADMIFISTRATIVE DETAILS (cont'a)

¥ith reepect to the JOEN HUMPHRIZS, whose name was

© 1listed o papei's found at the residence of HARRY GOLD, as previously set
~ out, the following additional lnvestigation was conducted by the Pittsburgh
Office,- - R
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LEADS

It is recognized that certaln of the leads set out herein
may have been previously set out or covered by teletype or letter, However, the
following leade should be covered 1f this has not already been done.

RICHMQND DIVISION
BALTIMORE DIVISICN
BUFFALO DIVISION
ST. LOUIS DIVISION

Copies of this report are being furnished to the above-listed
offices for their information inasmuch as future investigation in this cage
Lwill probably be conducted by these offices. _ '

THY KNOXVILIE DIVISICN

, Will, during re-interview with ALFREDDEAN SIACK, attempt to  —
ool further identify the JOHN EWMPHREYS, or EWMPHRIES, referred ¢o in the notes of

BARRY GOLD, (See Section V-B and Page 73, Peragraphs 2 and 3, under &dminis-
) trative Details of this report.) - .

YHE NE4ARK DIVISION

f AT VERONA, NEW JERSEY

: If persomnel records of the Dailey Paper Company are avail-
able, will endeavor to ascertain whether STANLEY GLASS waes ever employed or ever
mede applicetion for employmen:t with thia company. {See Page 50, Paragraph 4,

-

of this report.)

THE NEW YORK DIVISION

‘AT KXW XORK, NE¥ YORK

LY

Will check records of the Cartaret Hotel, belleved to dg
located at 23rd Street, New York City, to determine if any registrations can be
located for ALFRED DEAN SLACK, with alias AL MOORE; RICHARD M. BRIGGS; STANLEY
Zo GLASS or HOWAED GOCHENOUR sbout June, 1938, (See Page 5, Paragreph 4, and
Page 39, Paragraph 2, of this report.) x

{

_ w11l ai.a'o check records of the Times Square Hotel, belleved
J/ located ebout 42nd Sgreet, New York City, for roseible reglotrations of

ALFRED DEAN SIACK, RICEARD M. BRIGGS, STANLEY E. GLASS or LIBBIE VOLPIE GLASS
VB '

b—
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‘about September, 193?. (See Page 37, Paragraph 4.}

¥ill consider the advisability of interviewing Mrs. BANNIE
RIEY, LIBBIE VALPIE's aunt, who resid
address not known.

¥Will, 4if readily avallable, check New York files pertaining
to ARNOLD JOENSON, present chalrman of the CP-USA legislative Committee to
determine 1f he is identical with the ARROLD JOHNSON, Secretary of the
National Unemployment League in 1934. (See Page 48, Paragraph 3.) -

THE PHIL.DELPHIA DIVISION

Will, during re-interview with HARRY ®LD, attempt to further
~ identify the JOHN HUMPHREYS, or HUMPHRIE::, referred to in the notes found at
GOLD! 8 residences { See SBection V-B and Page 73, Paragraphs 2 and 3, in the
Adminigtrative Details of thia report.)

“THE PITTSBURGH DIVISION
AT PRILIPPI, WEST VIRGINIA

Y exmeni
g W :

N Will obtain additional handprinting specimens fro:
'} and furnish these %o the FBI laboratory. It is noted that by letter to
Y Philadelphia dated June 3 e Laboratory advised that the mvailable

0, 1
handprinting epecimens of ﬁ are too limited ¢o effect a suitable compa.rl-
son with evidence submitte 8 CBBE.

(o)

;‘ il - ’ ' -
9 I . Twnn mibiMe rhotoltattc copy of a nineteen-
: t1ed "Mameran vhiak>vas forwarded to

Puubui.%h Fhiladelphie let to the Bureau dated June as.
18 material was fo during a aearc %zg as _the re
QaLD g £ 2he matpl gﬁmm b}’

: gum e raidailaiatihad’. Ol ..th tray Rowapme~: 7
111 endeavor to have ; entify this material. : :

1 > . ] ?".\
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j\to the FBI Lgboratory for comparison purposes.
‘AN

Will exhibit ¢ otostatic copies of DuBont Weekly o
Progress Reports dated Septrember 24, 1937 and December 17, 1937, as well ad the

nineteen~page docurent entitled "Memorandum Heport——-G-—gq' for poesidle
identifications .

will check the pergonnel trecords of the Weatinghouse
Electric Corporation and obtain available background information concerning
GLaSS,

Will attenpt to determine through these recorde whether GLaSS had any
leave £rom thie plant in 1941, (See Page 40, Parsgraph 1.)

AT PITTSBURCH, FENNSYLVANIA

w

‘#1311, upen receipt of information from the Philadelphia
and Knoxville Offices. further identifying the JOHN EUMPHREYS, or RUMPHRIES,

referred to in the notes of HaRRY GOLD, conduct necessary investigation to locete
this individual and request Bureau authority to interview him,

Will contact reliable informants of the Pittsburgh Office
in CP and SWP activities to determine 1f STANLEY GLASS is known to these

informants. Will contact confidential informants T-3 end T—4 and obtain all
information thay mey have concerning the Socialist Workers Party affiliations
of GLASS,

Will, if available, check records of the Seventh “vepue

| Hotel for the year 1938 to locate possible reglstrations for RICHARD BRIGGS,

STWNLEY E. GLuSS and LIBBIE VOLPIE GLASS, (See Page 38, Paragraph 7.)

Will, after exhiditing the photostatic copies of DuPont
Weekly Progrsse Reporte dated September 24, 1937 and December 17, 1937, as
well as the R

Memorandum eport-——GhQO" to STANLEY GLaSS, HOWA.RD GOCHENOUR and
officials at the DuPont Plant, Belle, W, Va., forward thése documents to the

Baltimore Office with the request that they be exhibited to DuPont officials
at Wilnington, Delaware.
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-~ Yo . FEOERAL RUREAY OF :we-mcrm . ]

. u.s. otmn.m OF JUSTLCE
: JUN 28 4350 | /
AW

c-zs-so - 5-29 PM
nmzcron, FBI AND SAC KNOXVILLEsesesee UR GEN T

REQUESTING IN?O RE INTERVIEW UITH

e A VALL JNBEXED - 25
< _.‘l:_ ‘ . e B l..]
D "~ RECORDED - z; ;

-
- i ACK PLS | i -

.* HA 5-32 PM OK FBI ¥ T

TELETYPE | . ey
Q(:: =

Mr. Tolvon ..

Mr Leda ¥
Mz. Clegy
Mr. Glovin e —o
Mr. Nichcls
Mr. Rosen .- o

ALPRED DEAN QLACK, ES‘P. s Re RE BUREAU TEL JUN}: TWENTY TWO EIGH /AL 5

PRESENT DURING HOST OF THE TIME AGEHTS COHDUCTEB A THOROUGH SEARCH 0!' '
?HE RESIDB!CE AND l'l' ALL TIHES EXHIBITED AN ATTITU‘DE OF COOPERA#I%Nﬂ

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED - -

SIFIED
UN LAS _____Z%j
S [ e g Triw. Felonsnd

. xx Coid el ix@m} COPIE; DMOm |
\\P}E PLSYOO .. - oo ;_:_u Reedaiate B O
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. A, - " e MRBN . otELEE
- ,:}A FBI PITTSBURGH. % -  TELETYME. gzlotf zﬁ, ﬁf"’ﬂ :

IRECTOR AND SACS, RICHHOND, PHILADELPHIA AND ALBANY

ALFRED DEA“CELACK. ESPIONAGE Re PHOTOSTATIC COPIES CF QU'
il
DECEMBER SEVENTEEN, THIRTYSEVEN, AND FOUND AMONG EFFECTS OF HARRYAE
WERE EKHIBITED TO DU PONT OFFICIALS AT BELLE, WEST VIRGINIA. THESE
OFFICIALS ADVISED THAT REPORT DATED DECEMBER SEVENTEEN, THIRTYSEVEN, 15
N EXACT COPY OF DU PONT REPORT, BUT THAT REPORT DATED SEPTEHBER TWENTY
FOUR, THIRTYSEVEN, IS NOT AN EXACT COPY BUT APPEARS TO HAVE BEEN COPIED
ON A TYPEURITER OUTSIDE THE PLANT.

\
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— ? ENCLOSING FIVE SETS 01? HATERI{AL SIdURED ]-:ﬁOH RESIDENCE Ol-' HARRY -"3

EERT T T DN, BURE uofmvssm'ﬁon
Mr. Glovin

CGHHUNNTIUHS SEGTWI

¥ Troey .
Mr, Hatbo
Mr, Belnont .
Mr ngoix )
Tele. Room
Mr. nge

Mz, CHO79 ———— }

.‘? - S — j . T"-_- - 7.“":" - e e o R Nx.l‘olzunj
-"‘__._;fi-’"f'_‘ e Lt SRR ) Eégq’m.nmd " }

- . ' Mr. Nichely ————

}
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ECIHENS Ol" ALFRED D. SLACK AND RICHARD MMIGGS OBTAINED I-"ROM EASTMAN

ATTENDANCE AT xonax _PARK, EASTMAN xomx co. ’ rnom JAN. om:, 'nﬁfm .
mcu'r 'ro DEC. THIRTY, THIRTY, NINE, REFLECT ABOUT ro;m* Aasxncrs nunmc
'nu: PERIOD. NO LEAVE a}:coans AVAILABLE FOR REMAINDER OF EMPLOYMENT

LS

PERIOD. OFI'ICIALS OF EASTMAN KODAK CO. ADVISE SLACK HAS HOT AUTHORIZED
'I'O COHDUCT RESEARCH ON ANY PROJECT WITH B.MN){(ERY Ol'-' B‘UFFALO OR ANY
O'I'HER INDI!IIDUAL NOT EMPLOYED BY EASTMAN KODAK CO. FURTHER INVESTIGATION |
IN THIS HAT'I‘ER BEING CONDUCT’ED. PHILA LETTER TO DIRECTﬁINE 'NINE '

e p—— «____“_,-m—-—-'—“"-.f-:"'"_- .FR

OLD JUNE THIRD I.AST, P{(&gps C PORTIONS THEREOI-‘ UHICH APPEAR TO BE _

"\.”ﬂ.h

Dima conceanine nezxnmwww

ALFRED DEANSLACK, §SP _ /
AND MRS, JOSEPH P%K m:sm}: AT ouz NAUGHT m;nr rouﬁ NORTON S'r. o
AS CARETAKBRS OF PROPERTY OF DR, ANTHONY M 1220, suavﬁxﬁmucz or
'Joszpu P. s:.acx m:. sz mmru{m:n munsnav AN JUNE nnzsnm AND us:
JLL BE QUESTIONED VHEN ADVISED TO DO S0 BY ALBANY orncz. A_ HANDWRITING

KODAK CO. AND ARE BEING FORUARDED TO FBI LAB. RECORDS 01-' SLACK-S B -"_—'-a_A -

’FROM EASTMAN KODAK C UERE ﬁlﬂ Tﬁ{% 031%71.8 AND THEY ADVISE M

B e o

S ST VN s oesoven . HEREINGS UNCLASS)
: f___:ff- - ““’ ST 108 NOVR2WRD %TW
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PAGE TWO - L | L ,
THE PROBLEM OF SILBER RECOVERY FROM SALVAGED PHOTOGRAPKIC EMULSION,
THIS MATERIAL, WITH EXCEPTION OF THREE PIECES, APPEARS TO EASTMAN KODAK
OFFLCIALS, TO BE COPLES OF OFFICIAL COMPANY MEMORANDA DESIGNATED FOR

Je EJWE;ZLARD AND SOME MATERIAL APPEARS TO BE WORK SHEETS IN MILLARD~S
HANDWRITING. EASTMAN OFFICIALS UNABLE TO STATE BY WHOM OR HOW THIS
MATERIAL waé‘oarAzntn;rnom MILLARD AND REMOVED FROM EASTMAN LABORATORY.
JOHN EVERTSAILLARD EMPLOYED EASTMAN JULY EIGHTH, THIRTY FIVE, AS A
CHEMIST IN CHEMICAL PLANT AT KODAK PARK UNTIL MARCH TWENTY, FORTY TWO,,
WHEN HE ENTERED MILITARY SERVICE, HE RETURNED TO HIS EMPLOYMENT FEB,
ELEVEN, FORTY SIX, AND IS PRESENTLY EMPLOYED AS A PHYSICIST CHEMIST,
MILLARD-S DESK IN LABORATORY PRIOR TO NINETEEN FORTY TWO WAS IN CLOSE
PROXIMITY T0 SUBJECT SLACK-S DESK. MILLARD NOT BEING INTERVIEWED BY
BUFFALO UNTIL SPECIFICALLY REQUESTED TO DO SO BY ALBANY. .

RECORDS OF SURROGATE-S COURT, MONROE COUNTY‘, REF‘LECT RICHARD M P RIGES

DIED INTESTATE SEPT, TWENTY NINE, NINETEEN THIRTY NINE, VERONA, NJ.
* ' THE HEARING VWAS HELD ON JULY TWENTY THREE, FORTY, AT ROCHESTER, NY, TO

DETERMINE THE LAWFUL HEIR TO A STRIP OF PROPERTY IN ROCHESTER FORMERLY
OWNED BY BRIGGS, SLACK AT Hzaéxus TESTIFIED THAT BRIGGS AND sang}tﬁgg;
ENTERED INTO COMMONLAW RELATIONSHIP EARLY IN NINETEEN THIRTY EIGHT AT
NYC, AND THAT SLACK VISITED THEM AT THE TIMES SQUARE HOTEL AND HOTEL'
CARTERET, NYC, AND ALSO SPENT VACATION WITH THE BRIGGS AT VERONA, NJ.
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. PAGE SEVEN

"

NINETEEN FORTY ONE AND FORTY TWwO REGISTRATION RECORDS, POWERS HOTEL,
\\ROCHESTER, CHECKED, NO RECORD OF SEMEN MARKOVITCH SEMENOV OR HIS -
KNOWN ALIASES. POWERS HOTEL RECORDS FOR NINETEEN FORTY AND FORTY -

THREE ARE UNAVAILABLE, AVAILABLE REGISTRATIONS IN FORTY TYO AT THIS

voteL For Harry oL wave seEw FurnistEd azany. NN
- +b7D

AVAILABLE INDICATING WITH WHOM OR WHERE HE WAS STAYING IN SYRACUSE.
MAYNOR - .

CORRECTION PAFE TWO LINE ONE WORD FOUR SHD BE ®SILVER®
END - e '

- -
-

ACK IN ORDER PLs'_ff;' B
WA -1-25 PM OK FBI WASH DC DCL
AL Ok FBI AL LMK e
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. - Office Mesgorandum - UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

H . -

10 i MR. . DATB: June 19, 19560

-7 L v
ﬂ FROM : MR. mmcn@é‘m‘y | _ ——
SURJECT: ALFRED DEAN BLACK SR C e . G
ESPIONAGE _ R T e . ' Wiehals
: w . < ' e o Rewe
FURPOSE . : _ S g
To set forth the reaults of the review of the see references o -
Alfred Dean Sleck inammuch as Slack has now been identified by Ha . I

a3 an espicoage contact of Goldts.

[ BacKGROUND

&7 ’ On Febtruary 27, 1943, Alfred Slack, Metropole Eotel, Cinoinnati, Ohio,
advised that he could mot recall where his brother-in~law had been st the time of
the Peter Levime kidreping. Slack was unable to be of any belp in the inquiry and
+t&t¢d that Briggs had been a recluse for a number of yoars and did not have any
ciose friends who would be sble to furnish any information concerning his
aotivities in the past. B8lack sdvised that Briggs constantly walked sround with
& bottle of liquor, so if 1t wers a task which reguired sarsful planning, he
probably would have been totally imcapable ef doing it. (1-2248-4168)

| The Peter Levine kidnaping file revesls that Robert M. Briggs,brother-ine
khw of Alfred Slack, is decessed. (7-2248-4128) L

RECOMMENDATIONs None. This is for resord purposes.

- ALL INFORMATI(
EFLiade/he < ¢ | HEREIN 1S UNC
Rathht  megfp®  OM

© ¢ JuL1d 55 __ o

[ - e e e e e e e Cee e e - S g e <yt ¢
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Q,DW X, ® o o | o ot

. m\v . . ) Mt Cleqq - coea -
7 Sl . Mr, Glovin o __eew-
! }\%X FECERAL BuREAu o tﬂvm\ﬁlm“ ¥ . Nichols —mrr
! U §. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 4 ‘ Mz, Rosen _.
| | | mmmmmunmusuumu ;
i

5t

AR o S 1o 4550
q »/;af/:/ 'v | G;18-50~‘_ — . j g-58 PN
. DIRECTOR, FBI AND SACS PHILADELPHIA AND NEW YORK

ALFRED DEAN "SLACK, ESP. B. DURING SEARCH OF SLACKS RESIDENCE JUN

QUOTE HARR
u“'I’u UNQUOTE. PAPER ABOUT TWO INCHES BY THREE INCHES, WAS FOUND IN BOTT(M
. Q OF SMALL WOODEN CARD INDEX BOX. PHILADELPHIA REQUESTED TO ADVISE WHEN 4

THAT ADDRESS WAS FIRST i;FFECTIVE FOR GOLD. ALSO, QUESTION &OLD

FIFTEEN LAST, ASENTS FOUND SLIP OF PAPER BEARING HANDPRINTED NOTATION
1{58Ln, SIX EICHT TV0 THREE KINDRED ST., PHILADELPHIA FOUR

=t w ,
i WHETHER HE FURNISHED SAME TO SLACK. DETERMINE DATE AND PLACE FURNISHED, i
N PHOTOGRAPHIC COPIES FURNISHED PHILADELPHIA, ‘ !

. VALL _ e
ENMDAINOPLS - - - = qm-jg
A o
VA8-54 PM OK FBI WA SMS
PNY OK FBL PH - |
PJB SR

Y

NY PLS ACK 3a6,8 oK FBI MY JEM

" ReCORDED . 18 ‘5-;'3?/5'.3’%27% %{W
WWDEXED . 1g5 ¢ 112 ALL mmmm CGN

: ,u;;«so  HERIN 1S
I .\
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,Oﬁ?ce Mem‘mzdum * UNITEITATES GOVERNMENT

-

TO ' : pirector, FBI | DATE: gyne 19, 1950
. SAC, Albany
. SUBJECT:  1FRED DEAN SIACK Attention: FBI laboratory
/M,D ESPIONAGE - R - - . ]

(Bufile 65-59183)

g 3 " The Philadelphia Office has advised that further guestioning of HARRY
1D by Ageuts of that office developed the following informetioms
E g ‘At one time SLACK furnished to GOLD & background sketch of one PAUL
& 3 JSTARCHER as & possible recruit for Soviet espionage. This information was de~
E=5 . veloped by questioning GOLD regarding & slip of paper foumd in the search of
\® 1 GOLD'S house. The paper was forvarded to the Syracuse Resident Agency from the
> %' | Philadelphia Office, SLACK, upon viewing this paper, stated thet the handurit-
=X\ . ing thereon is definitely his, with the exception of a notation appearing at
i. : the lower portion of the paper in red pencil, stating "HUMPH. one child." It is
¢ ! to be noted that GOLD seid that this notation is in his, GOLD'S, handwritinge.

r .
! i The slip of paper is being forwarded herewith to the laborws ~Tor
# ¥ comparigon vith the mown specimens of andwriting of GED end S
= _jibeing labeled &s "Exhibit 1.°
. YO
= ;E-?"i During the search of SLACK'S residence on June 15, 1950, by Special

nts DONALD E. RONEY and KIRBY A. VOSBURGH, there was found & small slip of ST
piper bearing the handprinted notation in pencil: :

"HARRY GOLD
6823 Kindred st. _
Philadelphia 24, Pa.”

It is requested that the paper bearing the name and address of GOLD be
compered with the kmowm handéwriting of GOLD and SLACK. The slip of paper is
being identified as "Exhibit 2." There are attached hereto handprinting speci~
nens taken from SIACK, which are labeled #Exhibit 3"

Tn connection with the Laboratory examination of the slip of paper
bearing GOLD'S address, it is requested thet an examimation be made of this
material to develop, if possible, any latent fingerprints appearing thereon
which can be compared with the fingerprints of GOLD and SIACKs TWhen questioned
regarding this particular item, SIACK gaid that he was umsble to recall it, but
that it was posaible that GOLD, using the name MARTIN, which was the name by
which SLACK knew GOLD, gave it to him as the address of a friend through whon
SLACK could write to get in touch with GOID if he needed to €0 so. Acoording

to SLACK, to the best of his recollection, this neme and eddress would have been

Ecoﬁblg?i;.gelp#ia ' &5‘5 ?l g _ AN p?;m o

F R e Tore e -1 b1 gmgssn

F- m s - : 1 ’ Pit'ts'burgh .
. e'?i!iu oA ‘%closuato FBI Lab: - 4 (REGIS

- - r __ .



Director, ¥BI (Bufile 65-59183) 6=-19=-50

SAC, Albany- .

given to him by GOLD at the time that he, SIACK, resided near Rochester, New
York, that is, prior to September 1942, It is to be noted, however, apcording
to information received fram Philadelphia, that this particular address for
GOLD was not effective until August of 1944.

Fhotographic coples of this slip of paper are being furnished to the
Philadelphia Office in order that they may be displayed to GOLD in an effort to
refresh his memory as to when he furnished his name a.nd the Kindred Street ad-
dress to SLACK, -

There are also attached herete, two rolls of Eodek Plux X film, which
. were found during the search of SLACK'S home. It iz not known whether this
film has been used, and therefore the laboratory is requested to make appropri-
ate examination of.it and if any photographs can be cbtained from the film,
suflficient copies should be made and furnished to offices receiving copies of
this letter, It is possible that this film has not been developede This
material is being iabeled "Exhibit Ze" ,

The original of "Exhibit 1" should be returned to the Philadeiphia
Divisione. o

The original of "Exhibits 2, 3 and 4"(with photographic copies of _
Exhibit 4) should be retwrned to the Albany Office.

Coples of all laboratory reports on these items should be furnished
to the Albany, Pittsburgh, Philadelphia, New York, and any other offices having
an interest in the material developed from the umexposed photographic film.

ROW:VA
65-1647

cc. ~ Philadelphia

NYC
Pittsburgh

Encldsuresto laboratory - 4

v
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‘ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION . . 7z

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Recorded 6~25-50

gch Laboratory Work Sheet Rocorded 7-5-50 11:00 AM amb

ALFRED DEAN SIACK
- ESFIONAGE =R . -
Re:. File # 65~59183~ 34{ 3/
. Lab. # D-118251 EE

Lab, File

Examination requested by: SAC, Albany (65-1647)

Pate of reference communication: Date Received:

Let. 6-19-50 6-21-50
- Examination requested: Document - Fingerprint’
Result of Examination: . Examination by: 8 af en
A

T

Specimens submitted for examination

Q156 A sheet of white paper containing hw. in pencil bez. "Paul Stga'éher
Carbon & Carbide Works'Lab..." ending %in the prospects of some better
futures" (Your exhibit 1)

@7 A small slip of white paper bearing the hp. notation "Harry Gold 6823
Kindred St. Philadelphia 24, Pa." (Your exhibit 2)
@8 Two rolls of Kodek Plux X film, found in the home of ALFRED D. SLACK.

K1y Two sheets of white paper bearing the k. hp. of ALFRED DEAN SIACK.

cor Now Tore = L‘ﬁ:/’éa/ Q// - %X /’A’Vz/ Etspt
cc: Pittsburgh A LA ) /Z
ALL INFORMATION CONTAIN /; -«

'. p HEREI IS UNCLASSIFED
)"45 : el s’-g‘aué DAT %}5

—
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Oﬁ‘ice .Me% cmdzmé o UNITQJ STATES GOVERNMENT
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: ro : DIRECIOR, rBI o pATE: June 21, 1950
,' ATTENTIONs FBI TABORATORY

(j"fk FROM : SAC, PHIIADELPHTI

SUBJECT: ALFRED DEAN SIACK, was., 118305
COEPIOMGE-R o - | -
4

' Re H‘nﬂadelphi.a 1 t.t.er t.o the Buresu dat.ed ltay 20, 1950, entitled
- WABRAHAM BRO / ESPIONAGE - R, in which known handwriting speci.- e
mens of HARR D were submitted t6 the laborabofy, and re Albany -
1etters to the Bureau dated June 12, and 13, 1950, captioned as above,
in which the kmown handwriting speci:nens of the subject SLACK iere oo
mit'ced to the FBI I.aboratm'y. o TGS L

v
4

;

mrdod herewith please f£ind fiftr—five registratim cards of the ST
Fingsport Inn, Kingsport, Tennessee, obtai.ned by agents of t.he Bhax-j;._, SRR

X _Villﬁ Ofﬁ.ce.

Tt is requested ths’o the !mm specinms or GOLD‘s and SLAGK's_ hand-
X writing previously submitted, as indicated ebove, be comparsd with
1T pbeappropriate signatures on these registration cards, and that the
" pqsults of this examinatian be furnished to Philadelphia, Albany,
.~ Hew York, and Fnoxville, It is also requested that upon complstion
of the examinat.ion, the cards be returned to the Knoxville Office.

SN -
. wa} .-...-".‘ e

' REGISTERED MAIL
- mm« ‘RECEIPT REQUESTED

(f‘j 4”"\';0

RECOTDTD - 62 LE=57 53_7— 3</ g> -
-V TR . 4ww/

o (ALL INFORMATION CONTNNED
~FLEREIN 1S BN LASSIFIED

‘ 9‘77 - | - j
PRV e

o
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LBAG BRERAID s e . hugast &, 1990
IR ALFRSD DTAN smcx, 'al$°
o 7 ESPIOFACE = R ¢

o Burtalo :n. 6511935

".;" g LR n '-.:L. Al ,:'7
4

, Rei'onnco h-nadc to .the Philsdslphu talatypo of Jﬂy 26, 1950,
wherein there wes set forth 1nromation prov*.ded by Harry Cold conoemim
one uadu Criveff.

Yor the 1r.romtion of the Burralo Drfice, Alrred Slack was
1nborv1mmd cor.cerning edes :rimfr md ha fm'rishad tha 1nfomation -hich
is set forth mnin;fhr: G

shck nhtad that Han-y Gold was alvaya uumutad te the T
of additloral recruits who coild “e used in his, Gold's, espiorage ring.
Further, sccording to Slack, he wzs alwsys pressuring him to furmilsh such
adiitional nimes. Slack eeid hat he was reluctent to do this. Yowaver, he
satat @ that or one occarzion. (old sxpressad a particular interesi in the

met odg of praparation of orgaric compow:ds ard demanded to krow whom Slack

Xnew who was doing that type of work at Rastman Kodak. Slack provided Gold
with the nazs of ledes Crin:ff. Ccld meds & notation of this rame and.
later told Slack he wanted an introduction to Crineff in order to discuss
this particular method, Slack claimad that he refused to wake this - - -

_ introduction on the growrds that Srineff was @ perscn hs did not wish o
becong irvelved in espionaie activitias. Gold, according to Slack, respacted
his wishes smd did rot mention Grimff's nazs sgain.

: {\' Alfred Slack thouzht that he had first ret Crinaff throush their

mutus) employzart at Rastmar Xodsk Company in Rochestar, law York. He knaw
that Richard Bri,;s was scqualrted with Crineff as they worked to:zether st :
Qt} Fastman Kodak. He did not krow, howevar, the extent of the association of L
thess two irdivid:als. Slack advised that Crineff wes s heighbor of his n.ud ‘
they visitad each cthar's hase op-extremely rare occasions. lie did not
L‘bcliau that Crireff koaw surley"glasa or ‘-"lh 'rrou‘ hton. FUEE

L
Cart.irulng, Slack sta&e@, that ho was far 11131- with Gr!.m!‘f‘s nussi.an

ancestry and advised that Crimfy, Jatastad Russia and wes very anti~Comzunistie. -
This, Slack belisved, was dxe’ iha traatasnt which Grimf{'s parents received
{r. Russia. Crineff had told ! ck that Gis parents had bsen expelled from
1oax ,R\mah ard had lost thelr rome<ind all their belonginge. Slack knew that
Crire’f in sither 1948 or 1948 had taught & course in the Pusaian larguage

‘gocawhere in New York State. H d!nmm?‘w@%% ware held

v Rf-i"‘ o
- e s A1 258 Qﬁ we ﬁ'.'j/
— 65—59i33 ; [p “N.;f AN ﬂ\@
FYP: dem 4 ey
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. oF thc id-ntity of arw of ﬁa ttud-nts. Eo olaimsd that bis wife :m; :
‘had provided bim with this irformation. Be kad no keowlsdge of any travel.
“ ot the part of ¥edes Crineff and eald thet be bad Pever met this wan im*
.~ Bew York City on any occasion. Slack sdvised that he had sbsolutely so- =
" reastn to btelisve that Orineff had ever been introduced to Gold.by amy.”

1. other individual or that Orineff had ever furnished inforsation to '!ou
7 Re said that he had only given Crineff's nane to GCold becauss of the .

v pressure exarted on him by Cold and bueam uriuff workad 111 the phnt )
e 1n thich Gold had txpruml an intanlt.

,, ~ N

: r ‘ Aceording to Alfud Shek ho hu not ann urinsrr :ineo ln hrt
Castegn Xodgk in Rochoater, Hew !ox'k. Es adnittiad, horever, that he bad -
jonce written to Crineff uking that he, Crineff, furnish the unnract.nrln‘
1 method for producing 2:4~di-hydroxi hnuldabyﬁ.. -€lack sald that he knew .~
‘| this mathod was boing used st tastmsn Kodak and thet ‘rinef! could make 4t 3
svailable to hinm 4f he v0 desired. Slack added thet ho nDeeded this wepu~ -
fact:ring method in eornection with scme work he wes doing st the ‘D*valmnt
Engineers Company. He did vot offar to pay Orinsff for the infor-atiom, .- .= =
° ' iCrineff, be advised, never answered this latter a~d never furnighed him -7 ¢
, tie infor-stion. Crlm Zf 43d writs to hh agsin but ainply 1g'xomd the
g Qqqm-t which Slack had made of him.

e 0

v f -
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e e I gonelusion Slack admitted thet he had not wenticned the neme
or ksdes Orinsff in previous interviews. FHe did not, hs #aid, becauss of f
s2§ . his positive belief that Oripeff could not possibly have been invclved in
d3 . 0011s notivities, ¥is orly resson for re-tioning Crimff's name et this -
S% - time was dus to the insistence of the intarviswing econta that he express scn- .
Z opinion e to hou Lntomtton could hau besn locurad froa ':um Xochk in g
leu. . R __‘. _1 . 47»_ y . _ T
F The tureau filas haw besn revieved far any infornstion concomiag B
Vedes Crimsff. The only Stem locatsd concerns a M. V. Orineff of 167 . i
Leguachetlore Street, Mor.treaX, Canada. Tris individual was in contsed .- !
with Anastase A. Venslstsky at intervals during the years 1533 to 1636, - ¢
inastage A. Vonelstsky pled guilty in the Summer of 1942 to the charges of
conspiring to comit ssplonsge. e was & leader of the Russian Fascist Pardy -:
and wap 4n corwundcatior with members of this group and of s1lied crganize~ 5
tions throughout e world. There was no further inforzation in the Buresn -f'-'if
files to indicate whether or not this Crimeff is idcntical vith the indivl.dugl
- Of ' i@ "u“d n’ SIGCk bu lmhﬂo et @‘ Foa AR e M'" TENY ""-g BT RN ;:
' Tue surralo crncg nhould 1madhtaly lrtorvlew "udas crimfr. Such' o
irtervisw ghould e extrorwly thorowh ir order thet we zay defiritely deternine
whether or not ihis individial was ective in Soviet esplicnage or was sver at
-any time contacted to provide information for ths Soviets.
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l .To  DIRECTOR, FEI |  pATE: July 17, 1950
(Y

Fs Enoxville teletspe dated July 1hk, 1950, report of SA ROBERT G.
JENSEN, Philadelphia, June 26, 1950, (pages 20 through 22), Albany
letter to Director dated June 26 1950, and report of the FBI Laboratory
to Philadelphia dated June 30, 1950.

The subjest was interviewed dy Special Agents ROEERT E., MARGISON and -
CHARLTON C. McSWAIN on July 13 and 14, 1950. The material set forth
below, which was located by Bureau agents in the search of the residence
of HARRY GOLD, was displayed to SLACK and the following 1nrormation was
furnished by him.

A. Aerial Photogreph
Re Ttem 8 in referenced report and Q8 in Laboratory report.

SLACK stated he hald never seen this aerial photograph before
and, because of the fact that it was cut in pleces, he could not
believe that he had ever given thle material to GOLD without deing
able to recall it at this time. He advised that the plant in the
plcture certeinly was not the REastman Kodak Plant at Rochester.
SLACK never worked with aerial photographs and had never discussed o~
asrial photography with OVAKIMIAN, GOLD, or SEMENOV. BRIGGS,
during his employment at Eastman Kodak, wag interested in aerial
photography to the extent of having a catalog fram a camsrcial
organization which concerned aerial photography but BRIGGS never
discussed 1t with SLACK, never actually took any aerial photo-
graphs, nor was BRIGGS acquainted with anyone who was in a
poaition to furnish BRIGGS with serial photographs.

. SLACK advised that the manila envelope in which the aerial
photographs were located meant nothing to him except that Building
46 vas part of the Chemical Plant at Eastman Kodak, as was Building
110. SLACK could not identify the handwriting on this envelope

and relterated that he had never given the aerial photograph to
GOLD, although he had furnished other material to GOLD in folders
aimil‘ar to the one in which this aerial photograph had been found.

B. Dope Inventories, Usage and Losses

Re Item 7 in referenced report. [(5;57/33 -2 7&
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lotter, Directar, FBI _ July 17, 1950

SLACK inapected this material carefully and advised he
had never seen it defore. He stated that it evidently per-
tained to the Chemical Flant in which his employment at Fasiman
EKodak had been located, but he advised he had not inspscted thils
material at a previous ﬂataandhadnotmmittodittom
The date of this material, "3rd period, 1942", and the date .
steampe in April, 1942, were called to SLACK's attention and he
admitted that these dates precluded the possidility that SLACK.
might have secured this material and transmitted it to BRIGGS
for further transmiselon to GOLD. He also agreed that this .
material could not have been located by him amomg BRIGGS* :
poesessions, at the time of BRIGAS' death, and bave been trans-
mitted to GOLD. STACK was quastioned in detail as to how this
yarticular material, which admittedly appeared to have cams fram
the Eastman Kodak Company Flant at Rocheaster, New York, could
posslbly have been secured by GOLD, SILACK's comments regarding
his opinion as to tho possible source of this material is set
forth below. L

c. Bu‘b-conrerence Mamorandums -
Ro Item 9 in referenced repori and Q9 in laboratory report. -

SLACK reviewéd the 53 sub-conference reports and advised that
they appeared to be the mimutes of various conferences in which
SLACK 4i4 not participate. He recalled that these conference ‘
minutes were mimeographed at Bastman Kodak ani widely distributed
throughout the plant. He stated that same of these conference
minutes were routed to him for hie information. He advised that
the handwriting appearing in the reports, dated as follows, was his

handwriting:

10/16 o |
s ym
11/27/36 4/2/37 6/25/37
12;!{1338 P hs 'ifgﬁ; Bﬁtlfr
o5y T W o/2hf3T

SLACK aivised that he believed he muat have gotten thess sub-
conference reportas in a group fram the files of Eastman Kodak apd
not week by week as they were issued. He delieved that he must
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. . . "’- B . . . . ! i .._. ' -
hnve gﬁvan then to :BRIGGS vhile mu'eas vas alive and that BRI )
mst have passed them on to GOILD, He recalled that this was . ;_- .
back {n the period when he believed he was gathering restrictod.
data from the files of Easiman Kodek in the belief that BRIG(E

was ‘going to use it in the Duil;' Paper cor;pmtion. ;

D. Gelatin Graphs ' s
’ Re Ttem 9 in referenced repor't a.nd Q9 in Inbmtory mpurt

SLACK revimd these 7 graphs pertaining to gelatin and stated
they appeared to be in his handprinting. BEs advised that he aid
not do the type of work as reported in these graphe, that he was
not familiar with the product, gelatin, and that he could not
recall having seen these charts before. o ,

E. Method of Operating Machines Adove the Upper Explosive Limit
Re Item 9 of referenced report.

SLACK advised he could not recall having seen this report }:e
and that he could not remember having transmitted it to ID.

F. Handwritten List of Chemicals
" Re Albany letter apd QIO of Laboratory repert.

t
SLACK advised that the four handwritten pages of chemicals,
numbered from 10 to 100, was not in his handwriting, meant nothing
to him, apd eaid that he had never seen 1t before. He stated that,
from his knowledge, these chemicals had no relation to the Esstman
Kodak Company and that they definitely di1d not represent the Fastman
Eodak's chemical codes, which he had admitted having furnished to HARRY

G. Magnesivm Powder Plant

Re Albany letter and Q10 of laboratory report.

SLACK advised he had never seen this matsrial befare, hs- had
no 1dsa how it could be connected with Eastman Kodak, and stated that
1t appeared to him to be in the handwriting of mmm GOLD. (It 1s

notad that the referenced Iaboratory report stated. that this material
.4s in the handwriting of HARRY GOID). -

-3 =



o ]

_Lstter - Director, ¥BY . . - Co - July 17, 1950

H. mécella.nem:s .Haterial
Item 9 of referenced ropart

™e following material was displayed to SLACK amd he advised he
could not recall having seen the items befare, all the material .
appeered to tle in with the cperations of Eastman Eodak, but that N
he could not recall having transmitted them to GOI.D _

"Report of Plate Coating Tests on Modlfied 3-21 Dope®
"Report of Plate Coating Tests on Modified R-21 Dope,
' October 3rd, 1932"

“Report on Improved ‘'Kodatrace'” : ) :

"Minutes of Meeting to Discuss Change to Low Viscosity
Linters, R. P. Cotton?

"Proposed Changes --- Windups for Machines, Loc----ed,
in Building 20"

"Chemical Plant Kodak Park”

"Conferences Por Discussion of Positive vs. Ibndency
Drives for R. C. Machines -- November 12, 1935"

A 2 page memorandum dated 11/29/35.

SLACK pointed out that a grest dsal of material had been taken by

him from Eastman Kodak and given to RICEARD BRIGGS. He stated that

ab the time of BRIGGS' death, he had taken many, of BRIGGS' personal
possessions to SLACK's hame, he had reviewed this material rapidly

and turned over what he deemed to be pertinemt to OVAKIMIAN. Upca
questioning, he admitted that same of this material might possibly

have besn turned over to GOLD. He pointed ocut it was possidle for
material to be shown to him at the present time and him to be A / &
unable to ldentify it as material turned over by him or
GOLD, if the material were included among the possessi of BRIGGS.

He advised, however, that material other than that located in the
possessions of BRIGGS would probably be familiar to him 1f displayed to
him, even at thils late dats. SLACK was questioned as to how materilal
set forth above upder "B"; and which was not published until 1942, comld
have been given by him to GOLD without him recalling it at this tim
SLACK advised that he did not belleve that he could have forgotten
naterial given by him to OVAKIMIAN or GOLD and, therefore, he was
poeitive that this report of "Dope Inventories, Usage and Losses" had
not been made avallable by him.
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| After pereistant quasticning, SLACK ﬂmll: udmitted that t.hore was -
only one other possibles source for material to be channeled fram Eastman

Kodak to an unauthorized person and he :t‘nrnishod tho following information
regarding MEDES m .

m
(Refer to page 42, report of SA IEO J. KENNEDY, 6/30/50,
Buffalo, for background information on MEIES GRINEFF).

GOLD, according to SLACK, was always interested in the names
of ad.ditioml recruits which GOLD could use in his espionage ring
and was always pressuring SBEACK to furnish such additional names.
SIACK was reluctant to do so dbut, when GOLD at one of their meetings,
expressed a particular interest in the methods of preparation of
organic compounds and demanded to imow who SLACK knew who was doing
that type of work at Eastman Kodak, SLACK furnished the name of MELES
GRINEFF. GOLD made a notation of this name and, at a future meeting,
told SLACK he wanted an introduction with GRINEFF to discuss this
particular method; SLACK refused to make the introduction on the
grounds that GRINEFF wae a person vham SLACK 414 not wish to become
involved in the esplonage activities, and GOLD, according to SILACK,
respectsd SLACK'Ss desires and did not mention GRIREFF's name again.

SLACK could not recall how he had first met GRINEFF, but was
of the opinion that it muet have been because of their work at
Eastman Eodak. He recalled that RICHARD BRIGGS kmew GRINEFF inasmuch

as they both worked in the same building at Eastman Kodak and must have -

hadl occasgion to talk togethor. He knew of no aoclal acquaintance
betwesn BRIGGS and GRINEFY and could furnish no more information

as to how intimate the assoclatlon between these two people might have
been.

GRINEFF wae a nelghbar of SLACK anil was building a home for
himself in STACK's neighborhood. They visited back and forth at
each other's hame on extremsly rare occasions and while GRINEFP had

been a¢, BLACK's hame on pienics, S‘LACK 4id not believe that GRIREFF knew

STANIEY or ELLA‘!ROUMAH
SLACK wag familiar with @m s Russia.n mceatry a.nd advised

that GRINEFF detested Russia and was very anti-ccomunistic. This was
due, SLACK believed, to the treatment accorded GRINEFF's parente by

TR e 3y
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Russia and stated that GRINEFF had advised SLACK that his ==
parents had been expelled fram Russia and had lost their hame -
and all their delongings at that time. GRINEFF, in 1948 ar
1949, had taught & courss in the Russian language in New York .
State. SLACK knew nothing about where these classes were held or
who his students might have been, and stated that WGLACK bad
furnished him with this item of information. RN

SLACK stated he had no knowledge of any travel outside the
couhtry or around the United States on the part of MEIES GRINEFF
and said he had never met GRINEFF in New York City on any occasionm.
SLACK advised he had absolutely no reason to believe that GRINEFF
had ever been introduced to GOLD b¥ any other individual cr that
GRINEFY had ever furnished any information to GOLD. He advised _
he had only furmished GRINEFF's nzme to GOLD because of the pressure
being put upon him by GOLD for additional possible recruite and .
had given GRINEFF's name to GOLD, not because he bellieved GRINEFF
would be willing to cooperate in such an undertaking, but only bve-
cauge GRINEFF worked in the plant in which GOLD had expressed an
interest. SLACK stated he had not mentioned GRINEFF's pame before
because of his positive bellef that GRINEFF could not possibly have
been involved in GOLD's activities and had only mentioned GRINEFF
at this time because of the insistence of the interviewing agents
that SLACK exprees scme opinion as to how information could have
been secured fram Eastman Kodak in 1942.

™~  SLACK stated that he has not seen GRINEFF. since he had left
Eastman Kodak in Rochester, but that he had written to GRINEFF at
one time. SLACK stated that while he was operating the Development
Englneera Company in Georgle, (thls has been revealed to be in 19%6
and 1947), he had written to GRINEFF asking GRINEFF to fwrnish SLACK
with the manufacturing method for producing 2:4-81-hydroxi benzaldahyde.
SLACK knew that this method was being utilized at Eastman Kodak and
GRINEFF could make it avallable to him 1f he chose to do so. SLACK
stated he needed this manufacturing method in commection with soms
work he vas dolng at the Development Engineers Campany. SLACK stated
\" he had not offered to pay GRINEFF for this information and that GRINEFPF
)\ | had never answered his letter and had never furnished him with the
information. He stated that GRINEFF had written to him aftsr this
incident, but had simply 1gnored SLACK'e request for this mamufacturing
process.,

bevae
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... .Letter - Directar, FEX =~ T Jaly 1T, 1950

The Philadalphia Orfice is :-equested to 1nterv:lew GOLD conoern.tng
MEDES GRINEFP.
It 18 left to the discretion of the Albany Qt‘fice to determine vhether

w or not GRINEFT ghould be interviewed.

!
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Records Times Square Hotel, Carteret Hotel
1937 and 1938 not available,

Harndwmriting and possible
handprinting specimens of SIACK submitted to FBI
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REPORT MADE AT ﬂlw - PERIOD POR WHICH MADE REPFORT MADE 8Y .
NEW YORK 7/'14/}5 6/15,16,19-21,26/  DANTEL F. O'CONNOR
11-|-|I_| 0 . ] I GD-MMI_-'I'II OF CAIR
) ALFRED DRAN SLACK, was. ESPTONAGE = R
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: |, - : U .
["No record New Yorker Hotel re SIACK or AL MOCRE yr 14z
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ADMINISTRATIVE: PAGE CONT'D:

Pursuant to Albany request by teletype dated June 21, 1950,
the New York Office transmitted to the Knoxville Office a roll of
motion picture film which contained a photograph of SEMEN MARKOVICH S,
NOV.. This roll of film was exposed on June 18, 1943 by SA FRINK J. \\

'WOLAN who is presently assigned to the New York Office, This roll of -
£ilm was enclosed under cover letter dated June 22, 1950,

' e indices of the New York Office were checked against the
name of mwmcm and no identifiable data was founde

By letter dated June 15, 1950, photographs of the following
individuals were transmitted to the offices mentioned herein belows

GATK BADALOVICH OVAKIMIAN, SEMEN MARKOVICH SEMENCV and FRED
ROSE. Tt was suggested that the Buffalo Office display
photographs of SEMTNOV and ROSE to JOSFPH SLACK, the father
of the subject.

o,

Tt had previous)y been indicated that SAM {SEMENOV) may have
known Kingsport, Tennesseg s the whereabouts of SLACK'in 1943 and furnished
this information to HARR ID.. There was sugpested the possibility of
SILCK'S father having furni§hed this information.to SEMENOV.

Sy X
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AIMINISTRATIVE PAGE CONT'D

1t was suggested 'chat the Syracuse Resident Agency exhibit
photographs of ROSE to SIACK at Syracuse and-that Philadelphia exhibid
photograph of ROSE to GOLD ag possibly being identical with unknown subject,
FRED. It was noted that FRED\ROSE, principal subject in the Canadian
espionage case, had spent several days with JACOB GOLOS in Naw York City
in 1943 immediately prior to GOLOS! death. ROSE is known as YFRED® and -
DRBOUZ* in the Canadian espionage case. There was also encldsed in this
IMtter, a photograph of ANATOLI ANTONOVICH YAXOVIEV who had been identified
by GOLD as unknown subject JOHN. The Buffale and Syracuse Offices respectively
were requested to display photographs of YAKOVIEV to SIACK'S father and
SLACK.

By letter dated June 15, 1950, the following photographs were
enclosed to the Syracuse Hesident Agency for the assistance of that office
in interviewinp SLACKs

Twenty photographs of DAVID CREENGLASS and his wife,
RUTH LEE PRINTZ CREENGLASS,

Three photographs of ARMAND LAVIS FELDMAN,
And one photograph of ABRLHAM BROTHMAN,
By teletype dated June 20, 1950, to the Bureau and interested

offices, the attention of the Albany Office was directed to information
that HOWARD GOCHINOUR and STANLEY GLASS met RICHARD BRIGGS in June, 1938

suggested that ELIA TROUGHTON may have met GLASS and GOCHINOUR &n her
trip to New York City with SLACK. It was further set out that the June
meeting and earlier September, 1937 meetings of (LASS with BRIGGS, an
unknown man and an unknown woman at the Times Square Hotel, may have
had some connection with SLACK'S visits to long Island City. It is
further noted that SLACK had indicated knowing about the latter me eting
of GLASS with BRIGGS.

It was requested in the above teletype that Pittsburgh
furnish Mew York City with photographs of GILASS and GOCHINOUR to display

= to 0 OUGHTON and that photographs also be furnished to the Buffalo
Office to display to ELLA TROUCHTON.

-1l

J73




Mﬂlﬂﬂ

v Oﬂice Memomndum . UNITED sm'r s Gov‘;

R e TR
=t ),1'0 S D:Irect.or, FBI
R N I S A‘ .
*;snc, adelp‘hia

: "ESPIONAGE -
(Burean File #65-59183)

. Re FBI Labcratory report da'bed J‘uly 6, 1950

of the Laboratory in conductjng additional

e For& the assis‘bance
examinati ns pertaining %o Specimen Q-16, supple msnt.al knoum handnriting
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J;;r{/ﬁ ALBANY = - €-23-50 g-0iPM
DIRECTOR, FBI AND SAC KNOXVILLE eseseURCENTe0en

ALFRED DEAN %anx, ESP-R. REBUTEL JUNE TWENTYTWO LAST, NINE FOR

SIX PM, REQUESTING INFO FOR KX TO ASSIST IN INTERVIEWING SUBJECT. |

)WHILE BEING INTERVIEWED AT SYRACUSE RESIDENT AGENCY AND ONEIDA CO.

. 7 JAIL, SLACK HAS DISPLAYED A FRIENDLY AND VERY COOPERATIVE ATTITUDE.
C}’ HE READILY IDENTIFIED PHOTOS OF GOLD, OVAKIMIAN AND SEMENOV. HE

READILY IDENTIFIED HIS ‘WRITING AND PRINTING ON VARIOUS PAPEﬁS. SHOWN
HIM, HE HAS EVIDENCFﬁGREAT\‘_.CONCERN FOR HIS WIFE AND CHILDRENS FUTURE
AND IT IS SUGGESTED KﬁOtXVILL;E AGENTS INTfRVIEUING SLACK BEAR THIS.IN
MIND, R}:GARDING ATOMIC ENERGY HE KAS EXPRESSED VERY EMPHATIC DENIAL
oF REVEALING ANY IN?O PERTAINING THERETO. IN FACT EMPHASIS IN THIS
REGARD CREATES SUSPICION. THROUGHOUT INTE%VIEWS, HE MAINTAINED HE
KNEW GOLD ONLY AS MARTIN IN SPITE OF THE /;ACT LDS NAME AND ADDRESS
WERE FOUND AT SLACKS HOUSE. AS TO LATTER, HE INSISTS GOLDS NAME AND‘)
ADDRESS WERE FURNISHED BY MARTIN AS PERSON THROUGH WHOM ME COULD WRITE

TO MARTIN, HE DENIED EVER WRITING TNARTIN. YET PHILA. TEL OF JUNE

WENTY ONE LAST REFLECTS GOLD HAS STATED HE DID RECEIVE LE.' R FR
INDEXE 18- 4FA-

SLACK SOMETIME AFTER LAST PERSONAL CONTACT., ALBANY A&N'FS-—'D aIOT
ECORDED - 13- 'JuL R0

HAVE OPPORTUNITY TO INTER%EEH,RW IN THIS RE%RD., ANRQ IT SHOULDM R

5,3.30‘ 2% ﬁ__—— 148 NOv 22 1860
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PAGE TNO
BE NOTED THAT THIS IS IN COMPLETE CONTRADICTION TO SLACKS STATEMENTS
TO AGENTS THAT HE HAD NO CONTACT WITH MARTIN AFTER THE RDX INCIDENT.
SLACKS WIFE HAS BEEN COOPERATIVE THROUGHOUT INVESTIGATION., ALBANY
VILL FURNISH DETAILED LETTER TO KNOXVILLE SETTING FORTH INFO
OBTAINED IN INTERVIEWS IN ADDITION TO THAT IN SIGNED STATEMENT.
PROSECUTIVE SUMMARY REPORT HAS BEEN DICTATED AND WILL BE SUBMITTED
AS_SOON AS POSSIBLE. ALL PERTINENT SERIALS WILL BE FORWARDED IN NEAR
FUTURE.

WALL
EORRECTION LAST LINE PAGE 'ONE “SHD END WITH “SHOULD® DIS{E%EARD JUMBLED
END o , e 77;" M%'}'?:
OK FBI KX AJG
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TELETYPE

~ CONF THREE STATIONS
WASHINGTON 27 NEWARK 7 ST, LOUIS 1 FROM NEW YORK

DIRECTOR AND SACS URGENT

0

&ALFRED DEAN SLACK, ESP-R. RENYTEL JUNE TWELVE. FOLLOWING IS SUMMARY

OF INFORMATION IN NYOQ FILES RE RICHARD MARLOE BRIGGS. NEWARK-S
ATTENTION IS CALLED TO REPORT OF CLYDE E. SMITH, FEBRUARY FOURTEEN,

INETEEN THIRTY NINE, REPORT OF J. J. MEEHAN, JUNE SEVENTH, NINETEEN
/ﬁHIRTY NINE, AMD REPORT GLEN C. METCALF,

TIONED, QUOTE LENAP, UNQUOTE. NEWARK REQUESTED TO REVIEW AND REPO?T

o ——

;“jg (é;p FEBRUARY TWENTYFIRST, NINETEEN FORTY TWO, ALL MADE AT NEWARK AND CAP-
— INFORMATION REGARDING BRIGGS CONTAINED THESE REPORTS AND TO SET OUT

¥ APPROPRIATE LEADS BASED ON INFORMATION IN THEM. BY LETTER DATED

g %&? AUGUST FIFTEENTH, NINETEEN THIRTY EIGHT, THE MIAMI OFFICE ADVISED
- THAT ONE EDWIN C. COFFEE, ATTORNEY, LAW EXCHANGE BUILDING, MIAMI,
RECEIVED LETTER FROM BRIGGS REQUESTING COFFEE ENDEAVOR TO OBTAIN
BRIGGS ADDRESS BOOK AND BANK BOOK FROM MIAMI FBI OFFICE TO WHOM /f
BRIGGS HAD VOLUNTARILY GIVEN THEM. BRIGGS FBI NUMBER IS ONE FIVE
TWO FOUR EIGHT ZERC TWO. .ON MAY SEVENTEENTH, NINETEEN THIRTY EIGHT

3y BRIGGS FURNISHED WRITTEN STATEMENT TO yian1 FBI{IN CONNECTION WITH
Lpf} HIS ARREST'MAY NINTH, NINETEEN THIRTY EBRT BY PpLICE A?ﬁi;}
BEACH, FLA. ON CHARGE OF conraxsﬁllgzaro cv

s oLty ow N
MINOR. IN STATEMENT BRIGGS ﬁnvz mgtq yﬁﬁw I
O ou 22 196 NEREN 15 SR

(END BAGE OBES 938  NOv 22 1960 ¢, he

Y ol - -
’ G 5N 2450
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_ .PAGE THREE S _ L :

BRIGGS ON- HIS ARREST IN FLA. HAD IN HIS POSSESSION A BANK BOOK ISSUED
IN HIS NAME IN SEPTEMBER, NINETEEN THIRTY SEVEN BY MANUFACTURERS
| TRUST co., NYC, NO BRANCH BANK NOTED. “AS BRIGGS IS DEAD, NEWARK

et At e
P

VERONA, NJ, FOR RECORDS OF DISPOSITION OF BRIGGS ESTATE. 'BRIGGS DIED.
SEPTEMBER TWENTY NINTH, NINETEEN THIRTY NINE AT VERONA. PAGE THREE
OF NEWARK REPoér CAPTIONED QUOTE, LENAP, UNQUOTE, DATED FEBRUARY

TUENTYFIRST, NINETEEN FORTY TWO, REFLECTS THAT AFTER BRIGGS DEATH
IN SEPTEMBER, NINETEEN THIRTY NINE A, QUOTE, BROTHER-IN-LAW WHO CAME
FROM ROCHESTER, UNQUOTE, TOOK ALL OF BRIGGS PAPERS AND PERSONAL PROPERTY.

SUGGESTED THAT THE BROTHER-IN-LAW MAY BE SUBJECT SLACK AND THAT

~ ADDRESS BOOK OF BRIGGS PROBABLY CAME INTO SLACK~S POSSESSION AT THAT
\_TIME- FOR INFORMATION MIAMI, ST. LOUIS AND BUFFALO A SEARCH OF

'HARE§§é£iD-S RESIDENCE AT PHILADELPHIA PRODUCED A FOLDER BEARING. NAME
DICK BRIGGS AND CONTAINING PAPERS PERTAINING T0 UORK AT EASTMAN KODAK.
ACCORDING TO GOLD, MATERIAL WAS GIVEN HIM BY SUBJECT SLACK WHO THOUGHT
GOLD-S PRINCIPAL:\SAM, UOULD BE INTERESTED IN IT IN VIEW OF BRIGGS
FORMER ASSOCIATION WITH THE SOVIETS. ALBANY ORIGIN IN INSTANT CASE.
ALL OFFICES SUTEL RESULTS OF INVESTIGATION TO BUREAP{ ALBANY AND

et

SYRACUSE RA ZERO SEVEN ONE ONE. INSTANT INVESTIGATION MUST BE

COMPLETED BY JUNE" SIXTEENTH NEXT.

e

' SCHEIDT .
BUFFALO, ALBANY MIAMI AND SYRACUSE RESIDENT AGENCY ADVISED
ﬁ . o . | ' 2é 77?4/ .f’/(,z é;;-':;‘—w-?"
END ACK IN O PLS N | . . %224 'ﬁiﬁyﬁqucaz
WANY R 27 WA HK ’

NY R 7 NK CEG.

WA ALSO R RELAY S b My | B 2%
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FBIL. KNOXVILLE -2?-‘ . 4-2 5??4 HBT , Tele. Room .

URGENT
ALFRED DEAN SLACK, ESP DASH R. ATTORNEYS RAY JENKINS, KNG@#Y)

: ; LE
| KYLE KING, GREENEVILLE, HAVE BEEN APPOINTED BY COURT AS couuszﬂ {W
SLACK. JENKINS ADVISES HE DESIRES SLACK TO COOPERATE FULLY AND THAT
INTERVIEWS WITH HIM MAY BE CONDUCTED AT WILL WITHOUT FURTHER NOTLFI-

MONOV AS PERSON KNOWN TO HIM ANOBERT. IDENT MADE ON BOTH MOTION

'\BATION TO JENKINS., IN INTERVIEW JUNE TWENTYSIX, SLACK IDENTIFIED FHOTO
NF’ICTURE FILM AND STILL SHOT TAKEN FROM 1:'ILI‘I.i SLACK ALSO FURNISHED STA'I'E

NENT COVER¥NG FULLY TWO MEETINGS WHICH HE HAD UITH, RTIN, IDENTIFIED

AS HARR 1GOLD, AND ROBERT IN NEW YORK IN SUMMER AND EARLY FALL NINTEEN d
FORTYONE, THIS STATEMENT DOES NOT COINCIDE FULLY WITH PREVIOUS ACCOUNT.
OF MEETING WITH ROBERT IN THAT AT NEITHER OF THESE TWO MEETINGS DOES HE?
’SAY THAT HE DISCUSSED INFORMATION RECEIVED FROM HOWARD\\DCHENOUR UITH

ROBERT, THIS WILL BE EKPLORED FURTHER TODAY. &IN STATEMENT HE DOES SAY
THAT MAATIN AND ROBERT TRIED TO GET HIM TO GO TO CHARLESTON, WEST

VIRGINIA AND INVESTIGATE ONE PAUL™RTARCHER AS ANOTHER CONTACT. ALSO

PR

THAT HE WAS TO CONTACT HOWARD GOCHENOUR FOR COMPLETION OF REPORT ON {
NYLON PROCESS, HE AGREED TO CONTACT GCOCHENOUR AND TO FIND OUT WHAT HE
COULD ABOUT STARCHER. BOTH GOCHENOUR?PN}}QEWCHER WERE E"'l L YED AT

CARBIDE AND GARBON CHEMICALS COMPPA{{L NFOREH yu ?Alw ‘-“?ﬁ
v tJu:..u-.i: wbw COPIES DESTROYED HERE{N qﬂig i\‘ﬂ A t" 1 9r=n
14
SYAREP - 'BY #

k\ R /q:;/u_as NOV 22 1960 Q&T
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PAGE TWO . |
 EFLIEVES MARTIN AND ROBERT GOT STARCHERS NAME FROM BRIGGS._ SLACK VILL
BE FURTHER INTERVIEWED ON HIS INQUIRY 'RE STARCHER AND SUBSEQUENT KNOWL-
 EDGE OF ANY CONTACT BETWEEN STARCHER AND ANY OF PRINCIPALS IN THIS
INVESTIGATION. KX INDICES NEGATIVE ON PAUL: STARCHER. IF KNOWN TO

c"

RO BUREAU OR OFFICES RECEIVING THIS TEL FURNISH INFO TO KX FOR ASSIST-

'/-i

s“ qﬂﬁﬁ?&n —RTHER INTERROGATION OF SLACK.. UACB PHILADELFHIA WILL

INTERROGATE GOLD RE STARCHER AS GOLD APPARENTLY KNEW OF STARCHER AND
GOCHENOUR AS DID SEMONOV. UACB THE PITTSBURGH WILL OBTAIN ALL AVAIL-

ABLE INFORMAIION STARCHER IN FILES OF CARBON AND CARBIDE AT CHARLESTON:

#s&
OBTAIN PHOTO I1F POSSIBLE. FOR INFO. PH BUREAU HAS BEEN ASKED IF (“ﬁ fa
. ’ "
SERIALS RE MARTIN KUNA INADVERTENTLY SENT THERE. ALBANY ALSQO RE-~ ﬂigy

QUESTED TO CHECK AND FORWARD TO FH IMMEDIATELY IF RECEIVED THERE AS
ENCLOSURE TO THEIR COPY OF 'LETTER RE INTERVIEW OF MARTI&\{UNA LACK
ADVISED THAT WHEN BRIGGS DIED, SEPTEMBER, THIRTYNINE, KE WENT TO
BRIGGS HOME, VERONA, Neds TO TAKE CARE OF PERSONAL EFFECTS. BRIGGS
HAD PREVIOUSLY ADVISED THA\\GEORGE COULD BE REACHED AT OFFICE OF DRa
LEVENE, ROCKEFELLER CENTER, "N.Y¥.Co IN GOING OVER PERSONAL EFFECTS
SLACK FOUND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DR. A,P.:LEVENE, ROCKEFELLER CENTER

AND THAT DAY CALLED GEORGE AT THAT NUMBER. HE ASKED FOR GEORGE AND

USED NO OTHER NAME. GEORGE CAME TO THE PHONE AND A MEETING WAS
ARRANGED FOR THE NEXT DAY IN N.Y. GEORGE HAS BEEN IDENTIFIED AS

i3]
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SUBJECY:

.DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: July 20, 1950
SAC, ENOXVILLE . |
ALFRED DEAN SLACK o \
ESPIONAGE = R . .
W2

~

References 1. Letter from Director to Albany dated July 12, 195C.
. 2. Report of Special Agent LEC J. KENNEDY dated June
30, 1950, at Buffalo.
3. Report of Speciszl Agent DANIEL F. O'CONNOR dated
June 20, 1950, at New York.
L. Buffalo teletype dated June 23, 1950. ‘? FERN A &
5. Buffalo teletype dated June 1l;, 1950. )
6. Albany teletype dated June 27, 1950, at 5:15 HM.
T+ Letter from Enoxville to the Director dated
July 5, 1950. .
8. New York teletype dated June 15, 1950, at 10:55 FM.
9. St. louis teletype dated July 1, 1950.
10, New York teletype dated June 20, 1950, at 83131 FM.
11, Report of Specisl Agent CHARLES J. HARKINS dated
October 16, 1947, at Buffalo, entitled, PALFRED
DEAN SLACK, AEA." -
12. St. Louis teletype dated July' 7, 19500

@ subject was interviewed in accordance with the Bureau
instructions ‘contained in Reference 1 on July 17 and 19, 1950, by
Special Agen ROBERT E. MARGISON and CHARLTON C. McSWAIN, and
furnished the ﬁfollow:mg information pertaining to ELLA, GWEN, and
OIG%;%‘DUGHTO

SLACK was introduced to ELLA TROUGHTON by mcmm&ﬂﬁlms [;
at her home on Alexander Street in Rochester. BRIGGS, who was )
dating FLIA at the time, had already left his Eastman Kodak employmentf f".,
and was employed in St. Louls, Missouri. (Personnel records have

placed this as in 1935 and 1936, and SLACK accordingly met ELIA

for the first time in approximately 1935). SLACK did not know how

or when BRIGGS first met ELLA, inasmuch as SLACK lmew nothing of

BRIGGS!' activities for spproximstely nine months after BRIGES was

first discharged by Eastman Kodak, (It is believed that the

circumstances surrounding BRIGGS! introduction to ELLA would be

significant to this investigation).

]
(f-.
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DIRECTOR, FBI -2- July 20, 1950
T T T SLACK advised that his first date with ELIA was shortly after .. .
the introduction, on an occagion when BRIGGS was & from Rochesters - -

-

SLACK stated that an individual name , and DEAN'S girl
friend, frequently double~dated with SLACK and’ELLA. DEAN was invited
to accompany SLACK to ELLA'S apartment for dinner on one occasion and
double-dated with SLACK and ELIA on spproximately four different
occasions. DEAN, an employee in the Roll~-coating Department at Eastman
Kodak, was a quantity control clerk under SLACK'S supervision at '
Eastman Kodak. He was a bachelor, approximately five feet five inches
tall, and 21 years of age (in 1935), lived in a rooming house in
Rochester, and came to Rochester from some location in the West,

(It is suggested that the Buffalo Division attempt to identify DEAN
\:md interview him regarding the activities of the subject and ELLA

TROUGHTON. )

SLACK advised that ELLA visited his farm in Webster, New York,
on several occasions, and, at one time, was accompanied by her sister,
OLGA. SLACK was gquizzed about the picnic at the Webster farm, referred
to in References 2 and,3, and he denied any knowledge of the “ice box
incident®, in which an unknown individual supposedly deposited a
package in the ice box at SLACK'S farm,and which SLACK and BRIGGS
later removed from the ice box and argued over the division of certain
money. SIACK admitted that BRIGGS had paid SLACK between $150.00 and
$200.00 on two different occasions. This money, which SLACK acknowledged
had originated from Russian sources, was given to him once in New York
City and once in either Rochester or Webster. SLACK said that if any .
money had ever been left for him in his absence from the Webster farm, .
that it must have come from COID and must have occurred after BRIGGS'
death. Be stated that he could mot recall any such deposit of money. '
by GOID at his Webster farm, He denied specifically that any money
had ever been left at the Webster farm for SLACK during the time BRIGGS
wag alive. - ..
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_ The incident of the "glove compartment® was brought to the .
attention of SLACK. He admitted loaning his automobile to ELIA and
OlGA on an occasion when they had driven it to Niagara Falls (Ref. 3,
page }), but denied specifically that he had ever advised them that
there was money in the glove compartwent if they needed to use it,
had never carried any money in his glowve compartment.

>  SIACK was questioned as to the mutual acquaintances of himself

N1 and of e advised tha ainted with LIBBY GLASS.
v ¢ ) SLACK was of the
opinion th& had never met STA) GLASS, although he admitted that

BRIGGS might have introduced her to GLASS. SLACK was specific in de
that ELLA had ever met Mrs

SLACK was next interrogated regarding his association with
OLGA TROUGHTON. He advised that, when he visited New York City and
ELIA was in Rochester,” that he had called OLGA on frequeat occasions
and had dated her several times. He recalled that be had introduced
V) her to BRIGGS and the GLASSES on the occasion of the Harlem night club
Q\ party, He stated that OLCA had also accompanied him during the time
that ELLA was vacationing in New York, when he, ELLA, QLGA, and GWEN
had gone to movies and dinners together.

SLACK was questioned regarding his assocliation with GWEN
TROUGHTON. He advised that his main contact with GWEN was on the
occasion of ELLA'S vacation in New York, when he, ELLA, OIGA, and GWEN
had spent several evenings together having dinner and attending the
theatre. He vaguely recalled GWEN'S having visited his farmm in New
York on one or two occasions.

~
t SIACK was specific in his denial that neither ELIA, OLGA, ox
_ GWEN TROUGHION were involved in espionage activities him, or that

they had any knowledge of his activities with or any other

member of the espionage ring, He denied ever ha talked politics
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DIRECTOR, FBI -6 - July 20, 1950

with any member of the TROUGHTON family, and was at a loss to under-
stand how he could have been considered by them as being a possible
Communist or Russian sympathiger. He admitted that he had attempted

to impress GWEN and OLGA TROUGHTON and admitted that he had informed
them that he had had responsible military positions, which had involved
trips to England, California, and New Mexico. He confeased that this
was mere talk on his part in order to appear impressive before the
TROUGHTON sisters. He added he, of course, had never visited either
of these three places.

SLACK was completely unable to recall the automobile ride,
described by Mrs. VERDIE FUDGE, when she, BRIGGS, a woman identified
as ELLA TROUGHTON, and an (whom FUDGE has identified from a
photograph &s being discussed a particular prize fight.

He again denied ever having met Mrs. FUDGE in New York City, despite

the fact that Mrs. FUDGE recalls seeing him on at least three or four
occasions in New York City. Regarding the comment that he (AL) had to
get home to his wife that night and that he was back with the group in
New York City on the following day, SLACK advises t he never dated
ELLA TROUGHTON in New York after he married JULI CK, and that this
comment could not apply to him, particularly since he never lived on
Iong Island or in Westchester County. He did advise that he married
JULIA SLACK in approximately 1540, which was after BRICGS' death,

and therefore, could not be tied in with this supposed automobile ride.
He stated that JULIA SLACK did live in Brooklyn during this approximate
period, and that he used to spend the night in Brooklyn at the home of
a Mrs. FANN EFF, an aunt of JULIA SLACK'S. SLACK completed with a
denizl of evér having met Mrs., VERDIE FUDGE with the exception of one
occasion in the Rochester Hotel, set forth in Ref, 7. SIACK stated that
there was no possibility that this one meeting was at a New York hotel,
inasmuch as he specifically recalled that the hotel in question was just
off East Avenue in Rochester, and that Mrs. FUDGE and BRIGGS were
occupying a room on the tenth floor. This particular fact impressed
itse CK! becanse BRIGGS had sdvis tha

This material is being made available to the offices mentioned
to be used as a basis for interview with QLGA, ELIA, and GWEN TROUGHTON
as set forth in Reference 1l. ‘
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| acquired partners, set out. unable to

Principal activity of company has
been sale of photographic dies and emulsion to

G. Kramer Dry Plate Company of St, Louis, Missouri,

which business was arranged through JOE MILIER
and WINDORF WALGREN, employed as chemists by Kramey
Companys Method of dellvery of dies and emulsion
material; method of payment therefor by Kramer

Company and details of division of profits between
subject, OLEVITCH, MILLER and WALGREN, both latter

identify photograph of HARRY

Y
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SL 65-1569

so was unable to identlfy a recent photograph of HARR
vas exhibited to him, hg.He stated that he had never heard of CGOLD prio to recont -

publicity concerning him which appeared in the St. louis newspapers.
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.; @ __l w RPN .C“}.' i .!__ ! [P 12 1% ) Mr. Rozer " .
-~ ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED Q. as ?’»%m/
; HEREW lS'ﬁMﬁS‘?@a s TELETYER edl_|
‘g P Mz, —ma
DATES ¥ Himw { 7o
. ' : ‘Mr. Neasge
'/3}su1scton 17 AND NEW YORK 9 FROM PHILA 19=3} ° —

DIRECTOR AND SAC
ALFRED DEANCZLACK, ESPIONAGE - R. HARRYYL

P

LD QUESTIONED TODAY CON-
CERNING MORE DETAILS OF WHAT ME KNowS OF JOMN/HUMPHRIES. GOLD STATED
THAT HUMPHRIES NAME WAS MENTIONPTO HIM BY ALFRED DEAN SLACK IN ABOUT

FORTYTWO OR FORTYTHREE. HE WAS PRETTY SURE HUMPHRIES UORKED AT DUPONT
IN BELLE, VEST VIRGINIA. GOLD RECALLS THAT HE WAS RELATIVELY;ZEENG"‘
AS OF THIS TIME BUT ACCORDING TO SLACK HAD A VERY MATURE OURLOOK ON
IFE. GOLD SAID HUMPHRIES WORKED WITH Howaagléicusnoun AND ACCORDING
{70 SLACK HUMPHRIES OFFERED MUCH BETTER POSSIBILITIES AS A_SOURCE OF
Cﬁ? INFO ABOUT THE NYLON PROCESS AS HE IMPRESSED SLACK MUCH uqﬁz THAN DID

GOCHENOUR., GOLD. STATED HE THOUGHT HUMPHRIES WAS A PLANT OPERATOR BUT

WAS VERY AMBITIOUS TO BECOME A FULL FLEDGED COMMUNIST. SLACK ALSO
INTIMATED TO GOLD THAI;§%§AU§E OF HUMPHRIES AMBLIIQN§;H13§*£22£EEEEs
USE OF MONEY WITH HUMPHRIES MIGHT PRODUCE RESULTS. GOLD IS SURE

THAT GOCHENOUR AND HUMPHRIES WERE ACQUAINTED AND THINKS THAT POSSIBLY
GOCHENOUR WAS ONE WHO INTRODUCED HUMPHRIES TO SLACKe GOLD STATED THAT .
SLACK ONLY TALKED WITH GOLD ABOUT HUMPHRIES ON ONE OCCASION AND LATER™
IT VAS POSSIBLE THAT GOLD BROUGKT UP NAME OF HUMPHRIES TO SLACK AT TIME
LATTER WAS IN KINGSPORT, TENN. GOLD IS CERTAIN HE WROTE UP A REPORT
FOR'HIS SOVIET SUPERIOR ON HUMPHRIES. GOLD SAID HE RECALLED HUMPHRIES
FIRST NAHE TO BE JONNNY. KNOXVILLE SHOULD QUESTION SLACK ABOUT HIS

Yok A N e

| ASSOCIATION WITH HIMPHRIES IN ATTEMPT TO IDENTIFY HIM AND SHOULD AD-

VISE PITTSBURGH OF THE INFO OBTAINED FROM SLACK. |/ 47 _
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paTE: July 21, 1950

;WFROH '} SAC, Philadelphie ATTER: ¥BI 1ABORATORY 2987
YAEORATORY #0-117987-E8
SUBJECT:  ALFRED nmpsucx. was o ?
ESPIONAGE - R | , : - L
: J (Bufile 65-59133) ‘ 32004 1197&
- _ 02"9_

el |
Re laborat ory report

tions re Item Q3 des
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dated June 30. 1950. .

cribe renced letter, supplemntal mown

For the aasigtanoo of the la bora in conducting add.mtional excmipae 5
d in ?( R

hendwriting specimens of 01D were secured.

These specimens, that were furnished by GOLD to Si's T. SCOTT MILIER,

JR., and RICEARD E.
s an ancloam-e.

R3Jd:ade
65-4333

BRENMAN on July 17, 1950, are submitted herewith B

Enclosire - RE‘-GISTE‘.RED M¥AIL

co: Alvany (65-1647) ) | N .

-

.’" l.

| 65’-—511 337

1. 25 1950462
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PAGE FOUR .-

WHEN SHOWN PHOTOSTATIC COPIES
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OF DOCUMENTS FOUND AT HOME OF HARRYJ

DIVISION, IDENTIFIED MATERIAL AS PART OF INFO HE HAD
TRANSMITTED TO

A ———— =

f:

END PAGE iGUR | o £7C é7b vt
S U



» = T : . - T T T T T
A ST NN~
L FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ~ ° ;

E A 0 U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 3 7 . :u.m ~
£ F}ﬂ'f' o CONMUMCATIONS SECTON - sl )

' ‘ . - ‘ ' y . Mr. Nichols -
I,&,0 Fuirewil WM » - —
Ryapn Qg 2 UN FIE,DTELETYPE . & Z g
. §-12-50 11-09 L PN v

RECTOR ABQSACS SYRACUSE AND ALBANY YR GENT
ALFRED DEAN SLACK, ESP. R. NO OPEN BANK ACCOUNTS AT ROCH --: &NKS

FOR SUBJECT OR WIFE,PJULIaXSLACK.

i

e P

m—— ~ —LECOPDNED L B0 Wﬂ

C DETE @50& - NDRXED-50 T 32

Gy CoTLEY L oo F }1/*
BTV PLE t

4 6“'N0v211 60

-~

r



)

o2

PAGE TWO | |
REGISTRATION RECORDS, HOTEL POVERS, ROCHESTER, NY, CHECKED, FOR NINETEEN
FORTY ONE AND FORTY TWO AND NG REGISTRATION FOR gamg&,’aﬁ WITH ALIASES

- LOCATED EXCEPT THOSE FOUR FURNISHED YOUR OFFICE JUNE NINE LAST. .
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_~PAGE SIX |

Pyan EVERY, CAME rn vxélf’zLygﬁ ROUGHTON IN RQCHESTER, NY, AND ADVISED N
\. HER THAT SHE UAS HAVING NARiTAL nf%FICULTIEs WITH HER HUSBAND. SHE
LATER MEARD THEY WERE RECONCILED AND THEIR Pnsszur ADDRESS IS

SIXTEEN qpfszyoou ST., BUFFALD, N#% ELLA STATED THAT SHE LAST MEE E,
SLACK ON THE STREET IN ROCHESTER, CASUALLY, SHORTLY AFTER BRICGE
pEATH IN SEPT., NINETEEN TRIRTY NINE, AND SLACK IJFORMED HER THAT HE

¥ uss. HANDLING THE AFFATRS CONNECTED w1 BRIGGS ESTATE. ~ELLA TROUGHTON

WAS NOT ACQUAINTED WITH SLACK-S ktTIVITIES EXCEPT AS A CHEMIST AT KODA}
PARK, AND THAT HE WAS INTERESTED IN tESEARCH FOR TKE CURE OF CANCER AN

CATARACT QOF THE EYE. PHOTO oF HARRY GOLD SHOWN TO ELLA +ROUGHTON UITH

NO IDENTIFICATION MADE.

MAYNOR
JOTHER OFFICES ADVISED
END
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SLACK, admifs he was in'broduced by
N" in 1942 but purportedly unable to

Sub;ject's fat.her, Jd
subject to man named
identify with HARRY GOLD.
in latter part of 1942. Admits knew that between 1936 and 1939
subject was furnishing information regarding confi igal work of -
Eagtman Kodak Co., Rochester, N. Y., to RICHARD Ges. ¥n-

spring 1942 subject and father jointly prepared report on manufac-. .-

ture of nitric acid allegedly for usg latter, byt copy retained " -
by subject. Subject's mother, HELE LITTLEXSCACK, admits sus- -
pecting subject in contact with RusSian repreéentatlves between 7
1936 and 1939, principally because of association with BRIGGS who .-::
" was known to be pro-Russjan., Noted that alias. "DOOLITTLE,“ used

by subject in signi
‘maiden name,

eceipts for payments from GOLD, is mother's
QUGHTON, subject!s former fiancee, states that.
cted subject was in contact with Russian rep- .

Tesentatives because of his pro-Russian sympathies, former member-
~. ship in Socialist Party and association with BRIGGS. In 1937 or

1938 subject displayed $500.00 to ELLA TROUGHTON. Certain parts
of material found in GOLD'S apartment identified by employees of
Eastiman Kodak as confidential and as having come from departments

in which SLACK formerly employed. Other parts identified as East-~ : 1

man Kodak data but not comnected with subject's employment, Sub-
Ject identified by M, W, GABEL, Eastman Xodak Co., as employee of

. company who, in 1935 or 1936, was furnishing secret information

- concerning. formula for paper emulsion to Dailey Corp., Verona, N.J.
* SARAH WEBER, reported co.rmnon—ia.w wife of RICHABB l!. BRIGGS, died at .
Bx‘ighton, N. Y. . 10-28- ! . . . - -

Mw

Did not give subject's address to GOLD " -
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DETAILS: I. REINTERVIEW OF SUBJECT'Z PARENTS,
- Mr. & Mrs. JOSEPH P) CK

r~ | .

' Subject's father, JOSEFH P, SLACK, 1084 Norten Street, Rochester,
New York, reiterated his statement d never suspected subject was -
engaged in espionage, He admitted, hcwever, that after RICHARD M, BRIGGS,
subject's close friend, left Rochester, New York, in approximately 1936, he,
Mr. SLACK, was awdre of the fact subject retained his contact with BRIGGS
and that subject was furnishing the latter with information relative to East-
man Kodak Company processes. Mr. SLACK had remonstrated with subject pointing
out that it was extremely unethical for a chemist to turn over to outsiders
confidential information obtained during the course of his employment., How-
ever, Mr, SLACK allegedly had no idea BRIGGS was transmitting this information
to representatives of the Russian Government, His thought was that BRIGGS was
using the information in connection with his employment at various places in
the United States where he was employed for short pericds of time.

Relative to subject's specific allegation that his father knew that
subject was compiling data for Russian representatives on nitric acid manufac-
turing processes used by the Holston Ordnance Works, Kingsport, Tennessee, Mr,
SLACK stated definitely that this was not so and that he could find no expla-
nation for his son's statement. Mr. SLACK recalled only that in approximately
the spring of 192 he, Mr. SLACK, had been approached by the Trojan Powder Co.,
of Allentown, Pennsylvanla, to prepare a report on the manufacture of nitrie
acid from ammonia under pressure., The report had been compiled following a
period of research in the Eastman Kodak Library during which Mr. SLACK had
. been assisted by the subject. Mr. SLACK was experienced in the manufacture of
nitric acid whereas subject was unacquainted with the various processes.

On the question of why, under these circumstances, he had sclicited
subject's aid, Mr. SLACK said that he believed subject could be helpful in the
book research notwithstanding his inexperience. He added that subject was in-
terested in all scientific matters and had a wide knowledge of chemistry. Both
made considerable notes from library books on the subject, their principal
reference being the work of an Italian author whose name could not be recalled
by Mr. SLACK, The results of the research were typed in report form by subject
under his father's supervision. One copy of the report was turned over to the
Trojan Powder Company shortly after its completion when Mr. SLACK entered the
employment of that company for a period of approximaiely one month as 2z consult-
ant. The remaining copy was retained by subject for reasons allegedly unknown
to Mr. SLACK,

L" Contrary to his previous denial, Mr, SLACK admitted that he had been
introduced by subject to an individual named."MARTIN " Describing the meeting
Mr. SLACK said that subject brought the indivituaT™In question to the duplex
house - occupied by himself and subject in West Webster, New York, several months
prior to the latter's departure for Kingsport, Tennessee, in September, 19L2.

i
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Mr. SLACK attached no significance to the meeting because subject habitually
brought fellow employees of Eastman Kodak to his home and Mr. SLACK had agsumed
that "MARTIN" was just another employee, None of the details of trans-
pired on the occasion of thig introduction could be recalled + SLACK and

"he was allegedly unable to identify several pictures of which were
shown to him. Mr. SLACK did not believe he had ever met " IN® subsequent

to the above related occasion although he admitted there WES sSuch a possibility.
Relative to the possibility that GOLD may have been introduced to him as "DAVID,"
Mr,. SLACK was positive this was not the case.

Mr. SLACK further denied that while still residing in West Webster,
in the fall of 1942, he gave subject's address in Cincinnati, Ohioc, to GOLD.
In this connection he pointed out that he could not have done so because sub-
ject did not go to Cincinnati until about January, 1943, following three months
of training at the Hercules Powder Company in Chattanooga, Tennessee, and that
he, Mr. SLACK, moved to Kingsport, Tennessee, in December, 1542.

B Relative- to the statement of subject's former wife, EDITH MAE ZOHE,
that he, Mr, SLACK, had read and talked considerably about Russia, Mr, SLACK
said that this was not a fact., He denied having any books on Russia but ex~
plained that, like the average person, he had been interested in the Soviet
*Five Year Plan" and had read some material relating to the plan, It appeared
to him that the plan had some merit but he had not been influenced thereby to
L__favor Russia as against the United States. _ :

The following statement, executed by Mr. SLACK, is being retained
in the Buffalo file of this case:

"Rochester, NY
July 27, 1950
"I, JOSEPH P. SLAEK; make the following voluntary statement to
LEO J. KENREDY whom I know to be a Special Agent of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation, U. S. Department of Justice. No promises
or threat have been used to induce me to make this ctatement and I
know that anything I say may be used against me in a court of law,
I also know that I have the right to counsel,
0]

"Sometime in the Spring of 1942, my son ATFRED D. SLACK intro-
duced me to a man who he identified as "MARTIN.® This occurred at
the farm on which my son and I then resided in Wesi Webster, N. Y.

#Shortly before my son left Rochester, N, Y, for Kingsport,
Tenn,, in September 1942, he and I did some researes work on the
manufacture of nitric acid by ammonia oxidation u.der pregsure,
0\s This work was done in the library of the Eastman Hodzk Company at
.Rochester. Principally we studied the process of an Ttalian author,

- | 51‘[
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r;hen she knew his salary and responsibilities would not allow for such trips,
she included her son in her suspicions, Subject made no explanation of the
reason for his visits but this was not unusual inasmuch as he had always been
rather secretive in connection with his personal affairs. She hesitated to
confront him with her suspicions but did discuss the matter with ELLA TROUGH~
TON, his fiancee, on a single occasion, Neither had been able to arrive at a
gatisfactory conclusion although it appeared there was some reason to believe
subject was being paid for supplying information to Russia through BRIGGS and
that the information had to do with subject's employment at Eastman Kodak.

Further questioning of Mrs. SLACK in an effort to procure additional
details of her suspicions were unavailing. :

With particular regard to subject's financial conditicn during the
above period and thereafter, Mrs, SLACK said that exclusive of the eost of his
trips to New York, subject gave no evidence of having money in excess of his
salary. He was always hard pressed to meet his obligations and worked ex-
tremely hard to advance himself,

o

Mrs. SLACK reiterated the denial made on the occasion nf her previous
intepfiew that she had been introduced by subject to any person named "NAITIN'
or WHAVID" and agein stated that as far as she could recall subject had intro-
duded ne person who might have been identical with HARRY GOLD. She emphatically
stated that no one had inquired of her as to subjectTs whercabouts subsequent to
his departure for Kinggport, Tennessee, in September, 15k2, while she was still
residing at West Webgfer, New York, She recalled, however, that recently her
daughter, Mrs. RU RINCK, of Clay, New York, had mentioned that during the
period in questionf while Mrs. BRINCK was staying teuporarily at Mrs. SLACK'S
home in West Webster, an unknown man, whom she cannot now identify, had called
and inquired as to subject's whereabouts,

Concerning the allegation of Mrs. BLIS%nEVERI that in approxi-
mately 1938, according to information received by the latter from ELLA TROUGH-
TON, she, Mrs, SLACK, had given a package of money t. subject at Webster, New
York, under mysterious circumstances, Mrs. SLACK stat~d that there had been no
such incicent and that she could find no explanaticn Jor the allegation, '
L S LAeh
Mrs. SLACK acmitted that her maiden name'ﬁ"DﬁDLITﬁE" “4fdIn this
connection it is of interest to note that subject admit¥edly signed receipts
for payments made by GOLD with the alias "DOOLITTLZ.Y

Pictures of HARRY GOLD, CAIK BADALOVICH CVAXIMIAL, SEMEN MARKOVICH
SEMENOV, FRED ROSE, ANATOLI A. YAKOVLEV, HOWARD G CHEROUR wnd STANLEY BARL
GLASS could not be identified by either Mr, or Wrs. JEIC 2. SLACK,

¢

Subsequent to the gbove interview a letiel womel ualy 29, 1950, ad-
0\) dressed to the writer, was received from Mrs. JCIZEMH &, ZLLCK. COhe stated,

-6-
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vaguely recalls was slim and dark., Miss TROUGCHTON had a dim recollection that
the woman was having domestic BEfLcnt YT T BRa Thot they may have had dinner
with the woman and BRIGGS,. . )

The snapshot of Miss TROUGHTON obtained from her sister, GWEN
TROUGHTON, which shows ELLA standing in front of a sign marked "Magazine
Explosives Dangerous," Miss TROUGHTON explained as one taken as a n joke?
by subject in some park near Rochester where excavating work was being dones

The snapshots furnished by ROUGHTON, which appear to be of
ELLA and GWEN with an unidentified man, were shown to Miss TROUGHTON but she

could not identify the man or the circumstances under which the snapshot had
been taken. ’

Reverting to the incident allegedly occurring at subject's residence
in West Webster, New York, in the summer of 1937 or 1938, which was previously
discussed with her on several occasions, Miss TROUGHTON again denied that she
knew anything concerning the original allegations of her sister, GWEN, to the
effect that a mysterious stranger had left a package of money in the icebox
and that subject and BRIGGS had argued about the division thereof. Miss TROUGH~
TON expressed the belief that her sister, GWEN, might have had some reason ate
tributable to FLLA for such a statement, ELLA believed that she, ELLA, "might
have" made some reference to her suspicions of subject arising out of his as-
sociation with BRIGCS and that if BRIGGS and subject were employed by ihe Rug~ -
sian Government payment for their information could be accomplished by some
stranger leaving money at subject's home, She agreed that such a inference

did not seem warranted by her allegedly limited knowledge of the activities of
SLACK and BRIGCS.

By way of explaining her difficulty in recalling the details of the
above incident and of her rélationship with subject, Miss TROUGHTON pointed out
that a2t the time of meetin t

Pictures of GOLD, OVAKIMIAN, SEMENOV, ROSE, YAKOVLEV, GOCHENOUR, \‘-“;
OLASS and EUGENE OLEVITCH were displayed to Miss TROUGHTON as possible contacts’
of subject but she was purportedly unable 1o identify them,

~10-
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I1T, INTERVIEW OF SUBJECT'S SI ) BROTHER-
TN-LAW, MR. & NRS. LEONARDYPTLAROSCIA

Mr, and Mrs, LEONARD PILAROSCIA, 1759 Creek Street, Penfield, New
York, upon being jointly interviewed, stated that during the eight years since
subject moved from the vicinity of Rochester, New York, they have seen him only
about twice a year., However, for about seven years prior thereto, during the
time he lived on Gravel Road in West Webster, New York, they were in frequent
contact with him and often visited his home, However, they were not able to
identify the pictures of any of subject's known and suspected contacts, namely,
HARRY GOLD, GATK BADALOVICH OVAKIMTAN, SEMEN MARKOVICH SEMENOV, FRED ROSE,
ANATOLT A, YAKOVLEV, HOWARD GOCHENOUR and STANLEY EARL GLASS. They did recall,

- however, that he had been a close friend of RICHARD M. BRIGGS and were able

to identify his picture.

-~
With further regard to subject's contacts, Mr. and Mrs. PILAROSCIA

said that none appeared to be suspicious. Subject had a large number of friends,
all from the Eastman Kodak Company, but none appeared to be intimate. Dr, BLISS.
VanEYERY was one of the persons who subject saw most frequently but they under-
stood VanEVERY and subject were engaged upon the development of a camera, There
was nothing about VanEVERY which appeared suspicious to the PILAROSCIAS.

Relative to any pro-Russian sympathies which may have been evident
to them, Mr, and Mrs, PILAROSCIA said he had never indicated such an attitude
by word or action. Moreover, he had never displayed any Socialistic or Com-~ -
punistic sympathies and as far as could be observed was strictly American,

Mr. and Mrs, P]fLAROSCIA recalled with regard to subject's finances
that he had always appeared to be hard pressed for money and there was never
a time when he seemed to have more than his salary would warrant.

Subject was described by Mr., and Mrs. PILAROSCIA as very hard working,
generous, energetic and highly intelligent, They thought that his inquisitive,
scientific mind and attraction for new ideas might explain any feeling for Rus-

sia which subject might have had, Both felt that if subject did engage in
espionage it was a case of poor judgment as to the effect of his activities
rather than the result of un-American sympathies, They were positive that his
wife, a rather domineering and officious person, would not have tolerated such
activities under any circumstances had she known of them.

Concerning subject's parents, PILAROSCIAS stated that neither of them
had ever displayed any sympathy for Russia, It was a fact, however, that the
pargnts, like all memwbers of a family including the PILAROSCIAS, had loocked with
interest on Russia's "Five Year Plan" and had sometimes discussed it,

11~
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( With regard to themselves, Wﬂd that they
had been married for nineteen years an ve tnree children, the eldest of
whom attends college while the third is an infant, Mrs. PILAROSCIA was formerly
| a nurse but is now employed solely as a housewife, Her husband is a Navy veteran

of World War II and is presently an insurance salesman., Both stated they have
never been arrested.

I¥. TNTERVIEWS OF FORMER NEIGHBORS, FRIENDS,
EMPLOTEES AND REFERENCES OF SUBJECT.

Mr, EDW LBORN, whose name was glven by subject in connection
with his various applications for employment, Was interviewed at the Eastman
Kodak Company, Rochester, where he is presently employed as a chemist,

yr. HILBORN stated that he has known subject since 1938, originally
as a fellow employee ir the Roll-Coating Department of the Eastman Kodak Company
at Kodak Park Plant, Rochester., He deseribed subject as a very capable chemist
and by far the best man in the gaid department, Mr. BILBORN'S contact with sub-
ject terminated when the latter was transferred from Eastman Kodak to the Holston
Ordnance Works in September, 1542, He found subject very helpful and interested
in hig work although outspokenly critical of Eastman Kodak methods. Subject had
never displayed any interest in work other than his own while employed in the
Roll-Coating Department although he was keenly interested in all matters per-
taining to science. The latter interest was attributed by HILBORN, however, to
subjectts extracrdinary inquisitive mind.

‘ HILBORN was acquainted with subject's association with BLISS Bae.
Ve but, as Mr. HILBORN understood it, subject and VanEVERY were attempt-

ing-to develop a color camera. So far as Mr. HILBORN could recall, Easiman
Kodak was not engaged on any governmental contracts at the time he and subject
were jointly employed in the Roll~Coating Department, Some of the work, how-
ever, wag confidential in that it involved new company processes, the disclosure
of which was prohibited. Relative to SLACK!S particular work in the department,
HTLBORN recalled that subject had developed a formula for the removal of jet
scrapa

A photostatic copy of a report signed "A, D.E)SLACK," which, it will
be noted, was found during the search of HARRY GOLD'S apartment, was identified
by HILBORN as the result of subject!s research on this particular matter. The
report in HILBORN'S judgment was one which should not have been displayed to
nonemployees of Eastman Kodak inasmuch as it was considered confidential by the
COMpPanye

The photostatic copies of varic items, principally’“g‘raphs, con-
tained in a file on which was typed "Mry AYBUTT, Dope Inventories, Usage and

12
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Losses, 3rd Period 1942," was identified by HILBORN as material upon which
SLACK and HILBORN were both engaged while working in the Roll-Coating Depart—
ment. Mr. HILBORN did not consider the material confidential,

The photostat, opy of a letter to Mr. E, STUDIER, dated November
17, 1541, from GALE ¥ JMADEAU, which was found in GOLD'S apartment, was identi-
fied by HILBORN as ma¥erial upon which he and SLACK were also engaged, In Mr.
HILBORN'S opinion there was no value to this material outside of the interest
Eastman Kodak had in it. Similarly, letters from the same individual to Mr.
STUDIER, dated November b and October 29, 19hl, were recognized by HILBORN as
material pertinent to the work on which subject and HILBORN were employed in
the Roll-~Coating Department,

The photostatic copy of a "List of Cellulose Esters” found in GOLD'S
apartment was identified by HILBORN as the type of list which was passed out to
all staff members of the Roll-Coating Department, There was nothing confiden-
tial either to Eastman Kodak or other individuals insofar as this particular
item was concerned.

Other items recognized by HILBORN as material upon which he and
SLACK were employed in the Roll-Coating Department were the following photo~
static, coples of items found in GOLD'S apartment:

Report entitled "Method of Operating Machines Above the Upper
Fxpleosive Limit," dated July 27, 1932.

Report on improved "Kodatrace” by Mr, LANDUCCI, Vincennes
Factory, dated March 21, 1935,

Report entitled "Propbsed Changes in Windups by Machines
Located in Building 20," dated November 25, 1935.

Report on "Conference for Discussion of Positive vs. Tendency
Prives for R.C. Machines," dated November 12, 1935.

Subconference Report on Various Matters signed G. S COCK,
dated November 29, 1935,

Report of Subconference of October 2, 1936, on various matters.
Subconference Report of October 23, 1936, on variocus matters,

Subconference Report dated October 30, 1936, on the subject
principally of "Kodachrome."

f Relative to the photostatic copies of various conference reports

found during the search of GOLD'S residence, inclusive of those menticned above,

[
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_lér_;ﬂjmm‘stated that they were of a tonfidential character and should not
ave been referred to outsiders insofar as the interests of the company were
concerned., He believed that subject may have been admitted to one or more of
these conferences and that it was also possible he was given copies of con-
ference reports. As of the present time, reports relative to conferences of
Eastman Kodak officials arp marked "Confidential,.®

: Mr. ERLING DALAKER, who was allegedly a close friend of sublecttls
as well as a fellow supervisor at the Holston Ordnance Works, Kingsport, Tenn,,
was interviewed at the Bastman Kodak Company where he is employed in the
Processing Department, :

Mr. DALAKER stated that he had met subject for the first time when
both were transferred from Pastman Kodak, Rochester, to the Holston Ordnance
Works operated by Tennessee~Eastman, a subsidiary of Eastman Kodsk, at Kings-
port, in September, 1942, A few days after the arrival of DALAKER and subject
at Holston both were transferred to the y6élunteer Ordnance Works at Chattanooga,
Tennessee, for training purposes. i} at the latter place they lived together
at a rooming house owned by one GLE ROTTER. After a period of approximately
three months, DALAKER was sent back/¥o Holston but SLACK remained in Chattanocoga
until sometime after January 1, 1543,

DALAKER next met subject in approximately May, 1943, when subject was
assigned to the Nitric Acid Plant of Holston in Kingsport. Both DALAKER and sub-
ject were employed at Holston in the Nitric Acid Flant as supervisors. However,
they worked on different shifts and as a result their contact was limited, Oc-
casionally they saw each other by reason of the fact that DALAKER lived at 1609
Carclina Street while SLACK lived diagonally across from DALAKER'S residence, at
1100 Midland Avenue., In addition to their contacts as neighbors, DALAKER and sub-
ject saw each other socially on a number of occasions. Subsequent to subject's
transfer to Qakridge, Tenneseee, in approximately September, 19LL, DALAKER saw
SLACK on only a single occasion, this being a visit by DALAKER to subjectl!s
home in Qakridge,

Concerning his knowledge of subject's character and activities, DALA-
KER said that SLACK was an individualist whose ideas were very definite and hard
to change, He was an interested and highly capable chemist who at all times dis-
played a strong desire to jncrease the output of the Nitric Acid Flant at Holston.
At no time did subject indicate any sympathy for Russia nor was there any evi-
dence of any Socialistic or Communistic preferences on subject's part,

With regard to security conditions at the Nitric Acid Plant, DALAKER
said that all employees were aware of the fact Holston was employed on govern~
ment contracts and each of them signed a pledge not to disclose the operations
of the plant, Within the plant discussion relative to processes was openly care
ried on by employees and there appeared to be no particular security measures
un use, DALAKER, as well as SLACK and other employees, had ready access

.-.1-1;- . 5‘;4
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G.‘ procduction figures notwithstanding that these were considered bytljw‘
to be very confidential. It was DALAKER'S opinion that any interes subject
digplayed in the operations of the Nitric Acid Department was wholly of a

| scientific character. '

One R. A/ GOLLOWAY was the only employee of Holston whom DALAKER could
l:ecall as particulhrly friendly with subject.

Pictures of HARRY GOLD, GAIK BADALOVICH OVAKIMIAN, SEMEN MARKOVICH
SEMENOV, ‘FRFD ROSE, ANATOLI A. YAKOVLEV, HOWARD GOCHENOUR, STANLEY EARL GLASS
and EUGENE OLEVITCH were displayed to Mr. DALAKER but he could not identify
these individuals as any persons he had seen in company with SLACK or at the
latter's residence, _ '

Mr. HERBERT GLICK, a senior engineer in the Engineering & Maintenance
Division of Eastman Kodak Company, Rochester, New York, who is reported to be a
neighbor of subject while both were employed at the Holston Ordnance Works in

Kingsport, stated that he had never known subject either at Eastman or at Holston.

yr. GLICK admitted that he had resided at 1132 Midland Drive in Kingsport which,
1t will be noted, was near to the residence of subject on the said Drive, Be-
cause of the latter fact, pictures of GOLD, OVAKIMIAN, SEMENOV, ROSE, YAKOVLEV,
GOCHENOUR, GLASS and OLEVIICH were displayed to GLICK but he recognized none of
these individuals.

Mr. ROBERT H. MORRIS, who like GLICK was reportedly a neighbor of
subject in Kingsport, Tennessee, 1s presently employed as a Development Engineer
in the Color Control Department of Eastman Kodak. He was interviewed concerning
hig possible acquaintance with SLACK but he claimed that he had never met sub-
ject., MORRIS advised that he had worked for the Tennessee-Eastman Corporation
at Oakridge, Tennessee, from- October, 1943, until May, 1946, and while there
had resided at 311 Tennessee Avenue and later at 103 Mayfair, MORRIS was unable
to recognize pictures of GOLD, OVAKIMIAN, SEMENOV, ROSE, YAKOVLEV, GOCHENOUR,
GLASS and OLEVITCH. :

4 ¥r. J. EDWARD LAWSON, Assistant Department Head of Kodacolor Printing
at Eastman Kodak Company, Rochester, who was likewise reported as a former neigh-
bor of subject while both were employed at the Holston Ordnance Works in Kings-
port, verified the fact that he and subject had lived on opposite cormers of
Carolina Street and Midland Drive in Kingsport. Rowever, LAWSON claimed that he
had met SLACK on only one occasion and that he had heard nothing about any ques-
tionable activities on SLACK'S part., As LAWSON recalled it, he and subject were
neighbors in Kingsport for a period of several months in 1543 and 19hLh, LAWSON
having lived in Kingsport from 1942 until 1945 inclusive,

’

¢ Pictures of GOLD, OVAKIMIAN, SEMENOV, ROSE, TAKOVLEY, GOCHENOUR, GLASS
and. OEEVITCH could not be identified by LAWSON as anyone he had seen at SLACK'S
residence or in the vieinity thereof or in SLACK'S compary.

18-
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Mr. JOHN EVERTS MILLARD, a chemist and physicist in the laboratory

of the Chemical Plant, Edgtman Kodak Company, Xodak Park Plant, stated that he
had known subject only from the time SLACK was transferred from the Roll-Coat-
ing Department to the laboratory, in 1941, until March, 1942, when MILLARD wag
inducted into the military servige. While working in the laboratory of the
Chemical Plant, MILLAFD and SLACK were both assigned to the Recovery Department.
This department was devoted to the recovery of silver, However, although they

one would have occasion for interesting themselves in the work of the other,
MILLARD had observed, as a result of the fact that they occupied desks next to
each other, that subject had a tendency to make notes of practically everything
concerned with his, subject's,work on paper, In this connection MILLARD had
specifically noted that such notes were maintained by SLACK in notebocks. Qc-
casionally subject would talk with MILLARD about the latter's work but no sig-
nificance other than a purely scientific interest was attached to this by MIL-
LARD, SLACK appeared to be deeply interested in his work and was also very
capable. He considered everything assigned to himself as outstandingly import-
ant and was very impatient with regard to what he termed "red tape" in company
methods, MILLARD could recall nothing to indicate any subversive tendencies

on the part of subject and he had no recollection of any pro-Russian sympathies
expressed by SLACK.

Relative to the photostatic copies of various items found in the resi-
dence of HARRY GOLD, Mr. MILLARD provided the following informations

A memorandum dated September 9, 1910, which is addressed by S, C,
POOL to M, J. REID, was identified by MILLARD as work on which POOL was engaged.
Thefre would have been no reason for subject to have this memorandum in his pos-
sesss.on inasmuch as it was not connected with work upon which SLACK was engaged

=17-

were both working upon the same project, their problems were different and neither



D T

e, - o

e

BU £5-1985

in the Chemical Plant, However, MILLARD did not consider the mcmorandum cone-
fidential in character, .

The same comments were made by MILLARD with regard to the memorandum
of POOL to Mr. REID, dated October 23, 1540.

As to the memorandum signed "A, D, SLACK," relative to the "Recovery
of 2M3 Removable Jet Scrap," dated January 1l, l9h2 Mr. MILLARD stated that
this obviously represented work upon which SLACK was personally occupied in
the Chemical Plant,

The memorandum addressed to Mr. M. J. REID by MILLARD, on February
L, 1938, related to a problem on which POOL and MILLAFRD were jointly engaged.
It had no connection whatsoever with SLACK'S work in the Chemical Laboratory
and there would be no reason for the memorandum being in subject's possession,

The diagrams entitled "Scrubbing Tower (st=l) For Smelting Gases —-
Silver Rescovery," dated Jamuary 10, 1937, refers to a project which MILLARD had
helped tocanstruct, This item had been in MILLIARD'S persconal file at the time
he left Bastman Kodak for wmilitary service in 1942 and since his return to
Fastman Kodak MILLARD had been attempting to locate the designs, He said that
there was no occasion for SLACK to have this in his possession.

The report entitled "Silver Collected by Traughber Unit," dated
September 30, 1938, was prepared in MILLARD'S own handwriting, It will be
noted that attached to this item was a letter to M, J. REID from MILLARD, dated
June 8, 1938, According to Mr. MILLARD, SLACK'S work in the Chemical Plant did
not involve reference to this particular item and there was, therefore, no reason
for subject to have it in his possession. Mr. MILLARD had attempted for some
time to locate the item upon his return to Eastman Kodak and he had been very
much concerned about its disappearance inasmuch as it required that he prepare
new ¢computations,

-

The following photostats of items found in GOLD'S apartment were
identified by Mr, MILLARD as the results of his personal work, written in his
own handwriting:

Report entitled “American Blower Co, Cyclone,®" dated May

26, 1938,
Report entitled "Tests on Electrostatic Precipitator -
Building 1107
( Report entitled "Dust Collector." . i
Report entitled "Scrubbing Tower for Smelter Gases," 03§
dated December 8, 1937. N
¥
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According to Mr. MILLARD, none of the above items prepared by himself
were likely to be of value to persons outside of the Eastman Kodak Company.
~ There was no occasion for subject to use these items in connection with his
work in the Chemical Laboratory and it was Mr, MILLARD!S opinion that the items
were ‘taken from his perscnal file, these having been left at Eastman Kodak un-
locked, when MILLARD went into military service,

Mr. RICHARD BAYBUTT, Assistant Superintendent of the Chemical Plant
of Eastman Kodak, Kodak Park Plant, stated that he had known subject from the
original employment of SLACK in 1927 until SLACK'S transfer to Kingsport, Tenn,
However, thelr association had been confined strictly to their mutual employment
by Eastman and their discussions had to do only with business matters, Conse-
quently, Mr, BAYBUTT was unable to provide any information as to subject's at~
titude or sympathies, Mr. BAYBUTT had observed, however, that during the time
\Q;) of subject's employment under his personal supervision, SLACK had taken prolific
t) notes, It did not appear to Mr. BAYBUTIT there was any occasion for such extensive
note talking but he had presumed SLACK was one of those individuals who "liked to
have everything on paper relative to what he thought or did," BAYBUTT considered
SLACK a capable and responsible employee. He could recall no employees of the
l.p&ant with whom subject was particularly friendly.

- Relative to the photostatic copies of the various items found in the
residence of HARRY GOLD, Mr, BAYBUTT provided the following informations

Subject as an employee of the Chemical Plant would have no legitimate
interest in the memorandum of S, C. POOL, dated September 9, 1940, which was ad-
dressed to Mr. M, J. FEID. In this connection, Mr. BAYRUTT pointed out partic-
ularly that the work prescribed therein was "too technical" for subject.

The same comment was made by Mr, BAYBUTT relative to the memorandum
from POOL to REID, dated October 23, 1540,

Mr. BAYBUTT was personally acquainted with the fact that subject was
working upon the process set forth in the report entitled "Recovery of 2M3 Re-
movable Jet Scrap," signed YA, D, SLACK" and dated January 13, 1942,

According to Mr, BAYBUIT, subject's work did not involve the designs
entitled "Scrubbing Tower (steel) For Smelting Gases - Silver Recovery," dated
January 10, 1937, nor the report written by MILLARD entitled "Silver Collected
by Traughber Unit," dated September 30, 1938,

Concerning the following items Mr, BAYBUTT!S remarks were similar to
tho?e previously made by Mr. MILLARD:
__M

Report entitled "American Blower Co. Cyclone," dated
¥ay 26, 1928,
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Report entitled "Tests on Electrostatic Precipitator -
Building 110,"

Report entitled "Dust Collector,®

Report entitled "Scrubbing Tower for Smelter Gases,®
dated December 8, 1937,

Report entitled "Flue CGas Scrubbing Tower,"

Graph entitled "Vapor Pressure of Liquid Silver," prepared
by S. C. POOL on Sentember 9, 154LQ.

Mr. BAYBUTT did not know whether or not SLACK had occasion to use
the information contained in the memorandum of GALE F, NADEAU, dated November
17, 1541, to Mr. E. STUDIER, but he did not consider the information contained
therein to be of the "slightest interest" to anyone outside of Bastman Kodak,

The item entitled "Physical TestM to which is attached a memorandum
from NADEAU to STUDIER, dated November 7, 15L}, and the memorandum from NADEAU
to STUDIER, dated November 17, 19Ll, were recognized as reports on the opera-
tiong of the Roll-Coating Department but, in Mr, BAYBUTT'S opinion, contain
nothing of interest to nonemployees of Eastman Kodak.

Comments similar to the latter were made by Mr. BAYBUTT relative to
the memoranda of NADEAU to STUDIER, dated October 29 and November 4, 1941,

Concerning the "List of Cellulose Esters," Mr, BAYBUTT said that he
considered the list confidential to the company and he was certain it shodd not
have been divulged to outside persons.

With regard to the various reports of subconferences, Mr. BAYBUTT
identified all of them as material coming from Bastman XKodak and he stated em—
phatically that SLACK had no right to have such reports in his possession, He
was sure SLACK had not participated in these conferences and even had he done
80 he would not have been entitled to possess the reports, Mr, BAYBUTT added
that the reports were confidential to the company and most of them referred to
experimental work which should not have been divulged to persons outside of the
company,.

INVESTIGATION AT EASTMAN KODAK COMPANY,
ROCHESTER, N, Y,, CONCERNING SUBJECT!'S
RELATIONS WITH DAILEY CORP., VERONA, N,J.

The following investigation relative to the above matter was conduce
ted by SA CHARLES J, HARKINSs

-
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Knexville teletype to the Bureau, Albany, Philadelphia and Buffalo; b:,.)
dated July 1k, 1950, advised that on interview subject acmitted giving the
name of MEDES GRINEFF to HARRY GOLD as a possible contact for GOLD at the East-
man Koda in_Roche . GOLD thereupon made a note of GRINEFF!S name
andTater asked SLACK for an introduction to GRINEFF. However, SLACK allegedly
refused to comply because he did not wish to involve CRINEFF in GOLD'S opera-
tions., The matter was not pursued by GOLD, so far as SLACK knew, although in
soliciting GRINEFF'S name GOLD had exerted considerable pressure., SLACK al-
legedly has no reason to believe that GOLD ever contacted GRINEFF or that the
latter ever became involved with GOLD.

Philadelphia teletype to Albany, Buffalo and Knoxville, dated July
28, 1950, advised that when interviewed on July 19, 1950, HARRY COLD admitted
that in the spring or summer of 1942 subject had given the name of MEDES CRINEFF
as a possible recruit at Eastman Kodak Company, Rochester. Shortly thereafter
GOLD wrote a brochure on GRINEFF and gave it to SEMEN MARKOVIC%}EZ‘.ENOV. Ac~
cording to COLD, the approach to be employed in contacting GRINEFF was to tell
him that any information furnished by him would be used to build up Russian
industries and help the Russian people. However, GOLD had never perscnally
contacted GRINEFF and, to the best of his knowledge, no other person had done
so. GOLD recalled that subject had made some very tentative approaches to
GRINEFF but hud made no progress. GRINEFF was described by GOLD as a white
Russian, anti-Soviet and anti-Stalin, Further, GOLD stated that GRINEFF'S
brother, CEORGE GRINEFF, lived across the street from SIACK'S former residence
in West Webster, New York.

~26=
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There is no reference to Dr, WESLEY BRQOKER or LESLIE Gi S. BROOKER
in the files of the Buffalo Office. —

-

The cutrent Rochester phome and city directories reflect that LESLIE
G. S. BROOKER resides at §15 Winona Boulevard.

Records of the Rochester Police Department contain no reference to
Dr., WESLEY BROOKER or LESLIE G. S. BROOKER. ‘ '

The following investigation to identify CHARLES E. ASHTON, 636 East
Main Street, Rochester, New York, whose name and address, according to the re~
L, (A), dated at Albany on June 30, 1950, appeared

The 1939 Rochester City Directory reflects that the Ashton Funeral -
Home was located at 636 West Main Street, and that the proprietor was CHARLES
E . '—HTON. S ———.

The 1940 Rochester City Directory again lists the Ashton Funeral
Home but contains the notation that CHARLES E. ASHTON died in 1539,

Subsequent directories, city and telephone, contain no listing of
the Ashton Funeral Home or of CHARLES E. ASHICN,

It is noted that there is no 636 East Main Street, Rochester,

: In view of the fact that CHARLES E. ASHTON of &34 West Main Street
Rochester, is undoubtedly the person whose name appeared
d since this fact is readily explainable by the nature o

usin®¥s as a funéral director, no further investigation of ASHTON'S background
or activities will be conducted. ‘;\!)

The following investigation was conducted by SA CHARILES J. HARKINS
relative to the information contained in referenced letter from Albany to Buf-
falo, dated June 21, 1950, that a colored card headed "Paramount West Coast
Laboratory® had been found during a search of HARRY GOLD!S residence, Accord-
ing to referenced letter, GOID has stated that the notation "get explanation
of T," which appeared upon the card, had been made in his owm handwriting but
he could not recall the meaning of the notation, It was further noted that
subject SLACK could supply no information concerning this card,

=30-
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LEADS

ALBANY OFFICE

' AT ENDICOTT, NEW YORK

Will cenduct preliminary investigation of the activities of GEORGE
GRINEFF, an employee of the International Business Machines Corporation., It
is noted that GEORGE GRINEFF is a brother of MEDES GRINEFF, Gravel Road, Roch-
ester, New York, who was a fellow employee of the subject at the Eastman Kodsk
Comparty, Kodak Park Plant, Rochester, New York, as well as a neighbor and close
friend while both were residing on Gravel Road in West Webster, New York. MEDES
GRINEFF, as will apnear in the details of this report, was mentioned by subject
to HARRY GOLD as a possible contact for the purpose of obt ]
relative to the Eastman Kodak Company.

BUFFALO_OFFICE ne
»"D

-

AT ROCHESTER, NEW YORK

: astman Kodak Company, Kodak

: Park Plant, for the purpose of 1den ng the various items ostensibly of th 4\(,
i Eastman Kodak Company, Rochester, found during the search of HARRY GOLD'S %

' residence at 6823 Kindred Street, Phil

adelphia, It ig noted that some of the b‘\
memoranda contained among these items :

, -33- - (&
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540, ENOXVILLE ALL INFORMATION CQ%NN\EB

PJECT:  ALFRED DEAN SLACK 10 13 yrtCLASSE o P
ESFIONAGE ~ R gﬁ#d‘& A M , Imw -

TP

The regis at.ion. card fof the Kingsport Inn of Kingsport,
Tennessee, enclose the Atlanta Division is evidence.’

LD has advised that he contacted ALFRED DEAN SILACK
while SLACK residing at Kingsport, Tennessee, and secured
classified information from SLACK during this period of residence.
The enclosed registration card #4807, dated October 23 (believed to
be 1943), is for a HARRY GOLD, 5032 Boudenot Street, Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania. This card is believed to represent the registration
for GOID at the Kingsport Inn during one of his visits to that

City.

It will be noted that the clerk's initial is "H." This. \
* clerk ~ the clerk who presumably registered HARRY GOLD at the
Kingspork Inn ~ i, according to JAMZS H. PARK, Rgsident Manager I\
of the Kihgsport Inn at the present time, E. C, HAGGARD, who is N
presently employed at tue Hotél Valdez-Dayton, Valdosta, Georgia. N

It is requested that Atlanta display this registration
card to Mr. HAGGARD and attempt.io secure from him a statement to
the effect that he recognizes the card as a registration card of
the Kingsport Inn and that he recognizes the pertinent portion of
the writing on the card as his handwriting. HAGGARD should be
questioned as to whether or not he has recognized the photograph
of HARRY GOLD in current periodicals as being an individual who
stayed at the Kingsport Inn, and if a photograph of GOLD is
available, it should be displayed to HAGCARD for HAGGARD*S E
identification of GOLD as an individua 0 resided adwthe -
Kingsport Inn. Py = *‘é

The possibility exists that HAGGARD will be subpoenaed
as a witness in the coming trial of the subject. . :

Th'e. enclosed registration card for the Kingsport Tnn

should be returned to the Knoxville Division by Registered Mail,
inasmuch as the Tegistration card may constitute evidence in the
subject!s trial. . — —
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NOPSIS OF FACTS:

y

HARRTWAOLD, on July 10, 1950, furnished a supplemental

signell statement concerning his dealings with ALFRED DEAN

SLACK. GOLD first met SLACK in the fall of 1940. This ,

meeting was made at the directlon of GOID's Soviet superior,

Swsaun, since identified as SEMENYSIMENOV. ~The first meeting:
with SIACK was held in Rochester, New York, During the -

. period from 140 until about August of 1942 SLACK gave GOLD -

. information on manufacture of nylon. - SLACK received this
information from HONARDYGOCHENAUR, who was paid a sum not :
less than 3500 or more than $1000 for information he gave /o

o - ' .- .  SLACK. GCOLD received this money from "SAM" to.give to - i

o . - . SLACK for transmittal to GOCHENAUR. GOLD states he lost :
d : ' contact with SLACK in late 1942. SLACK was re-contacted = -

at Cincinnati, Chio, in May of 1943.. SIACK told GOLD of i

pending transfer to Kingspori, Tennessee. In September, ®

1943, SLACK employed at Holston Ordnance Works, Kingsport, -

Tennessee, and while employed there contacted by GOLD. ' :

SLACK, while employed at Holston Ordnance Works, furnished

GOLD with information on manufacture of a highly nitrated

material used as an explosive. This information turned

over by GOID %o his Soviet espionage superior,,-“ﬁ'JOPm“,

‘ . ‘since identified as ANATOLI.A AYAKOVIEV. GOLD states °-

' " during his association with SLACK he used the name of
) LMARTIN, GOLD.states that SLACK anc SEMENOV had one meet-
- 0(‘,\’ ing in his presencé in New York City on Decemier 7, 1941. -

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED ., - G- . Serocisimmamase—"
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DETATIS: At Philadelphia, Pa,

Subsequent to the arrest of HARRY GOLD on May 23, 1950, and his incar-
ceration at Holmesburg County Prison, Philadelphia, he has been inter-
viewed by SA's T. SCOTT MILLER, JK,, and RICHARD E. BRENNAN.

on July 10, 1950,-GOLD furnished the following supplemental signed
statement concerning his dealings and associations with ALFRED DEAN
SLACK: '

"hily 10, 1750
Philadelpnia, Penna.

"I, HARRY GOID, nereby make the following voluntary
statement to T. SCOTT MIlLik, JR., and RICHARD E. BRENNAN,
who have identified themselves to me as Special Agents of
the Federal Bureaa of Investigation., No threats or pro-
mises have been made me, and I realize that I do not have
to make any statement, and any statement I do make may be
used against me in a Court of Law. I realize thnat I have
a right to counsel.

uThe events I am going to relate had their beginning in
the fall of 19L0. Since November of 1935, aad up until
the fall of 1940, I nad been engaged in industrial es-
pionage on behalf of tne Soviet Union.

*In the fall of 19L0, T was nmeeting regularly with a man
unimown to me, except by the name of SAM, and this man I
have since identified as SENEN SE#FNOV, SAM was obviously
Russian and he had previously teld me that.

nIn September of 1940, I went from Pailadelphia, Fe .sylvania,
to New York City, that was on a Saturday, and I met LA¥ in
New York. He gave me the name of AL SIACK as a man who
lived in Rochester, New York, and who worked for the Eastman
Kodak Company. ie also told me, SAM did, that I must leave
that very night to sece SLACK in Rochecter, I was given no
address, but I was given the man's name. Thnere was the
inference, which I zathered from SiM, that S1ACK would
furnish me with information, I travelled by bus, due to

the fact that I had not very much funds, and I arrived in
Rochester on Sunday morning. I looked up SLACK's name in
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#the telephone directory and called him on the phone. I
do not believe that I had been given SLACK's phone number,
but I do recall that SAM had said that SIACK lived in
suburban Rochester. SIACK met me in Rochester after my
phone call, and I would like to add here that when I made
the call I identified myself to SLACK by saying that I was
a friend of-~then I zave the name of either the Russian
agent who had preceded me or of DICK’&RIGGS- I rather
think toat it was the name of the Russian agent that I
used. We met in downtown Rochester. SIACK set the place,
which was in front of a rather large movie theater, up
the street from the Seneca Hotel in Rochester, SIACK and
I net fairly early in the morning; I would say about 9:30
or 10:00 a.m., and the area was complctely deserted,

“The principal event of the first meeting was the fact that
T gave SLACK a "pep talk" on the necessity of aiding the
Soviet Union. This began a series of meetings between
SIACK and myself in Rochestar- once in New York City; once
in Pniladelphia; and several times at SLACK!'s farm in
Webster or VWest #Webster, New York, ILuring this time

SLACK gave me information on processes dealing with
Kodachrome, including samples of chemicals. There was

also covered tne phase of Kodachrome whicn deals with
aerial photography. Aleo during this period, that is from
September, 1340, up until August or September, 1942, I
received information from SLACK on tfie manufacture of nylon.
SLACK in turn had received this information from a man
called HOWAND GOCHENAUR, who was at that time worlkding for
the Du Pont Company at Belle, West Virginia, near Charleston,
West Virgiania. Also during this period, and I am referring
to the time at which SIACK gathered the information eon
nylon, SLACK gave me some data on two prospective rcoruits,
that is, people who might possibly be persuaded to give

us industrial information, The names of these two meu were
PAULQETARCHER and JOHNYHUMPHRIES (offef’LPHREY). STARCHER
worked at that time for the Carvide and Carbon Chemicals
Corporation in their plant on tie river at Charleston,

West Virginia; HOMPHRIES, I believe, worked for tne Eelle
plant of the Du Pont Company. I would like to add the fact
that concerning the nylon, the material whicli was obtained
from GOCENAUR related only to the nylon process as far

as the production of the so-called "Nylon Salt," that is
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tthe nylon in itg raw form prior to polymerization to the
high molecular weight material which 1s nylon, nor were _
any of the subsequent steps included, such as the extrusion
of the fibres from the molien pelymer or the subsequent
stretching of the fibres to orient the molecules from the
random state. The polymerization was not carried oul at
Belle, but the nylon salt was shipped to Seaford, Delaware.
I would also like to adc that the information as received
from GOCHENAUR was in an extremely jumbled and haphazard
form, and that SLACK stopped off at Pniladelphia and turned
over to me a part of this information and he took the rest
with him. This way so that we could each study our separate
sections and would later on meet to write a coherent report.
This editing was done and was done during the summer of
1942. Tne work was carried out at SIACK's home on the farm
in Webster, New York.

"The section of the information given to SIACK by GOCHENAUR,
and which SLACK had in turn ziven to me occurred sbout April
of 1942; this happened in Philadelphia, and was occasioned
by SLACK's stopping off at the North Philadelphia Station
on his way back to Kocnester, SLACK in turn having come
from Charleston, West Varginia. All of the material which
I received from SIACK as regzards both the Eastman Kodak
film process and the nylon was turned over te SAM. There
were, however, certain portions of information, including
various Eastman Kodak reports, sairples of Kodachrome film,
and a plant operating report on tne subject of nylon which
were not turned over to SAM. This material has since been
found 1n my home, and I nave identified it as such to
Agents MILLER and ERENNAN of tae Federal Bureau of Investi-
gation .

"The reason that tne material was not turned over wus that
it was later supplanted by more complete or more detailed
information. On five or seven occasions I gave SLACK sums
of money, each of which averaged about $200.00. These

sums were not handed over only on the occasion of the
receipt of information, but were paid regularly and were
within the nature of a retainer, principally to express
gppreciation for the work that he had done. Tnis money was
handed teo me by SAM, and T in turn gave it to SIACK.
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"Also regarding GOCHENAUR, GOCHENAUR was paid a sum not
less that $500.00, and not more than $1,000,00 for infor-
mation which he furnished to SLACK. This sim of from
$500.00 to $1,000.00 was given to me by SAM, and I in
turn gave it to SLACK who finally turned it over to
GOCHENAUR. There may have been two payments in all.
SIACK subsequently told me that he had led GOCHENAUR to
believe that the money had come from an industrialist in
the United States to whom this nylon information was
being turned over for his own private use.

"After the completion of the work on nylon the next event
that occurred was that SLACK was transferred by Eastman
Kodak to Chattanooga, Tennessee. I did not at first know
of this. SLACK's transfer took place in the fall of 1942,
and I made several trips to Rochester in October and

Noverber and was unsuccessful in contacting SLACK, Finally,

in Deéember of 1942, T did succeed in contacting Mrs. SLACK
in Rochester, and she advised me that within several weeks
she was going to join AL in Chattanooga, but she did not
know what their future destination would be, except for the
fact that AL was certain that he would soon be transferred
elsewhere,

“Puring the pericd in which I was going to see SLACK in
Rochester, I recall on several occasions having stayed at
the Powers Hotel in Rochester, New York. Some time prior
to the time that I saw SLACK in August of 1342, we had
made an arrangement whereby he would manage to keep in
touch with me by letting a third person know of his where-
abouts so that I could in turn get in touch with this
third person. The name which he gave me was of, I believe,
an aunt of Mrs, SLACK, and the woman's name is Mrs. IDA
DOREE, or possibly the latter "e! has an accent on it,

Mrs. DOREE lived near the Eastern Parkway in Brooklyn,

New York, on, J believe Kingsbridge Avenue, though possibly
it may be Highway or Road. The address, I believe, L25,
though it may have been 525, or 625--in any case, it was
about a half mile from the Eastern Parkway. I called on
Mrs. DOREE in March of 1943, and merely told her that I
was an old friend of AlL's and wanted to ¥now if she had
heard from him. I told her that my name was Mr. MARTIN,
and she said that yes, she had gotten a letter and that

- S
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“this letter was from either AL or Mrs. SLACK with an

added note in it stating that 1f MARTIN were to call, to
give him their present address or whereabouts. This address
which_ was given to me was in Cincinnati, Ohio.

"At SAM's behest, I went to see AL in Cincinnati, Chio, on
Derby Day, in May of 1943. When I arrived in Cincinnati
I stayed at the Cincinnati Club, T called SIACK when I
arrived in Cincinnati, and went up to see him where he
lived. He welcomed me, but nct with too great enthusiasm.
He told me that he was now doing expediting work for the
Holston Ordnence Works which were then being erected in
Kingsport, Tennessee. This last named firm was a sub-
sidiary of Eastman Kodak Company, or rather of Tennessee~
Eastman. AL said tnat as soon as expediting was completed,
and he thought this would take f{rom three to five months,
that he would then be transferred to Kingsport, Tennessee,
He told me that during the period that he was in Chattanooga
that he nhad worked at one of tne Du Pont Company's plants;
1t may nave been the Hercules Powder Company, learning the
technique of nitration. I spent about ten minutes in
SLACK'!s home, and Mrs. SIACK seemed anxious to leave and
kept reminding AL taat they had a date at--and I didn't
quite catch the name. Finally AL said that he had to drive
his wife over to some friend's house, and would I mind
going along. I consented. It was not until we arrived
at the "friend's" and were actually walking up the walk
to the door of the place thaf™AL told me, "You know this
OLLOWAY is an F.B.I. Agent," and it was mch too late
for'me to turn back, since HOLLOWAY was standing in the
doorway in a dressing gown welcoming us. I was introduced
to HOLLOWAY and after staying there about twenty minmtes
managed, as unobtrusively as possible, to get AL to -Irive
me to the Union Station in Cincinmati, after first stopping
at the Cincinnati Club to pick up my effects. Mrs. SIACK
did not go along with us. I returned to Philadelphia, and
subsequently reported to SAM in New York to the effect that
I had succeeded in contacting SIACK, and that SLACK would
shortly be transferred to Kingsport, Tennessee. I made no
mention whatever of my meeting with HOLLOWAY.
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wIn September of 1943, I went to Kingspert, and by means
of the telephone directory succeeded in locating SLACK,
Tt took me aboub a two-day-stay in Kingsport itself to see
- SLACK, since SLACK did not appear too anxious to meet me |
again, I did succeed finally in seeing him at his homse
on the outskirts of Kingsport in a newly erected war-time
development. He advised me that he was now working for the
Holston Ordnance Works, and was on shift work., I met him
once again in the fall of 1943, in Kingsport, and tWice
during 194l. On the occasion of my third visit to Kingsport
in the spring, most likely April of 19hli, SLACK gave me
the only information which I ever received from him in
that area. This related to details on the manufacture of
a highly nitrated material used as an explosive and which
wos being made at the Holston Ordnance Works. The particular
feature of this mzterial was not the fact that its destruc-
tive potential was greater than that of a conventvional
nitrate explosive, but that a much smaller bulk, possibly
half that usually employed, was needed to produce the same
effect. 1In other words, a given amount, say a pound of
this material would produce the same destructive effect
as two pounds of the more conventional TNT. This maetter
was explained to me by SLACK. The material which he gave,
and I am referring to the written material, was rather
sketchy because of the fact that SLACK could not ask too
many questions, and his work was restricted to a certain
section of the plant. Tt was, however, complete, in that
1t covered the entire process as well as SLaCK knew it.
The material was in the form of three to six typewritten
pages, with some rough sketches and some interpolated
handwritten notesd by SLACK. I was also given two rubber
containers, each of whicn weighed about one pound and which,
according to SLACK, contained the explosive materi:l. He
also told me that it was perfectly safe to transport the
_material, because there was one more siep needed, either
a physical or a chemical ong, or possibly a conbination of
both, before the material could actually be used in pro-
ducing an explosion.

4T would like to add that SLACK told me that the material
in the rubber containers was "wet" and T believe that the
physical step that I have mentioned included that of drying
the material.
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"SLACK mentioneéd to me what this final step consisted of,
and I believe that I later put this fact on paper.

"T took the information and samples back to Philadelphia,
and after several days, went to Manhattan, New York, and
turned the information and the samples over tc a man who
was SAM's successor, snd whom I knew only as JOHN, but
whom.I have since identified es ANATOLI A. YAKOVLEV. The
last time that I saw SLiCK was on the occasion of my
fourth visit to Kingsport which was in the very early
fall, possibly Septerber 1%Lk, at which time he told me
that he thought he was going to be transferred to a highly
secret project which he thought had to do with the manu-
facture of poison gas. This project was located nearby
in the area of Knoxville, Tennessee.

"T made one last trip to Kingsport in December of 19hli,
and upon c¢alling at SLACK's home was mct at the door by
a total stranger who told me that SLACK no longer lived
there, but who did not seem to know anything about his
whereabouts. I then called at an adjacent home and was
told there that SLACK hud been transferred to Knoxville,
Tennessee.

"I returned to Philadelphia, and then saw JOHN in New York.
He told me, upon my reporting the result: of thig last
trip to Kingsport, Tennessee, to forget about fEL—LBQK‘“

%“The last time that I heard from SLACK was sometime early

in 19L5, possibly January or February, certainly not later,
and this was in the form of a letter pustmarked at Knoxville,
Tennessee, thougn it even may have been postmarked Kingsport,
but inside, the letter, consisting of one sheet, was duted

as having been written in Qak Ridge, Tennessee. Tne letter
merely gave SLACK's present address in Qak Ridge, and stated
that he was well and liked his work very mach, That was

all, and that was the last time that I have ever heard from
SLACK. During my entire association with SLACK he knew me
under the name of MARTIN, and I do not believe that I ever
made it clear to him whether MARTIN was used as my first

or second name, However, I did, on one occasion, give

him the name HARRY GOLD and the address 6823 Kindred Street
in Philadelphia, and told him that he could use this address

8-
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9in the form of a letter drop. I did not, however, tell
JOHN of this last arrangement. It was at this last given
address on Kindred Street, that I received the letter
from SIACK in January or February 1945.

"On one of the occasions, and I believe this was an early
one, during which SLACK went to see GOCHAERAUR in Charleston,
West Virginia, he returned to New York, and I met SLACK
there. It was then that I introduced him to SEMEN SEMENOV.
For SEMENOV's name I used only the namemeIMON. This
occurred somewhere in the neighborhood:@f 5th Avenue
between 30th and L2nd Streets. SEMENCOV excused himself
after the meeting and left with SLACK for about five or
ten minutes to discuss some matter concerning which I

have no idea. SEMENOV later apologized for his conduct
and said that ke had only gone through this procedure
because he did not want to embarrase or cause any un-
casiness on SLACK's part by discussing the matter in front
of me. The date of this meeting was in the late afternoon
of Sunday, December 7, 1941, Just as I was seeing SLACK
to the train in Grand Centrai Station, he stopped for a
newspaper and came back all excited, saying that the news
had 3just broken of the Japanese attack on Pearl Harbor.

%I have read the above statemen£, consisting of this and
9 additional typewritten pages, and am signing it because
the information is true to the best of my knowledge and
belief,

' /s/ HARRY GOLD
JEIY Iss Toce
Phila., Penna.

"Witnessed

T. SCOTT MILLER, JR.,
Special Agent F.B.I.
7/10/5¢

RICHAR® E. BRENNAN
Special Agent F.B.I.
7/18/5@"

~ REFERREM UPON COMPLETI®Y T® THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN -
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Administrative Page

In accordance with the request set forth in ilbany letter dated
June 21, 1950, photographic copies of a slip of paper bearing the
name "HaRRY GOLD, 6823 Kindred Street, Philadelphia 2}, Pennsylvania®
found during the search of SIACK's residence, was shown to HARRY GOLD
on June 25, 1950. GOLD advised that he was unsble to recall the
circumstances under which he furnished this information to SLACK.
However, he definitely identified the bandprinting as his own. He
r_, said he must have given it to SLACK in Kingsport, Tennessee.

~10-
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. LBuffalo letter dated June 23, 1950,

requested that GOLD be re-interviewed
for supplemental information concerning a color card headed "Paramount
Nest Coast Laboratory.® GOLD was re-interviewed on July 12, 1950, at
which time he said he was unable to recall any information concerning
this card.

on July 12, 1950, H.RRY GOID was re-interviewed for supplemental
information concerning JOHN HUMPHRIES. GOLD again adviscd that the
HUMPHRIES name was mentioned to him by ALFRED DEsN SLACK in about
1942 or 19h3. He said he was quite sure that HUMPHRIES viorked at

Du Pont, in Belle, West Virginia. GOLD recalls that HUMPHRIES was
relatively young as of this time but, according to SLACK, had a very.
mature outlook on life. GOLD also advised that HUMPHRIES worked with
HOWLRD GOCHENAUR and, according to SLACK, HUMPHRIES offered much
better possibilities as a source of information about the nylon
process than did GOCHENAUR. GOLD stated he thought HUMPHRIES was a
plant operator but was very ambitious to become a full-fledged chemist.
SLACK also intimated to GOLD that because of the ambitions of
HUMPHRIES, the judicious use of money with HUPHRIES might produce

- -12~
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resuits. GOLD said he is quite sure that GOCHENAUR and HUMPHRI ES
were acquainted, and believes that possibly (QOCHENAUR wes the one
who introduced HUMPHRIES to SIACK. According to GOLD, SLACK only
talked about HUMPHRIES on one occasion to him. GOLD said it was
possiblg that he brought up the name of HUMPHRTES to SLACK at the time
that SLACK was in Kingsport, Tennessee. He also said that he wrote
up a report for his %pviet superior on HUMPHRIES. To the best of
GOLD' 5 recbllaction;%%gyBHRIES! first name is JOHNNY.

————

]
In accordance with request set out in Knoxville Teletype dated July 1k,
1950, HARRY GOLD was interviewed on July 19, 1950, for information
concerning MEDESSGRINEFF, GOLD advised that SI4CK gave him the name
of MEDES GRINEFF in either the spring or the summer of 1542 as a
possible recruit at Eastman Kodak. GOLD said that shortly thereafter,
he prepared a sketch on GRINEFF and gave it to his Soviet espionage
superior, SEMENOV. GOLD said that GRINEFF was reportedly a White
Russian, anti-Soviet, and anti-STALIN. According to GOLD, the
approach to be used on GRINEFF was to be that the information he was
furnishing would be used to build up Russian industries and to help
the Russian people. To the best of GOID's knowledge, the lead on
GRINEFF was never followed up, as SLACK made some tentative approaches
and got nowhere with GRINEFF. GOLD also said that he believed
GRINEFF's brother or brother-in-law (GEORGE&SRiNEFF) lived across
the street from SLACK in West Webster, New York.

REFERENCE: Report of .SA ROPERT G. JENSEN dated June 26, 1950, at
Philadelphia. '
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- Oﬁ‘ice | Memomndam « UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

. TO : MR. D, M. LAD ‘ DATE: August 17, 1950
¢ - ’ x|
. Y 0 - o —
supmcr: ALFRED DEAN SLACK ] . _ wichola_____

ESPICNAGE - R

On August 17, Mr. Raymond Whearty cf the Department
called to advise that the Assistant United States Attorney in
Knoxville who is going to present the Slack case to the
Grand Jury on September 1, 1950, starting at 9:00 AM, is
concerned that the case be presented in such a manner that
it is airtight and any indictment ret
en the basis of faulty presentation
quently the AUSA wants to have Har
Knaxville to appear before the Gr 3
wanted to know if we would object Yo this or if it would
interfers with our plans. )

{1l

I told Mr. Whearty that the presentation of the ol
case to the Grand Jury was a matter which was within the ’ v
province of the United States Attorney and tne Depariment
and we would not express an opinion as to whether the
appearance of Gold was necessary. I advised him further ,
that any action the Department warted to take in this respect 1
concerning Gold would not interfere with our investigation.
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HEREIL%!S NCLASBY P LJT{ i

DATE INDEXED | -
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Tons et criauaTen Av  ATBANY | '  maepea g
. | #mrONT MADE AT mrm PERIOD FON WHICH MADE EETSNT MADE Y -
\ ATLANTA 8-18-50 | 8-14-50 WILLIAM H, CRAWFQRD
I Py CHARACTER OF CASK
ALFRED DEAN SIACK, was, | ESPIONAGE - R
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 1
ELLIS C, HAGGARD, former Room Clerk,
Kingsport Inn, Kingsport, Tenn., identifi
registration card #4807 for a A
£032 Boudenot St., Flila. Pa., as regis-
tration card of Kingsport Inn., HAGGARD
also identified certain handwriting on card ‘
as being his own. HAGGARD could not identify
photograph of GOID as beilng an individuval who SL- fﬂd W
stayed at Kingsport Inn., HAGGARD could not ‘
identify photograph of SLACK. ION CONTAINED |
. mately 70 years old and willina‘l fﬁt NCLASS]H‘E :
_ -RrUC ~ DATE dﬁ?gj B\ Jvi
: DETATLS: ELLTS CALLAYAN HAGGARD, Night Clerk, Valdes Hotel,
Valdosta, Georgia, executed the following signed
statement:

"Valdosta, Ga.
Avgust lfs, 1950
4

"I, ELLIS CALLAHAN HAGGARD, make the following true
and voluntary statement to WILLIAM H. CRAWFCRD, Special Agent of the )
Federal Bureau of Investigation in connection with an official investi-

gation,
"1 was employed as room clerk at the Kingsport Inn,

Kingsport, Tean. from about the middle of 1942 until December 1943, "fQL -

APPROVED AND \ d mum . > tuu-rmrrummul-m lo‘g"
L= 15%1¢F 3~ 534 RECORDED -
P enen sam
Loz N .
: g emm ’ Ausﬁig o} INDEXED - 108
- ‘ATbany [ 65~16L7)(Encl,~REGISTIRED) 24 VA9

3 ~ Knoxville (65-480)(Encl,-REGISTIRED) (. 3{4%{; /-\D{-B

2 - Philadelphia (45-4333)(Info) - ' ‘
cobEdBERROYED  _ g1 \I

%EO%ERw % J‘%ﬁ ‘This confidential report and its contents are loaned to you by
the }FET £ad ar i"w €Y be distributed outside of agency to which loaned,
-



[

I
i
r
i

AT 65-1384 | e

L T e
"Special Agent CRAWFORD has exhibited to me a
registration card of the Kingsport Inn dated 10/23 for . "'
HARRY GOID; 5032 Boudenot Street, Philadelphia, Pa., I can .
identify tfua card as a registration card of the Kingsport
Inn and I recognize the following handwriting as being mine: -

Pace of card -  10/23 B
2 =

Back of card - 236
GOLD HARRY
10/23
300
300
300

"I can state positively that I registered the
person who signed this card but I camnot identify a photograph
of him as I do not recall this individual, I do not reeall
whether this card was made out in 1942 or 1943. The initial "H®
at the top of this card which is numbered 4807 is my handwriting
and indicates that he paid me $3.00 for room 236,

"I have read this statement first & second sheets &
declare to be true :

/s/ E. C. HAGGARD
8/14/50

Witnesss = ST
mc HQ CRAWFCRD, SPBCQ xt. FIB.IO B
Atlanta, Ga." o i . _
. This statément is being forwarded to the Albany
Division as an enclosu;-e t.ol this report, .

" & photograph of subject SLACK was exhibited to

HAGGARD who advised that he could not recall ever seeing this
individual,



AT 65-1354

dr. HAGGARD appeared to be approximately 70 years
of mge. He smtated that if necessary he will be

: glad to testify
to the information contained in his signed statement,

ENCLOSURE TO ALBANY: Signed statement of E. C. HAGGARD,

'ENCLOSTRE PO KNOXVILLE: . Registration card #4807 of The

Kingspert Inn for a HiRRY GOID,
5032 Boudenot 5t., Phila., Ps,

L4

= REFERRED UPON COMPIETION TO THE OFFICE OF (RICIN -
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THIS CASE ORIGINA S SR -i _ " e No. 65"*80
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Subject's signed statement pertaini.ng to three contacts with HARRY GOLD at
Kingsport, Tenn, in 1943 set forth., GOILD furnished with a quantity of, and
a write-up on the production of, RIX on the last contact, which SIACK main- -
talns 1s last time he ever dealt with GOLD or any other member of the
espionage parallel. States knew GOLD only as “MARTIN" end says GOLD ‘address, 5
located in SLACK'S notcbook, given to him by GOLD as "& friend through whom
MARTIN could be contacted.” Subject's comments regarding material located )
during search of .GOILD residence set forth, including his statement that some "*-
of thls materlal was procured by him. Information regarding MEDES GRINEFF,
. whose name was given to GOLD by SIACK es possible esplonage recruit, reported., ,
Bilographical write-up on PAUL STARCHER prepered by SIACK for GOLD, but no
Indicetion that GOLD ever met STARCHER or that STARCHER became involved In .-g
(his esplionage activities. SIACK rescalls meeting, through an Intreduction from »=/|
RICHARD BRIGGS in the latter 1930's, a Columbia University instructor who had &
Just returned from employment in Moscow, but unebld to identify this individual,
SIACK completely unfamiliar with JOHEN HUMPHRIES, Admits close association with
ELIA and QIGA TROUGHTON, and acqueintamce with GWEN TROUGHTON, end elsborates
upon his activities with this famlly. Denies any knowledge of the "ice-box -
incident” or the "glove-comparitment incident" and classifles them as hallu-
cinations on the part of FLILA TROUGHTON, Admits meeting Mrs, VERDIE FUIGE in
Rochester, N. Y., but denles any contact with her in New York City, end
specifically ungble to recell any mweting in a New York hotel room or & ride
around New York City in an automobile. Advises he was involved in one party

at & Harlem, N. Y. night club, but denies that Mrs., VERDIE FUIGE was there and
denles incldent of ERIGGS fwrnishing papers to an unknown Russian. SIACK is Y‘
of the opinion that STANLEY GIASS must have been aware of BRIGGS' esplonage =
activities, and bases this opinion on the fact that GLASS was dominated by his
wife, who was extremely close to BRIGGS, as well as by HRIGCGS himself, and .
upon his lmowledge of GIASSES' vislits to New York City. SIACK'S :Introductio!}
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SYNOPSIS OF FACTS (Con't.):

to GATK OVAKIMIAN reported. Three contacts with EOWARD GOCHENAUR, during
which STACK received a report on the manufacture of Nylon, at Charleston,

¥ West Virginia, set forth. SIACK recalls that Mrs. VERDIE FUDGE prepared &

bilographlical sketch on LEE CHANDLER for BRIGGS, rresumably for BRIGGS'
splonage activities., Investigation at Kingsport, Tenn. reveals that clerk
at Kingsport Imn can testify that he registered GOID on ons of GOLD'S visits
to Kingsport. Unable 1o locate anyone in Kingsport whom GOLD contected in
his efforts to determine SIACK'S whereabouts. Comments of SLACK'S neighbors
and assoclates at Oak Ridge set forth, and 1t Is pertinent to note that
SIACK at one time found it necessary to come to the defense of Russia

when STALIN was criticilzed, .
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I. INTERVIEWS WITH ALFRED DEAN SLACK

All information set forth below, as having been furnished by the
subject upon interview, has been furnished to Special Agents CHARLTON C.
McSWAIN and the writer. SLACK, during the interviews as indicated,
furnished the following information pertaining to:

A, ID

The subject was interviewed on August L, 1950, and furnished the
following information regarding GOID'S visits to Kingsport, Tennesseet

" August L, 1950
Knox County Jail
Knoxville, Tennessee

I hereby make the following statement to Special Agents ROBERT
E. MARGISON and CHARLTON C. McSWAIN, who have identified themselves to me
as Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation.

I have been advised that I do not have to make a statement, that
I have the right to legal counsel, and that any statement made by me can
be used against me in a court of law, No threats or promises have been
used to induce me to make this statement, and I make it freely and volun-
tarily- )

This statement concerns the visity made to me at Kingsport,
Termessee by an individual known to me as MMartin®, but who I know now to
be in fact Harry Gold.

Martin visited mé on three different occasions while I resided
in Kingsport, Tennessee. The first visit was during the summer of 1943,
I can be accurate about this date because I know the visit was soon after
Gold contacted me in Cincinnati, Ohio, and I have been informed that my
employment records at the Tennessee Eastman Corporation place my Cincinnati
employment between January and May of 1943,

On this first visit in Kingsport, Martin wanted me to furnish
him information concerning the manufacture of RDX, and a sample of RDX
itself. He seemed to know what was being produced at the Holston Ordnance
Works, where I was employed. I refused to give him anything on this first
vigite

Martin returned to Kingsport about three weeks later and remained
a¥ my home for about three hours. I had nothing for him and he became angry
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and threatened exposure. I thought that he would publicly denounce me for
furnishing him commercial information from the Eastman-Kodak Company, How-
ever, I am convinced that I finally gave him a general write-up and a
sample, (of my own free will) because of my feeling for Russia as an ally
at that time.

Some weeks later (in the late summer or ealy fall of 15h3) Martin
again contacted me at my home. I had expected that he would be returning,
and this time I had the write-up on the production of cyclo-trymethylene
tri-nitramine and a sample of cyclo~trymethylene tri-nitramine for him.

I prepared the write-up on the manufacturing technique from literature on
the subject; literature which I got out of the library in Cincinnati. I
got this literature at the time simply because I was curious about the
subject, knowing that I would be returning to HOWN soon to assist in its
manufacture.

I secured the sample of cyclo-trymethylene tri-nitramine for
him in the following manner: I had a pass which permitted me to enter
almost any area in the HOW. One of my duties at HOW was, at times, to
check the degree of purity of shipments of nitric acids Sometimes samples
of this nitric were sent to me by other employees in the plant, and on
occasion I would personally go to the division which received the tank
cars and obtain a sample of nitric acid myself for retesting. One night
about 10 or 1l o'clock in the evening, I went over to check a doubtful
sample of nitric acid from a tank car. ZEnroute to the tank car I passed
through the area where cyclo-trymethylene tri-nitramine was storedes I
picked up a single handful of this dry cyclo-trymethylene tri-nitramine
and put it in my pocket., After finishing my job of getting the sample of
nitric acid I returned to the laboratory and secured a rubber container and
placed the material in the container.

It was this container of cyclo-trymethylene tri-nitramine which
I later mixed with water, that I furnished to Martin.

I can state that no one was in sight in the area when I secured
this material, no one to my knowledge observed me obtain this material,
and no-one assisted me in securing this sample of cyclo-trymethylene
tri-nitramine.

. Each time that Martin visited me in Kingsport he contacted me
at my home at 1100 Midland Drive. I never knew where he stayed in Kingsport,
nor did I ever contact him at any place other than at my home in Kingsport.
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No one ever observed Martin at my hgme in Kingsport, with the

possible exception of my wife, Julia. Julig’Slack had no idea of my
relationship with Martin, nor of the work that I was doing for him.

When Martin left Kingsport after this third visit, taking with
him the write-up and the sample of cyclo-trymethylene tri-nitramine, I
rever saw him again,

I have read this statement, consisting of this and one other
page, and it is true and accurate, to the best of my knowledge.

/s/ A. D. Slack.

Witnesseds:
/s/ Robert E, Margison, Special Agent, FBI, 8/L/50
/s/ Charlton C. McSwain, Special Agent, F.B.I., Knoxville, Tenn. 8/L/50M

A piece of pocket-sized notebook paper, bearing several addresses,
one of which is "A.~Qlold, 5032 N. Boudenot St., Phila., Pa." was located
during a search of the subject's residence at Clay, New York, This paper
was displayed to Slack, and he advised that all of the addresses on the
paper were in his handwriting. Relative to the GOLD address, he informed
that it had been furnished to him by MARTIN with the comment that it was
the name of a friend of MARTIN'S, through whom SLACK could contact MARTIN.

This address, SIACK first recalled, was furnished to him while
he was employed at the Eastman Kodak Company in Rochester, New York, and
he advised that he had used the address only on one occasion, either while
he had been residing in Webster, New York, or Kingsport, Tennessee. SLACK
believed that the purpose of this one letter from him to GOID was to advise
GOLD that SLACK was moving and was furnished to GOLD by SLACK in the hope
that GOLD would no longer attempt to contact him at either Webster or
Kingsport, whichever the case might have been,

It was pointed out to SLACK that two of the addresses on the same
sheet of paper pertain to individuals at Chattanooga, Tennessee. SIACK
advised that these individuals were men with whom he had worked at Chatta-
nooga, Tennessee. SLACK'S attention was directed to the fact that this
Chattanooga employment was during 1942, and the GOILD address had obviously
been placed on this notebook paper after the Chattanooga addresses had been
listed, SLACK then stated that the GOID address might have been furnished
ta him while he was residing in Cincinnati, Ohio, or in Kingsport, Ternnessece.

SLACK was steadfast in his statement that he had never known MARTIN

as GOLD and that he had never seen MARTIN after SLACK had departed from
Kingsport, Tennessee, in 19LL. .
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GOLD!'S statement to the effect that he had received a communication
from SLACK, postmarked at either Oak Ridge, Tennessee, or Kinggport, Tennessee,
but definitely containing an Oak Ridge address on the communication itself
and containing the information that SLACK was "all right", was called to
SLACK'S attention, SIACK categorically denied ever having contacted GOLD,
either personally or through correspondence, while he resided at Oak Ridge,
Tennessee, or at anytime thereafter. He was questioned as to who, other
than himself, could have written to GOID from SIACK'S Oak Ridge address
and furnished this type of information to GOLD, but he was unable %o offer
any suggestions concerning such an individual,

SLACK volunteered the information that MARTIN, during one of their
initial meetings, had advised SLACK that, in the event anyone ever questioned
SLACK as to how and where he had met GOLD, SLACK was to state that they had
made their initial acquaintance at the Distillations Products Company in
Rochester. SLACK was not aware as to any contacts tnat GOLD might have had
at this organization. -

B. MATERTAL LOCATED AT THE HARRY GOLD RESTDENCE

Ttem 1. A folder entitled "For Filing P.", containing anlB8-page typewritten
report entitled "Memorandum Report - G. 90", accompanied by a
graph entitled "Fig. 3, Boiling Point - Pressure Curve® was located

- at the home of HARRY GOLD. GOLD has advised that this material was
furnished to him by ALFRED SLACK and that SLACK had stated that the
material had come from HOWARDfGOCHENAUR,” who is employed at the
E. I. Dupont de Nemours Company at Belle, West Virginia. SLACK
studied this report and the graph and advised that he could not
recall ever having seen this material, which he described as a
very complete operating manual on the production of an Intermediate
used in the production of nylone This material, according
to SLACK, had in all probability originated from the Dupont Company,
but SLACK was positive that this material had never been given to
him by HOWARD GOCHENAUR,

SLACK said that the printing "For Filing P." on the outside of the
manila folder appeared to be his handwriting and that if so, it
probably stood for "For Filing Patents." He then advised, that
because of his tentative identification of his handwriting, this
material pight have been found by him among the possessions of
RICHARDLBRIGGS, which were collected by SLACK after BRIGGS' death
and taken by SLACK to his home in New York State. He recalled that
there had been a great many papers and some correspondence among

¢ BRIGGS! possessions. The majority of this material SLACK had

-6 -
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Item 2.

Item 3.

destroyed, after a cursory review of it at SLACK'S residence, but
certain of the material was placed by him in manila folders and
retained, This cursory examination, according to SLACK, wae done
g0 rapidly and the material involved wes so voluminous, that SLACK
advised he would be unable to recall at this date all of the materis
secured by him from IRIGGS' residence at the time of BRIGGS' death.

He .could not recall ever having furnished any of the materlal secur
from BRIGGS' residence to GOLD, but believed that he had turned
&ll of this material over "(EORGE," He could not, however,
because of the time which has elapsed, eliminata the possibility
that some of this material had been turned over by him to GOLD.
SLACK was definite in the statement that the only material he had
ever received directly from HOWARD GOCHENAIR was the report on the
production of nylon, which hé §écured from GOLD who turnmed it over
to-XROEERT, " '

This item is a manila envelope of Eagtman Kodak Company, Rochester,
New York, with the notation, "Al S8lack, Building 110" on the front,
containing pleces of a cut-up asrial photograph, GOLD was of the
opinion that this material had undoubtedly come from SLACK,

SLACK 2aid that he had never seen this meriel photograph before,
and, becauses of the unusual way in which it was cut, he could not
believe that he would ever have furnished it to GOLD without being
able to recall the incident at thig time. The plant in the picture,
according to SLACK, is not the Eastman Kodak plant at Rochester.
SIACK edvised that he had never worked with aerial photography,
and he bad never discussed aerial photography with "GECRGE",
MARTIN or "ROEERT." BRIGGS, during his employment at Eastman
Xodak, appeared to have some interest in aerial photography, bdut
he never discussed this interest with SLACK, never actually tock
any aeriel photographs himgelf, nor to SLACK's knowledge, was
BRIGGS acquainted with anyone who wes in a position to furnish
BERIGGS with amerial photographs.

After an inspection of the manila envelope, SLACK was unable to
identify the handwriting on the envelope and reiterated thet yhile
he had furnished GOLD material in folders similar to the one in
which the photograph had been found, denied that he had ever given
the merial photograph to GOLD,

This item 18 a manile folder bearing on the outside the following
caption:
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"Mr., Baybutt

Dope Inventories Usage and Losses
3rd Period 19424 :

This folder contains twelve graphs, eleven of which are block
stamped with the date, April 22, 1942, and the twelfth of vhich
carriés the headings

"Plasticizer Ihventories Usages and lLosses
3rd Period 19L2n

QOID has examined this material and believes that SLACK furnished
it to him at Kingsport, Ternnessee, although he believes that the
material emanated from the Eastman Kodak files.

SLIACK reviewed this material carefully and said that he had =
never seen it before, He is of the opinion that the evidence
pertains to the Chemical Plant at Eastman Kodak, in which he was
employed, but he stated that he had not transmitted this material
to GOLD. The date of this matarial was called to SLACK'S attention,
and e admitted that this eliminated the possibility that SILACK
mightyhave secured this material from among the possessions of
DICKAZRIGGS and *ransmitted it to GOLD. He was questioned as to
now this particular material, which appears to have emanated from
the Eastman Kodal Company at Rochester, could peossibly have been
secured by GOILD. His comments concerning the possible source

of this materizl are set forth below under the caption MEDES

.%@RINEF .

Item 4. This material consisted of a brown manila folder bearing no
caption and containing 59 items captioned "Sub Conference of
October 2,1936, through Sub Conference of April 1, 1938." GOLD
has stated that all of this material was furnished to him by
SLACK, although he has no present recollection of SLACK'S ever
actually having given this material to him, or in fact, of ever
having seen the material before.

'

These 59 Sub Confarence reports were reviewed by SLACK, and he
stated that they zppeared to be the minutes of various conferences
in which he did net participate. He recalled that these conference
minutes were mimeographed at Eastman Kodak and widely distributed
throughout the plant, and some were routed to him for his infor-
mation, )

—
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The handwritten comments on the following Sub Conference memorandums
are, according to SLACK, in his own handwritings

10-16-36 2~19-37 ~23-37
11-13-36 2-26-37 6-4-37
11-27-36 L-2-37 6~25-37
12-1-36, page L L~6-37 8-31-37
12-11-36, page 3  L-9-37 9-10-37
2-5-37  _ 4=16~37 9~2l-37

SLACK adwised that this material was furnished to BRIGGS by him

and was of the opinion that he must have gotten these Sub Con~-
ference Reports in a group from the files of Eastman Kodak and

not week by week as they were issued. It was his opinion that he
had secured them while BRIGGS was still alive and had given them to
BRIGGS, who must have transmitted them to GOLD. He recalled that
this was back in the period when he was gathering restricted data
from the files of Eastman Kodak to furnish to BRIGGS in the belief
that BRIGGS was utilizing them in the Dailey Paper Corporation.

Ttem 5. This item consists of miscellancous material as follows:

nReport of Plate Coating Tests on Modified R-21 Dope"

#Report of Plate Coating Tests on Modified R~21 Dope, ,
October 3rd, 19327 ’

t"Raport on Improved !'Kodatrace!

"Minutes of Meeting to Discuss Change to lLow Viscosity
Linters faxr Re Ps Goiton®

"Proposed Changes Windups for Machines Loc ed in
Building 20" -

"Chemical Plant Kodak Park"

nConference for Discussion of Positive vs. Tendency
Drives for R.C. Machines - November 12, 1935

A two-page typewritten memorandum dated November 29, 1935

Seven zraphs which apparently concern themselves with
experiments in connection with Gelatin

"Method of Operating Machines Above the Upper Explosive
Limit®

A hand-written list of chemicals

"Magnesium Powder Plant!

}_ _ !  According to GOLD, SLACK must have furnished him with all of the
documents referred to above, although GOLD had no specific
recollection of this fact.
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SLACK reviewed all of the above material and stated that he

gould not recall having furnished it to GOID, He pointed out
again it easily could have been included among the possessions
of RICHARD BRIGGS, and as such, could have been given to GOLD :
by Hifi withslut His being able to identify it at the present time.

Referring to the seven graphs pertaining to Gelatin, SILACK was of
the opinion that the handwriting on these graphs appeared to be
his, although he stated he did not do the type of work as sebt
forth in these graphs, that he was not familiar with the product
Gelatin, and he could not recall having seen the charts before,
He reviewed the handwritten list of chemicals and stated they
had o relation to the Bastman Kodak Company and definitely did
not represent Eastman Kodak's chemical code, which, it will be
noted, he has previously admitted having furnished to HARRY GOLD.

C. MFDES GRINEFF

GOID, according to SLACK, was always interested in the names of
additional recruits which GOLD could use in his espionage ring and was
always pressuring SLACK to furnish such additional names. SLACK was
reluctant to do so, but, when GOLD at one of their meetings, expressed a
particular interest in the methods of preparation of organic compounds
and demanded to know who SLACK knew who was doing that type of work at
Eastman Kodak, SLACK furnished the name of MEDES GRINEFF. GOLD made a
notation of this name and, at a future meeting, told SLACK he wanted an
introduction to GRINEFF to discuss this particular method, SLACK refused
to furnish the introduction on the grounds that GRINEFF was a person whom
SLACK did not wish to become involved in espionage activities, and GOLD,
according to SLACK, respected SLACK'S desires and did not mention GRINEFF'S
name again. .

& SIACK could not recall how he had first met GRINEFF, but was of
the opinion that it must have been because of their work at Bastman Kodak.
He recalled that RICHARD BRIGGS knew GRINEFF inasmuch as they both worked
in the same building at Eastman Kedak and must have had occasion to talk
together. He knew of no social acquaintance between BRIGGS and GRINEFF
and could furnish no more information as te how intimate the association
between these two people might hawve been.

GRINEFF was a neighbor of SLACK and was building a home for
himself in SLACK'S neighborhocod. They visited back and forth at each
other's home on extremely rare occasions and, while GRINEFF had been at

e
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SLACK!'S home on picnics, SLACK did not believe that GRINEFF knew any of
the individuals involved in SLA%g;S espionage activities,

' () :

SLACK advised thatgéRINEFF was of Russian ancestry, but that

GRINEFF detested Russia and was anti-commmistic. This was due, SLACK
believed, to the treatment accorded GRINEFF'S parents by Russia and stated
that GRINEFF had advised SLACK that his parents had been expelled from
Russia and had lost all their possessions at that time. :

GRINEFF, in 1948 or 1949, had taught a course in the Russian
language in New York State. SLACK knew nothing about where these classes
were held or who his students might have been, and stated that JULIA SLACK
had furnished him with this item of information. T

-

SLACK stated he had no knowledge of any travel outside the country
or around the United States on the part of MEDES GRINEFF and said he had
never met GRINEFF in New York City on any occasion. SLACK had absolutely
no reason to believe that GRINEFF had ever heen introduced to GOLD by any
other individual or that GRINEFF had ever furnished any information to
GOLD. He advised that he had only furnished GRINEFF'S name to GOLD because
of the pressure being put upon him by GOLD for additional possible recruits
and had given GRINEFF'S name to GOLD, not because he believed GRINEFF would
be willing to cooparate in such an undertaking, but only because GRINEFF
worked in the plant in which GOLD had expressed an interest. SLACK stated
he had not mentioned GRINEFT'S name before because of his positive belief
that GRINEFF could not possibly have been involved in GOLD'S activities and
had only mentioned GRINEFF at this time because of the request by the
interviewing agents that SLACK express some opinion as to how information
could have been secured frdm Eastman Kodak in 1942.

a SLACK stated that he has not seecn GRINEFF since he had left
Eastman Xodak in Rochester, but that he had written to GRINEFF at one

time. SLACK, while he was opsrating the Development Engineers Company

in Georgia, (this has been revealed to be im 1906 and 1947), had written

to GRINEFF asking GRINEFF to furnish SLACK with the manufacturing method
for producing 2:hi~di-hydroxi benzaldahyde. SLACK knew that this method

was being utilized at Eastman Kodak and GRINEFF could make it available to
him if he chose to do so. SLACK needed this manufacturing method in
connection with some work he was doing at the Development Engineers Company.
SLACK stated he had not offered to pay GRINZFF for this information and that
GRINEFF had never answered his letter and had newer furnished him with the
information. He stated that GRINEFF had written to him after this incident,
bu} had simply ignored SLACK!S request for this manufacturiqg_process.
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SLACK'S concluding comment was that he had heard from some unimown

source that GEORGE GRINEFF, a brother of EEDES GRINEFF, and a neighbor of
SLACK'S, was, in about the Fall of 1942, atcépting enployment with some
Russian concern operating in the United States,

D. SEMON MAHKOVICI}/SM{OV

The following signed statement relative to "ROBERT", whom it has
now been determined is SEMENOV, was furnished by SLACK:

" Knox County Jail
Knoxville, Tennessee
June 27, 1950 :

I, ALFRED DEAN SLACK, make the following woluntary statement to
Robert E. Margison and Charlton C. McSwain, who have identified themselves
to me as Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. I have
been advised that I do not have to make any statement and that any state-—
ments made by me may be used against me in a court of law., I also realize
that I have the right to secure counsel prior to making any statement. No
threats or promises have been made to me and T make this statement of my
ovn free will,

r‘ I have been shown a motion picture film which consists of photo-
graphs of several individuals moving in front of a building which I am
unable to identify. Among the persons shown in this film is one person
vhiom 1 have identified as "Robert". This person YRobert" is shown walking
with another person whom I do not know, "Robert!" is the older of the two
persons and to the left of the unidentified person. He is bare-headed, in
a dark suit, has his right hand in his pocket, and is beginning to bald.

I very clearly recall his face, Robert is the same individual whom I
previously identified as Robert to the F.B.I. agents in Syracuse, N. Y.

|

__on June 15, 1950,

I first met "Robert" on an occasion in New York City when I had
gone there to see "Martin®. This. meeting must have occurred approximately
8ix months after I began seeing "Martin® or rather from the time that
"Martin® invited me to a party in New York in honor of "George" who was
being transferreds I have identified Pictures of each of the persons who

were known to me as "George", "Martin® » and "Robert®, Using these incidents

as a means of fixing the time, this first meeting with "Robert® must have
taken place some time during the early spring of 191,
t
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As T recall this occasion I had gone to New York to meet "Martin®
and to give him some information on film manufacture. I probably arrived
in New York early Saturday morning as was usually the case. Although -
somewhat hazy now, I believe that I met "Martin'" on a corner on Madison
Avenue somewhere azbove Fiftieth. I recall that there was a large Florist
Shop located on this corner. Some time during the afterncon "Martin' and
I were having a sandwich in one of Longchamp!'s Restuarants. After leaving
this place we were walking along the street when we met a third man.
nartin® introduced us merely by saying, "Al, this is Robert". As I think
back now "Robert" seemed to be waiting lor us as we came along the gtreet
but I cannot Fecall YMartin® making axy telephone calls while we were in
the restuarant and I certainly had no previous kmowledge that we were to
meet another person until I was introduced to "Robert's

The three of us walked along the street and talked for ten or
fifteen minutes. Although "Robert" spoke good English I assumed him to
be of foriegn extraction due to his accent, dress, mannerisms, etc. I
also got The impression that “Robert! already knew who I was although
nothing was said in this connection. "Robert" told me during this conver-
gation that he was a mechanical engineer., The three of us discussed no
particular subject during this conversation nor did "Roberth attempt to
obtain any kind of information from me. Prior to this meeting with "Robert!
I had discussed with "Martin® the manufacture of cellulose ester, that is
thermo plastic cellulose compound or a type of plastic, as well as other
generalities, but none of this was mentioned during the talk with "Robert".
hs I recall we discussed mothing pertaining to plastics or my work with
"Robert"., Furtiermore, on this occasion I was not advised of any mutual
interest or joint activity gxisting between "Robert! and "Martin®t, At
the conclusion of this short conversation "Robert" bid us goodby and parted
our company there on the street.

No arrangements were made.for another mecting and I was not told
that I would see Y"Robert! again, During this entire conversation between
the three of us no other persons were mentioned as other contacts or
acquaintances of either myself or the other two men. In fact, 1 camnot
recall anyone else being mentioned during that entire weekend.

My second meeting with "Robert® occurred some six weeks after the
first meeting. My first recollection of this meeting is that "Roberth,
Mfartin", and myself were having lunch together. I cannot recall the place
but it seems to me that it was in the very early fall. It probably was on
Saturday and it seems to me that I had driven down to New York in my
personal automobile on this occassione. Usually when I was in New York I
would stay overnight at the Times Square Hotel and I believe that I did at
the time of both my first and second meeting with "Roberth, .

-13 - c



T 65-480 -

This time "Robert! opened up a bit more about himself. He told
me that he was a purchasing man and that he had purchased millions of
dollars worth of material for export to Russia. He also told me that
he was married but I did not get the impression that he had his fanily
yith hime He told me that in connection with his puchasing duties he had
to do a great deal of traveling and particularly mentioned having been in
Cincinnati, We also began talking about Virginia Ham and he seemed to
have some knowledge of Virginia.

On this weekend "Martin" wanted to know something about the
recovery of the component parts of used motion picture film, such as
reclaiming the silver, celluloid, etc. "Robert! expressed interest in
me, in my work, and in other matters related to myself. They also seemed
to be wvery interested in making other contacts for at this time they were
looking for other people. Although they asked me if I knew of anycne who
would work with them I told them I knew of no onee I told tirem I knew of
no one else as I did not want to get anyone else involveds

During this conyersation they mentioned "Howard" to me. I had
previously hzaard of '"Howard" through Richard Briggs. They apparently
already had racieved some information from "Howard" but wanted someone
to contact him To finish up a report he vas furnishing on the manufacture
of nylon. They also named another person who was employed at Carbon Carbide
Chemicals Company, Charleston, West Virginia. This person was PAUL“STARCHER.
They tried to get me to contact STARCHZR to determine his education, work,
whether willing to vwrite reports, background and-all other information
which might be available. They wanted me to meet STARCHER personally and
advised that they would pay &ll my expenses for the trip. They did not tell
me how much I could offer STARCHER nor did they mention any specific type
of information waich they desired to obtain from him. Both "Hobert" and
miartin® seecmed to be particularly interested in the activities of the
Carbide and Carbon Chemicals Co, at Charleston, W. Va.

T was not told how they had learned sbout STARCHSR but it may
have been through BRIGGS as I vaguely recall having heard BRIGGS mention
him to me,

They apparently had already received some information from HOFARD
GOCHENOUR, who was with du Pont in West Virginia, but wanted a contact with
him to Tinish up his report on the manufacture of nylon. I agreed to go
sec HOWARD and at the same time find out what I could about PAUL STARCHER.
They told me that they were willing to pay HOWARD $1500. for his report but
they gave me no money for him at this particular time. .
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During this conversation over luncheon no other persons were
mentioned other than those named and they mentioned no other specific
assignments of any kind. I gathered from the conversation that they were
particularly interested in Wilmington, Delaware and Pittsburgh, Pa. and
were looking for contacts in those cities.

"Robert" explained to me that industry in Russia was somewhat
backward and behind the times and for this reason needed all the infor-
mation they could get through their various contacts. I also gathered
that "Robert" was "Martin's" boss. It was my assumption that "Robert"
resided in New York although he never told me where he lived or precisely
what agency he was working for.

I did not see Robert again on this same visit but did see him
once more on a subsequent visit to New York. Probably I spent that night
in New York at the Times Square Hotel and returned to my home in Rochester
the following morning. )

I have read the forgoing statement consisting of this and four
other pages and have initialed each page and correction., It is all true
and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

sig. /s/ A. D.¥S1ack
Alfred Dean Slack

Witness: /s/ Charlton C. McSwain, Special Agent, F.B.I. Knoxville, Tenn.
6-27-50
/s/ Robert E. Marglson, Special Agent, F.BeIe, Knoxville, Tenns
6-27-501

~ A still photograph was removed from the motion picture film
referred to in the above statement, and SLACK has placed on the reverse
of this still photograph the following statements "I identified picture
#1 as the man introduced to me as "Robert." SIACK signed this statement
and dated it June 27, 1950,

E. PAUL STARCHER

e - p—

Reference is made to the above signed statement which contains
information concerning STARCHER.

SLACK additionally advised that he had first heard the name of
PAUL STARCHER when it was mentioned to him by RICHARD BRIGGS. He was
unable to recall the occasion when this name was mentioned or ‘any circum-
stances surrounding this incident.

...15.;
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 GOID, according to SLACK, had wanted to secure a reliable contact
at the Carbide and Carbon Chemicals Division in South Charleston, West
Virginia, and the name of PAUL STARCHER was given to him on the second
meeting with “Robert%, set forth in the above statement. '

SLACK met S'TARCHER personally on SLACK'S second trip to Charleston,

West Virginia, where STARCHER, GOCHENAUR, and STANLEEMGLASS were employeds
SLACK secured vackground data concerning STARCHER from a personal conver-
sation with him and also through conversation with GLASS and GOCHENAUR,

both of whom were acquainted with STARCHER. This one meeting in Charleston

was the only time that SLACK ever met STARCHER, and the background infor-
mation on STARCHER was turned over to GOID in written form by STACK at &
later contact. GOLD was extremely interested in the information furnished
on STARCHER and was interested in meeting STARCHER personally. SLACK is
not aware as to whether GOLD ever succeeded.in meeting STARCHER or whether
GOLD ever utiliZed STARCHER in his espionage activities.

(F: UNIDENTIFIEP¥COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY INSTRUGTOR

prg 9 £

The subject recalled a meeting with unknowr;ﬁ;structor at
Columbia University in New York City’sometime during a summer Between 1937
afid 19397 This meeting was arranged by RICHARD BRIGGS while BRIGGS was
living in Verona, New Jersey, and SLACK Temembers, during a visit by SLACK
to BRIGGS, that BRIGGS told SLACK &hat he wanted SLACK to accompany him
to New York and meet an individual whom he knew. The meeting took place
on the gteps of the public library on Fifth Avenue in New York City. The
unidentified instructor was standing on the steps, apparently awaiting the
arrival of BRIGGS, and was greeted quite warmly by BRIGGS. This led SLACK
to believe that BRIGGS had- been previously well acquainted with this
indivicual.

The three individuals entered the library and conversed at one
of the tables for spproximately one or two hours. SIACK gathered from the
conversation that the instructor Had but recently returned from a one-year
trip to Russia, where he had been employed as an engineer in the con-
struction of the Moscow subway. The conversation in general covered the
working conditions, living conditions, and salaries paid to technicians in
Russias SLACK gathered that this unknown Columbia instructor was not too
favorably impressed with the conditions in Russia. At the conclusion of
the conversation, the three individuals left the library, and the unlmown
instructor took his leave of SLACK and BRIGGS on the steps of the library.

( SLACK stated that this Columbia instructor was an engineer, He

believed Him to be a mechanical engineer, although there is 'a possibility

-lb -
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he might have besn an electrical engineer. He was approximately 5! 7v.
tall, slim build, dark complexion, dark hair, about thirty years old at
the time, and presumably American born.

SLACK advised that he believed he would be able to identify this
individual in the event photographs of logical suspects were displayed to
him.
=

G. JOMNTMPHRIES

SLACK was interviewed regarding tihe notation "HUMPH - one child",
which appeared on material located in possession of HARRY GOLD. It is
roted that HARRY GOLD stated that this referred to a JOHN HUMPHRIZS, vhose
name was furnished to him by SLACK as a possible espionage recruit and that
GOID furnished “some specific information concerning this JOHN HUMPHRIES.

The notation "HUMPH - one child" and GOID'S statement regarding
JOHN HUMPHRIES was completely unfamiliar to SLACK. SLACK denied having
¥nown an individual by that name or any individuwals with names similar
to it. The background data furnished by GOLD was reviewed with SLACK, and
he was completely unable to recall any individual to whom GOLD could be
referring. He stated again that the only individuals he had ever discussed
with GOLD are PAUL STARCHER and LEDES CRINEFF.

— i
H. ELLA, GWIN, AND OLG)IROUGHION and iRS. vERDIED0E

SLACK was introduged to ELLA TROUGHTON by RICHARD BRIGGS at her
home on Alexander Street in Rochester, New York. BRIGGS, who was dating
TLIA at the time, had already left his Eastman Kodak cmployment anc was
employed in St. Louis, Missouri, (Personnel records have placed this St.
Louis employment as in 1935 and 1936, and SLACK accordingly met ELLA for .
the first time in approximately 1935). SLACK did not lmow how or when
BRIGGS rirst met ELLA, inasmuch as SLACK knew nothing of BRIGGS' activities

for approximately nine months after BRIGGS was first alscna*-ged by Eastman
Kodak.

SLACK advised that his first date with ELLA was shortly after
tae introduction, on an occasion when BRIGGS was away from Rochesters

she, at the time of SLACK'S introduction to her, N 1.
He advised L
that he dated ELLA freguen or the next year or two and discussed

marriage with her during that period. ELLA was an extremely . religious
individuval, had some peculiar mental quirks, and was described by SLACK

1l =
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An individual named DEAN, and DEAN'S girl friend, frequently
double-dated with SLACK and ELLA. DEAN was invited to accompany SLACK
to ELLA'S apartment for dinner on one occasion and double~dated with SLACK
and ELL4 on approximately four different occasions~DEAN, an employee in
the Roll-coating Department at Eastman Kodak, was a quantity control clerk
under SLACK'S supervision at Eastman Kodak. He was a bachelor, approxi-
mately five feet five inches tall, and 21 years of age (in 1935), lived in
a rooming house in Rochester, and came to Rochester from some location in
the West. A/

L— - Cou GHTF |
( SIACK advised that ELLA/visited his farm in Webster, Yew Tork, on

several occasions, and, at one time, was accompanied by her sister, OLOA.TFaL G ToN
SLACK was quizzed about the picnic at the Webster farm, and denied any
knowledge of the Mice box incident", in which an unknown individual
supposedly deposited a package in the ice box at SLACK'S farm, and which
STACK and BRIGGS later removed from the ice box and argued over the division
of certain money contained therein. SLACK admitted that BRIGGS had paid
SLACK between $150.00 and $200.00 on two differcnt occasions. This money,
which SLACK acknovledged had originated from Russian sources, was given to
him once in New York City and once in either Hochester or Webster. SLACK
said that, if any money had ever been left for him in his absence from the
Webster farm, it must nave been left by GOLD and after BRIGGS! death. He
stated that he could not recall any such deposit of money by GOLD at his
Webster fzrm. He denied specifically that any money had ever been left

at the Webster farm for SLACK during the time BRIGGS was alive.

r- Tt was pointed out to SLACK that a source considered reliable
had advised that the incident had taken place, but SIATK was steadfast
in his denizl of any knowledge concerning the incident.

SLACK was questioned as to how much knowledge JOSEPEAGLACK, his
father, had concerning SLACK'S activities. SLACK would only say that his
father was aware that SLACK was furnishing confidential information to the
Russians znd was getting paid for this information. He recalled one
occasion when he was compiling data on a nitric acid procsss, and his father
:> questioned the use of this compilation. SLACK advised his father that he

was gathering this material to furnish to Russia, and his father disapproved
of SLACK'S actions. (It is noted that JOSEPH SLACK has denied that he had
dven suspected the subject was receiving money from the Russians or that
he had any possible contacts with representatives of the Russian government. )
L
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vacation in New York, when he, ELLA, OLGA, and GWEN had spent several
Jevenings together having dinner and attending the theatre. He vaguely

recalled GNEN!'S having visited his farm in New York on one or two
occasions. .

SLACK was specific in his denial that neither ELLA, OLGA, or
GWEN TROUGHTON were involved in espionage activities with him, or that
they had any knowledge of his activities with HARRY GOLD or any other -
member of the espionage ring. He denied ever having discussed politics
with any member of the TROUGHTON family, and was at a loss to understand
how he could have been considered by them as being a possible Communist
or Russian sympathizer. He admitted that he had attempted to impress GWEN
and OLGA TROUGHTON and that he had informed them that he had had responsible
milit3Ty positions; which had involved trips to England, California, and
New Mexico, He confessed that this was mere talk on his part in order to
appear impressive before the TROUGHTON sisters, and added that he had, of
course, never visited eitner of these three places. .

r- SLACK was completely unable to recall the automobile ride in

New York City, described by Mrs. VERDIE FUDGE, vhen shs, BRIGGS, a voman
identified as ELLA TROUGHTON, and an WAL® {whom FUDGE has identified from
a photograph as being ALFRED SLACK) discussed a particular prize fight.

He again denied ever having met Mrs. FUDGE in New York City, despite the
fact that Mrs. FUDGE recalls seeing him on at least three or four occasjons
in New York City. Regarding her comment that he (AL) had to get home to
his wife that night and that he was back with the group in New York City
on the following day, SLACK advised that he never dated ELLA TROUGHTON in
New York after he married JULIA SLACK, and that this comment could not
apply to him, particularlyrsince ne never lived on Long Island or in
Westchester County. He did advise that he married JULIA SLACK in approxi-
nately 1940, waich was after BRIGGS! death, and therefore, could not be
tied in with this supposed automobile ride. He stated that JULIA SLACK
did live in Brooklyn during this approximate period, and that he used to
spend the nizht in Brooklyn at the home of a Mrs. FANNIB-HEFF, an aunt of
JULTA SLaACK'Sa

SLACK concluded with a denial of ever having met Mrs. VERDIE FUDGE
with the exception of one occasion in a Rochester hotel. This was on the
occasion of the trip made by RICHARD BRIGGS and Mrs. FUDGE from St. Louis,
Missouri, to New York City during a sumuer in the middle 1930's, BRIGGS
and FUDGE stayed over-night in a hotel in Rochester, New York, during this
three-weeks automobile trip, and SLACK visited them in this Rochester hotel
room on that occasion. SLACK was aware that they were driving on to New
Ydrk City when they left Rochester, but denied ever having met thenm in a

U
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On SLACK'S third trip to Charleston, West Virginia, GOCHENAUR
produced the revised report on the nylon process, and it was accepted by
SLACK. SLACK took the nylon report with him on his return to Roechester
and subsequently furnished it to GOLD and "ROBERT."

Cn m——

E..' LER \AANDI.ER

SLACK advised that it had come to his attention in some manner
that RICHARD BRIGGS had requested Mrs. VIRDIE FUDGE to prepare a biographical
sketch on LEE CHANDLER. SLACK could not recall when this was mentioned,
or by whom, or for what purpose this biographital background was to be

drawn up, but that he was of the opinion it had something to do with BRIGGS!

espionage activities. Mrs. FUDGE, according to SLACK, had prepared this
background sketch znd had given it to BRIGGS. SLACK could furnish no
additional information concerning the disposition of this biographical
sketch.

- 2l
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1Y, INVESTIGATION AT KINGSPORT, TENNESSEE

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent
THOMAS S, HOPKINS: '

It is noted that two guest registration cards of the Kingsport
Inn in the name of HARRY GOLD were forwarded to the FBI Laboratory for
handwriting comparison. ~On June 27, 1950, the Laboratory advised that
these two registration cards, #4206 dated September 30 and #LBOT dated
October 23, were prepared by HARRY GOLD, whose known handwriting specimens
are on file at the Laboratory.

Guest registration card #4206 was displayed to JAMES H. PARK,
Resident Manager of the Kingsport Inn. PARK stated that the injtial tpw
on this card is his initial and indicated that COLD had been registered at
the Inn by PARK. A photograph of GOLD was displayed to PARK, but he was
unable to identify it as the individual who had registered at the Inn. .
PARK will testify to the above factse

Guest registration card #LB07 of the Kingsport Inn contains the
initial "H", PARK advised that the hotel clerk who had registered GOLD on
this occasion is E. C. JACGARD, presently employed by the Hotel Valdez-Dayton
at Valdosta, Georgia. This card has been forwarded to the Atlanta Office
for display to HAGGARD.

YARRY GOLD has advised that he mede inquiry at the house immediately
to the rear of SLACK!'S residence in Kingsport, Tennessee, in December of

in t a 3 SLACK.
who advife L’N:
resiced inl tvhe residence direc 3 e rear of the SLACK b7D

residence from November, 1943, through the latter part of 1945, stated they
could recall no inquiries concerning the whereabouts of the subject and
were unable to identify photographs of HARRY GOLD as being those of an
individual who had made such inquiries at their home.

(
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Co’ cnam.!‘s myﬁmms

SLACK, upon questioning as to the 1dentities of any
Special Agents or former Agenvs of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation with vhom he vas acquainted, advised that the only
individual knew a8 an F.B.J. Agent prior to this investigation
was C VES. REAVES wis introduced to SLACK by one R, LYNN
L AOLLOVAY. 14 the latter's apartment at Cincimnati, Ohio while
BOILOWAY and SLACK were working in Cincimmati as expediters for
the Tennesses Eastman Corporation, REAVES was actuslly & friemd
of HOLLOWAY and the introduction to SLACK wus made purely far
goclal purposes, SLACK and hig wife JULIA have entertained
Mr., and Mre. REAVES and Mr, and Mrs. ROLLOWAY at the STACK _
residence in Cincinnati on ons occaslon after the introduction.
The second meeting was of a soclal nature only and REAVES,
according to SIACK, has mo knowledge of nor is he involved In
_SLACK'B espionage activities,

N f

D. R. LYNN BOLLOWAY

r’ SLACK was questioned specifically regarding the 1dentity

of an ex-agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation who had
visited him while he resided at Osk Ridge. Ho stated categorically
that he had never been visilted by an agent or an ex-agont of the
Q S ¥.B.I. at Oak Ridge; was specific in his statomont that he bhad

rnever met REAVES after their acquaintanceship in Cincinnati, and
was positive in his statement that REAVES had never vieited him
at Oak Ridge.

SLACK sdmitted he had belleved for a considerable period
of time that R. L. BOLLOWAY had been a Speciel Agent of the FB.I.
He recalled he had introduced HOLLOWAY vo GOLD as an ¥.B.I. Agent.
He sald that HOLTOWAY had informed him that he had been engaged
gt one time in ccntacting Negroes all over the United States and
offering them atiractive employment with an organization that
HOLLOWAY did not identify. EOLLOWAY had informed SLACK that the
Japanese were actively spreading propaganda emong the Negro
populace in the United States in an effort to disrupt our war
effort by creating dissension among the Negroes, and that
EOILOWAY's activities were designed to combat this Japanese
activity. He can only recall that HOLLOWAY was engaged ln this
activity "in the South snd all over ihe country” and cannot
recall that HOLLCWAY engaged in this activity in Harlem, New York.
He could furnish no additional jnformetion concerning the identity
of this organization for which HOLLOWAY was recruiting labor.

— SLACK stated he had also introduced HOLLOWAY to FUGENE
. OLEVITCH es an F.B.I. Agent btut to no other individual.

It 1s noted that LAURENCEAATTMAN, vho originally
furnished the information that SLACK had been visited by an

b -42-




SLACK inslsted, however, that this ocomme b?a
was made to him in the hotel in Rochester, Circumstances

It 15 noted that HARRY GOLD advised thet he and SEMENOV
at one time discuzsed the possibility of getting information from
the Crouse-Einds Company in Syracuse, New York., GOLD was of the.
opinion that he had approached SLACK concerning this matter but
believed that nothing had ever been done about it.

SLACK vaguely recalled that GOLD or SRMINOV had mentioned
this company to him. It was his recollection that they wanted
to know if he had any contacts within this company and that he
had told thom he knew nothing at all about the organization and
had furnished them no lnformation concerning it nor had he
suggested any possible recrultes to them from this organization,

/I

« SUBJECT'S BANK ACCOUNTS

SLACK was asked to list the banking institutions in which
he had ever had bank accounts and furnished the following names:

Lincoln Alllance Bank, lake Avenue Branch,
Rochester, New York; '

_ Kingsport National Bank, Kingsport, Tennessee;
Hamilton National Bank, Oak Ridge, Tennessee,

SLACK also stated he had had bank accounts in the only
bank at East Point, Georgla and at an unrecalled bank in
Phoenix, New York. He could not further identify these latter
__ two banking institutions, '

J+ PICTURES DISPLAYED

Photographs of the following individuals were displayed
to SLACK and pertinent information on these individuals discussed .
with him, but he advised he had never been acquainted with any
of these suspects: JOEL BARR, HELENE and MAX ELITCEER, RUTH
and DAVID GREENGLASS, WILLIAM PERL, ETHEL and JULIUS ROSENBERG,
 LOUISE end ALFRED SARANT, IRVING GEORGE SCHUMAN, MICEAEL "
. SIDGROVICH, HELEN and MORTON SCBELY,

Al



s
% ' ®q
rl a v a .
. 1 - .

IIT, INVESTIGATION AT KINGSPORT

Eleven photograpks of the former resldence of the
subJject at 1100 Midland Drive, Kingsport, and the surrounding area
were secured at Kingsport and forwarded to the Albany Office
and the Philadelphia Office for possidble display to the subject
and to HEARRY GOLD,.

~ The Albany Office forwarded elght manusls located at
SLACK's residence at Clay, New York during a permissive seaxrch,
These mamihls were issued by the Holston Ordnance Works and,
according to SLACK, were received by him in the ordinary course
of hie work.

1C
»mD

- Iv. TNVESTIGATION AT CEATTANOOGA

The following investigation was conducted by Specisl
Agent GEORGE C, WELBCRN,
5

It will be noted that the following namee wore observed
on & small sheet of notebook paper in the possession of the subJect,
vhich paper mlso contained the name of A, GOLD, SLACK, when -
questioned, furnished the following informatich concerning these
individualst '

RAY~HILL - HIIL had been & helper st the Volunteer
Ordnance Works at Chattancoga, Tenneasee at the same time SLACK
ves receiving his training at the Volunteer Ordnance Works,
SIACK and HILL were thrown together at their place of employment -
but were not socisl acquaintances. SLACK never met EILL aftex
this training period in Chattanoogs although HILL corresponded
with SLACK at one time and asked his aselstance in securlng
: ‘ employment for EILL with the Tennessee Eastman Corporation at
t Kingeport, Tennessee,

45
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTlGATlON

Form No. 1 : X . )
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT 7 ANy . -Al, FILE Ne. 65—16’47 rmm
REPORT MADE AT € DATE WHEN MADE / mmo"'% g | o sanm wy
' P hpwa 0%
ALBANY, NEW YORK 8/23/50 58.8/1).1%/ca . |  PAUL R. BIBLER
X ) ’

G2 . c ESPIONAGE
\ ALFRED DEARSIACK, was | , }//J’/ éu

SYNOPSIS OF PACTS:

' Laboratory reports that note concerning PAUL
STARCHER found in search of HARRY GOLD'S -
residence prepared by SLACK. Small slips of
white paper bearing notation,"HARRY GOLD, 6823
Kindred Stpfet, Philadelphia 2L, Pennsylvania" - -
found durjng search of SLACK'S residence, prepared
by HARRY JiOLD. No conclusion as to person who .
wrote adfiress of "A, GOLD, 5032 Boudinot St.reet, w3
Phila., Pa.”,found during search of SLACK'S

. residence, Nothing unusual observed through examina-

d tion of looseleaf notehook which SLACK maintained =~
S

at Holston Ordnance Works. Identlflcation Division

_ S -r- 65!F!ED'3‘~ 1944
, ml:mw 5136
DETAILS: By letter dated July 6, 1950 t.he FBI Laboratory advised o
. it was concluded that the hand ing on a sheet of white I
paper beginning as follows, "PAUJARTAFCHIR, Carbon amd ~ /. - -
’ Carbine Works Laboratory® and e #in the prospects of

" some better future™ was prepared by ALFRED DEAN SLACK. .
This piece of paper which has previously been set out in Ml
.in a report was found dur:.ng a search of HARRY GOLD'S residence

in Philadelphia. :

The Laboratory mrther ad sed that JBETEEIS R paper

Street, Philadelphi Pennsylvapia® was prepared in the’
handprinting of HARR LD, This alip of paper referred to
f a small wooden card index box - - _,

reports no arrest record. b& 1+ a haint b—ru.Rwﬂ

bearing the handprinted dotation MHARRY GOI.I), 6823 Kindred -

APPROVED AND
FORWARDED:

I'I'I!NTHBIIPACE

THIS REFPORT

"5"_ Burean(65-59183 - Albany
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during a search of SLACK'S residence at Clay, New York,

r;;; Laboratory also advised that two rolls of film which had been found in
the home of ALFRED DZAN SLACK were found to be blank, indicating that they
had never been exposed.

By letter dated July 1, 1950, the Laboratory advised that no conclusion could
be reached as to whether the handwriting and handprinting on a piece of

pocket sized notebook paper sutmitted by the knoxville Office with a letter

| _dated July 8, 1950 was prepared by ALFRED DEAN SLACK,

This slip of paper was d during a search of SLACK'S residence and one of
several addresses was ;E§§3552, 5032 Boudinot Street, Phila., Pa.™. Knoxville:
advised by letter dated {1 s 1950, that ALFRED DEAN SLACK advised on
interview that this address was in his handwriting.,

ff’in the letter dated July 1L, 1950, the Laboratory stated that a large loose-
leaf notebook containing charts, diagrams, and bulletins had been examined
and that the procedures contained therein appearsd to be normal for a person-
who was engaged in the preparation of nitric acid, sulfuric acid mixtures.

It was noted that this notebook was obtained during a search of SLiCK'S
residence and that SLACK was so employed at the Holston Ordnance Works.

By letter received June 28, 1950, the Identification Division advised that
a search of the fingerprints submitted on ALFRED DEAN SLACK by the U, S.

Marshal's Office, Utica, New York, failed to disclose any prior criminal
data, E ' .

-PENDING -

e
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s Red jibi}iié Spy
X ﬂacMMmut,Lsnhd ufi

| Fuchs, Could Get Death
! GREENVILL, Tenn., Sept. 1 .
A Federal grangeelury todsy
) lack, forty-
four, an charges of war-time spy-
ling for Russis. Convictlon could
carry the death penalty for the
$75- -a-week chemm Irom syn- .
cuse, M. Y. 1. &
The govemment cha,rges he con-
spired to supp’y ,Russian agents 8
with secrets manuiscture i
‘the’ explosivé RDX while X
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For the information of the Newark Division, Subject. DEAN

SLaCK admitted dealing with GABj(%QY_qI_(_J}I_IAN, M SEMENOY , and ik LD, Soviet
Espionage Agents, and is presently in Jail in Tennessee awaiting Grand Jury
actlon, Any leads requesting an interview of SLACK should be directed to the
Knoxville Division. In a permissive search of the Subject’s hame, numerous
addresses were found in two address books including that of S. J. AN,

631 East Ashby Place, San Antonio, Texas. The comments of SLACK and his wife,
who were questioned scparately regarding the address books, revealed the
following: HMrs. SlsCK: This is a frierd since maiden days, |

SLsCK i Unknown to him. '

~

'. . = REFERRED UPON- CQuPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN -
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- Oﬁice Memoondum « vnirep st es GOVERNMENT

-

,r‘;p TO : Director, #BI . DATE:  September 13, 195
! : . : {L SAC i

» y ngom d | » Knorvﬂ(io

/" sumjgcE”™ \ ALFRED DEAN SLACK, Was

! ESPIONAGE - R
(Bureau File No. 65-59183)

r Thirty-seven loose-leaf pages, which apparently came from a loosa- o
leaf notebook, were located by SA Kirby A. Vosburgh in the right hand top ;g
drawer of a desk in the living room of the subject's home at Clay, New York > -
during a search on June 15, 1950, - R

These pages-were reviewed with the subject, presently incarcerated
at the Knox County Jail, Knoxvilie » Tennessee, and he furnished the following
explanation concerning individuals listed in this notebook, Each office

receiving copies of this letter is requested to search these names through
the indices and to report any pertinent information in report form with at
least three copies to New York, Knoxville, Philadelphia and Albarny. Albany
is origin but any leads requesting interviews of SLACK should be directed . ,
- L to the Knoxville office, - )

 For the informagjon of the'New Ohgeans office, the. eubisct has
adnitted dealing with GATKNOVAKTMIAN, SEHON OV and , Soviet -
Espionage Agents, ' o

ALBANY DIVISION
i SLEETH, 560 Roberts Avenue - An aytomobile dealer and a
former\

unday School teacher of the subject, See miscellaneous
offices, - - - "~ '

: . -tss WV S T
iz . I\%Tl(ﬁ-{ CONTAINED ' -
CC: Albany ALL INFOR JIV AT . .
Buffalo  WEREIN,IS NCLASSir%EDa WT{ [ 504
Cincinnst DAIEQQ—’S%——B" Go4alh 25
Miaml - - _ _ | -
.. Tos .. O Iz 53083 ST
- Springfield : . : SEp .
y . New Orleans - _ : - ’ 24 ;
o | INDEYED - 35 y
COPIES DESTROYED = T % :ﬁ |
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S

r”- ORSTMANN, 203 Westminister Avenue - A salesman. .
or the General Dyestulf Company, who contacted SIACK
at Eastman Kodak in Rochester, New York, where <ne of
SLACK's responsibilities was purchasing dyestuffs.
This company has a plant in Albany, New York but it is
SLACK's opinion that HORSTMANN now tresides in New York

L(E.ty where he is working for the same company.

E, EJHUMPHRIES, o’% %HRI‘ES, Cooksville, P. H. KNIGHT
Com ~ 4 contact SLLCK*s 1n commection with
LACK'™ H. O4 W. employment. The Knight Company made

packing material for absorption towers for H. 0. Wi
It is noted that there is a Cooksville in Maryland,

Mississippi and Illinois. It also noted that there
has been an unidentified "J0 UMPHRIES" whom HARRY

GOLD advises was suggested to hi SLACK as a potential
espionage recruit. SLACK has denied' furnishing this name
to GOLD. In the event the Baltimore, Springfield or New
Orleans offices locates an employee of this name at P. K.
Knight Company, it is requested that sufficient background
information on this individual be reported to enable
Albany or Philadelphia to establish the identity of this
individual with the unknown "JOHNNY HUMPHRIES.Y

4
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UNITED STA'.l:gS GOVE NMEN&'—-W
Mr.
;L / - ,‘!7/ Mr. Clegy
i TO : Director, FBI - DATE:  9/12/w. Giavis ——cf
' . Mr. Kictols /
M FROM : 84C, Philadelphia Mr. Bosen ——rrerm
Mr. Tracy e
—s )"P SUBJRCE: _, ﬂim Dmf’sucx, wa. 84840&/ _ c AL e mao —
ESP ICNA(E R 1P 2 4 w My, Be!mont aoweo
' oF R EN T —
: . 3 s - Tee. TOQR oo
- Re Buresu letters. Septagber 5, 1950 gnd Jdly 2k, 1950, Lnstructink: Moo -
) this office to follow the matter involving receipt at Philadelphi W Ganly e
. Post Office of five unwrapped investigative reports transmitted t§------------

Philadelphia from the Albany Office.

The circumstmces of this case, as determined from interviews conducted
by SA JAMES E. HEIMER of the postal employees handling the unwrapped
reports8, are herein set out. T

SCLOMO OSH, Clerk of the Incoming Parcel Post Section, advised

that he had recovered one of the urwrapped reports at approximately

11 a.m., July 3, 1950, on belt #7 of the Incoming Parcel Post Section,
second floor, 30th Street Post Office, Philadelphia. - KERNOSH said

that the other reports had been recovered a roximately the same

time on belt #7 by .another clerk named W. C SON. According to
KERNOSH, all inconing parcel post received at the 30th Street Post .
Office arrives i cked t§11 sacks, which are sent to the third floor /I’
where the sacks a¥e umloc and dropped to & mezzanine floor below,
where & group of .psﬂ,t!. laborers smpty the contents of the unlocked

sacks on conveyor bel¥ #7 ¥ocated on the second fiocor. Mail handlers

and clerks then sbf% &nd r@ate the various packages on the conveyor

belt, picking out $vfen and damaged parcels, and turn them over to

the re-wrap desk ;b&m&ed. EERNOSH stated that on finding the
urmwrapped FBI rep 59 realized that it was of extreme importance,

and he imedlatelygu ed the report over to mons 3¥mms, Clerk

of the Incoming Parcel Post Section.

W. C. JOHNSON stated that he had found four of the reports and a
cover letter on belt #7 at approximately 11 a.m., July 3, 1950. He
was of the opmion that the reports had been dropped from a mail s&
on the mexzanine floor, from the manner in which he observed the
reports and cover letter spread out on the conveyor belt. He stated
tha four reports and cover letter that he recovered were in a fanned
out position, indigating they had been dropped with considersble force .
on the conveyor Belt, :JOHNSON said that he noted no wrapper on the belt -
at the time he recovered the four reports and cover letter, and
ismediately upon observing that the reports i.nvolvad an espicnage

matter ha turned ver to Anms
Wil ‘R :
e E L5= S 23 ~589
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J. ADAMS, fubistantisted the info m?t.'!.on received frém KERNOSH
"JOBNSON, Hp stated thak, imnediatel'on Sefeipt of the five reports -
ximately 11310 &.m.,"dnly 3, 1950, b turned them over to -
PHILIPY JEDOF, Acting Clerk in Charge, and immediately began an

intensive search with KERNOSH and JOHNSON in an effort to locate the
wissing wrapper for the reports, but to no avail, ADAMS pointed out
that the wrapper of the package probably had remained in the sack on

the mezzanine, after the postal laborers had dumped the contents of the
mail sack on beilt #7.

A check of the area in the vicinity of conveyor belt #7 and the mail
eack on/the Mezzanine by SA JAKES E. HEIMER and Postal Inspector .

$OON failed in locating the wrapper. However, in this regard,
:ut:"was pointed out by Inspector MOON that since a period of approximately
four hours had elapsed since the reports had been located, the sack ‘
which probably contained the reports! wrapper had been routed to various
places in the Post Office, intermingled with mumerous other mail sacks,
making it-an impossible t;sk of locating the wrapper.

PHILIP JEDOF stated that at- approximately 11:30 a,m., July 3, 1950,

" the fivé reports and a cover letter had been turned gyer to him by

ADAMS, and that he had left the reports with JOHN S, ACCHEN, mail
handler at the re-wrap table of the Incoming Parcel Post Section
mit:mg the location of gihe wrapper. ~According to- JEDOF, the reports
‘arere placed face down so $hey could not be rmad, Hhortly theresfter,
JEDOF went to lunch and retumed at approximtely 12140 p.m, and simce
at that time the wrapper bad not been located for the reports, he at
approximetely 1130 p.m. dehvered the reports and cover letter to

: Mr. ROSENBERG in Room 583,

lr.'JOBN S. COHEN, mail handler, Incoming Parcel Poet Section, advised
that JEDOF had left the reports with him at spproximately 11:30 a.nm.,
July 3, 1950, that the reports were not read by anyone while they were
under his control, and that JEBOF on returning from lunch, had taken

} the reports; coyer letter to:the luquiry eti 5838t
‘2 lppm!j- 1:130" @B et :ﬂ; pe ? dk %

. SORN 3, m.u, Clerk, Roon €83, advised that sr. approﬂutaly %330 petts,
ilb ;32 1950, ABRARAM Dl m, Formn of the Iaqniry Section,

SR S .
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turned the five raports and cover letter over to him. ~,KELLY stated
that both he and ROSENBERG realized that the repartyg’were extremely
important, since they had observed the name HARREY#OID and the wording
ESPIONAGE - R on the first page. At the time, were concerned over
the fact that they had only five reports in their possession and had

at first thought that there should have been six, inasmuch as the
reports indicated that aix copies had been designated for the Bureau,

o » KELLY then sfated that hé and RCSENBERD, after examination of the reports,
- ‘ ) { noted that five copies had been checked off for Philadelphia, and on
- . potation of this, they realised that the five reports and cover letter
had undoubtedly been gent in a package addressed to the Philadelphia
- Office of tbe FBI. .
w e O - R .. - .- . . - e R - e -
CoF } Shortly after receiving the reports and cover letter from ROSENBERG,
ey ¥KELLY stated that he placed them under lock and key and went to
TR o lunch., At spproximately 2 p.m., he returned from lunch and shortly
il -.-. -} theregfter telephoned to the Philadelphia Office of the FBI..

Mr, ABRAHAM DAVID ROSENBERG related substantially the same information
as given by Mr. KBILY. In additdon, ROSENBERG firmed the fact that
he had received the reports and cover letter frog PHILIP JED(F between
1115 and 1:30 p.m., and had immediately delivered the material to ..
KELLY. ROSENBERG stated that neither he nor KELLY had read the reports,
but had taken sufficient information from the first page to realize the
importance of the mtter,

Mr. R. A. MOON, Postal Inspector, since the above incident has been

repeatedly contacted by SA JAMES E. HEIMER. On September 8, 1950,

MOON advised that his investigation of thie matter, particularly from

the circumstances under which the reports and cover letter had been

\ located, had led him to the conclusigh that the package co ng the

‘\ sigorts had bhwn placed if good co on_in a pigpel post sagk at .
any, New York, and the contents of entoute to-Philadel i’

e stated that the mail sack had been unlocked on the third floer of .

the Post Office, dropped to.the mezzsnine, and the contents duwped -~ -
a laborer on the cormveyor belt, shere the mail clerks observed the -

reports for the first time. MOON was of the opinion that no one saw

gt
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TiTLE ) ) CHARAGTER OF CASE
ALTRED Dmﬁj‘smcx. was. ESPIQNAGE ~ R

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: L on u GOCHINOUR reinterviewod but was unsble (/D" !

4o turnish additional detalls concerning his com— N M -
tacts with eubject or RICHARD BRIGGS, GOCHINOUR £

. recognized 18-page document entitled "Memorandum -
Report—-G~——90" as having probably emanated from

onr>> DuPont Plant, Belle, ¥. Va., but d41d not recall 1t % L
3‘4?—52%:‘3 @ part of information given by him $o subject. %\"\" -
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DETAILS: Investigation at Philippi, West Virginia was conducted dy -
Specilal agents KENNETH C, MOORE and RICHARD D. COTTER; at
Belle, Charleston and South Charleston, West Virginia, by

SAl JOHN B. WOODRUFF; st Greensburg, Pennsylvania, by SA WILLIAM J. MYERS,
and at Bast Pittcburgh md Pittsburgh, Pennsylvanin, by & RIGHARD D. COTTER. (%)

AT PEILIPPI, WEST VIEGINIA
. ' INY RSN ~]

“On July 17, 1950, HOWARD ‘E@HENOUR was reinterviewed at his
dental office, Crim Building, Main Street, by Sa's KEVNETH C. MOCRE and
RICEARD D. COTTHR.( )

GOCHENOUR stated that gince Previouvsly interviewed in thig
matter (June 15 and 16, 1950), he had attempted to recollect andditional details
-regarding hia nssociation with ALFRED DEaN SLiCK (kmown to GOCEENOUR as Ll
MOORE'" ), RICE.RB-BEIGGS and STaNLEWrGLa3s. GOCHENOWR declired that he had

Y | thoroughly reviewed the staitements alre.dy furnished by him and stated that
fQ he did noy wish to alter or modify in any manner any of his former statements. (k)

¥ © GOCHENOUR stated that he could not further identify the
JOHR‘;H&JMPBBIES he had recalled as a fellow employee at the DuPont Plant in
Belle, W. Va., about 1936. He alsd relterated his previous assertion that he
hod never introduced HUMPHRIES to SLaCE or BRIGSS or ugsisted in'"reoruiting”
\EWMPERIES in any panner.f ZL) _ -

¢
§
E

# photostatic topy of 1 19-pige document entitled "Memorondum
ReportmG——yo" (relating to phe manufacture of adipig acid) was exhibited %o
GOCHEIOUB. It is noted thf this material was found during a search conducted
ut the residence of H.RR and that GOLD stated that this material was
€iven to him about 1942 by SLaCK who, 1n turn, stated that he had received
the papers from HOW.RE"GOCHINOUR, It is further noted that SL.CK has denied
éver redeiving this moterial from GOCHENOUR But has suggested that the material
might posgibly have been included in the numerous papers which he' SLaCK,
collaecteii from the effects of RICH.RD BRIGGS following the latterts death in
39 ( 1e. .

) Upon being shown this document, and after closely studying
it, GOCHENOUR stated that i¢ had every appearance of having originated ay the
DuPont Plant in Belle, W, Va, He gaid that the menufacture of adipic acid was
on eesentlal step in the nanufagéure of nylon, Moreover, he recognized the
graph entitled "Figure III, Boiling Point, Pressure Ourve" (Page 19) as being
) ‘ similar in appearance to the charts drawn up in the nylon dpartment of the
— 0 DuPont Plant during GOCHENOUR!s employment theree However, GOCHENOUR declared
1 that he bad no recollection of ever hwing given this material to SLaCK,
BRIGGS or onyone else. He reiterated that he could not recall, specificeally, any

[ —a-
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Three copies of this report are designuted ‘for the New York;
Knoxville, and Philadelphia Offices in accordance with request contained in
albany letter $o Director, dated august 15, 1950. (%

oA L T !

——

Two ¢ oples of this Teport are being forwarded to the Chicago
Office for informatlon in view of the information contanined herein concerning :
ST.NLEY GLa33, who presently resides within the territory of the Chicago Divisiond £C,

9HE B.LTIMORE DIVISION
AT WILMINGTON, DELAWLRE

‘;"k;« Will exhibit to appropriate officials of the E. I. DuPont De - e
“.* " Nemours Company at Y1lmington, photostatic coples of the following docubents,
d“\ 4which are being forwarded to the Baltimore Office as enclosures to this report:
- A . ' ’
. B ‘;" L" "enorandun Repnrt=Ga—=bsQn ‘ .
i : DuPont "Weekly Progress Report” dated September 24, 1937
)"‘ DuPong “Weekly Progress Report® dated December 17, 1937. [&b)

Will deternire the significance of these documents in the pmanufacture
of nylon and ascertain whether or not they_ are considered classified nmaterials (Z¢]

It may be notel that this material was found doring a legal
search eonducted at the home of HuRRY GOLD and was identified by GOLD es
par+ of the materinl given t> hin by ALFRED 3L.CK, (Ze)
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1has been secursd from personnel records at the Clinten Engineer Works,

Osk Ridge, Tennessee, end the Holston Ordnance Works » Eingsport, Tennessee,
end conaists primarily of statements mede by SLACK himself gn applications for
amployment at these places. '

" &Nsw York, for an undesignated four-year period, and scme time during
t period hald the positions of Corresponding Secretary end Financisl

FACTS:;

ckground of subject, employments, addresses

and educatlion set forth. Employment at Clinton
6\7 ‘Engineer Works, Qak Ridge, from 11-6-Lk, to

10-5-45, and at Holston Ordnance Works » Kingspart,
Tonnessee, from 9-14-42, to 11-k-4h, reported.
Subject bad complete access to highly restricted
-umaterial at sach of these locations. Present occy-
pants of BIACK's former places of residence uneble

J to 1dentify HARRY GOLD from photographs displayed

as a contact of SLACK. Additional photomraphs will
be displayed to t

72D

5 #ﬁ#ﬁ#aa/ﬂ?’/ %’351

/
Lo Qq, 79 737
BACKGROUND m‘@' g

S0k
The following background information Pertaining to SILACK 'S/é ¢/

BLACK vas a“memher of the Rochester Turn Verein, Rochester,

Y ] Becretary,
A::::::r:, :;n E‘_ﬁ j 3 !S 10,4 "::“;";:::’“’ DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
O NO RECORDED -

3-New York

FB! and are

sk ATT R ey 4
- 2 71

COFIES OF THIE REPORTY '
(5-Bureau (AMSD) 1-Boston (info.

3-Albeny (AMSD) 2-Blrmingham

3-Philadelphis l-Pittsbur?h (1gfo.)

1-Cincinnati (info.) 1-Chicago (info
1-Atlente (info. 3-Enoxville

1-Buffalo (infol)

- This confidential report and its contents are IBaned to you by the

not to be distributed outside of agency to which loaned.
Seria BYPianwT R yridd
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65-480 "

The subject, when applying for emﬁloyment at the Clinton Enginesr
Works, Oak Ridge, Tennessee , end the Holston Ordnance Works, Kingsport,
, \) Ternessee, furnished the following individuals as references:
Q

RICHARD BAYBUTT, Superintendent, Eastman Eodek Campany,
" Rochedter, Now York :

ARMAND A. FLOOD. Electrician, Pastman Kodsk Campany,
Rochester, New York _ '

FDWARD HILBORN, Research Chemist, Rocheater, New York

EARL M. CRANDALL, Radio Announcer, Ogdensburg, New York

Photographs of the subJect's former residence at 1100
Midlend Drive, Kingsport, Tennessee, will be forwerded to the Albany
and Philadelphia Offices for poaaible diaplay to the subject and HARRY
GOLD . :

o J-1.-4.L4(/( Pty :W
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LEADS

THE KNOXVILLE DIVISION

AT KTHGSPORT, TENNESSEE:

Will display additional photographs of HARRY GOLD to Mr., and
Mrs. WILLIAM T. KING, and to the occupants who resided in the house to
the rear of SLACK'S former residence (as set forth in Albany teletype
dated June 11, 1950), in an attempt to identify HARRY GOID as a caller
at. the KING residence, seeking the whereabouts of SLACK.

AT KNOXVILLE, TENNESSEE:

Wil contac- display a photograph of the subject, and

Y)’)D determine any Communist activities on the part of the subject.

AT CHATTANOOGA, TENNESSEE:

Will obtain all background data on GLENN TROTTER available
through established sources of information, but will take no further
action until so instructed by the Bureau or the office of origin.

Will develop background information re SLACK from personnel
records at the Volunteer Nitric Acid Plant, ‘

| —

THE BIRMINGHAM DIVISION

L

AT ANNISTON, ALABAMA:

Will interview CLYDE McGREGOR to ascertuin whether any individuals
contacted him in an attempt to ascertain SLACK!'S whereabouts after SLACK
departed from 213 Vermont Avenue, Oak Ridge, Tennessee, Bear in mind that
GOID or some other agent might have attempted to ascertain the whereabouts
of SLACK, and, if possible, secure descriptions of any such callers. Will
ascertain the identity of the individual occupying a room in the SLACK
regidence at 213 Vermont Avenue. Will display a photograph of HARRY GOLD
to CLYDE McGREGOR to ascertain whether or not McGREGOR can identify GOLD
as a caller, seeking SLACK!'S whereabouts, at McGRECOR'S home,

J &[Tnis lead was set out by Knoxville teletype dated-June 1l, 1950,
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& " The subject -was izitefviewed by Special Agents ROBERT E.
MARGISON and CHARLTON G. McSWAIN on 9/21/50 at the Enox County

: regarding his lmowledge of, and gdsgociation with, GEORGE
' @AMPBELL, IEIGWN‘DLER, end t.l’le DaiIey Faper Uompa.ny".‘-_“T

’/ : r SLACK stateci 'i:hat he hed new;er before heard of the .

e

LEER L AU

proposed plan to train Russian Nationals at the Dailey Paper
Company. He stated that to the best of his knowledge this come
pary was engaged in a legitimate business enterprise in the
photogrephic paper supply field. He stated that BRIGGS had never -
- mentioned to him that there was a plan to train Russian Nationals
at this company and that he had never had any idea that a meeting
had been held in New York with representatives of the Amtorg Come- :
perty to effectuate such a plan, He definitely denied that he - F
had ever been et the Dailey Paper ‘Company plant for a two-week
period for any purpcse and stated that he was not aware of any
survey gupposedly conducted by him at this company in order to
effectuate this plan of training Russisn Nstionals, (It 18
noted that GEORGE CAMFBELL furnished the information involving
SLACK in this training plan.) A y'4

. SLACK Stated that the name of GE(RGE CAMPRELL was B :
familiar to him and that he had never met nor heard of an indivi-
dual by this neme, - o | N

With reference to IEIGH CHANDLER, SIACK could only advise
that he was a stock promoter who was brought into the Dailey Pgper
Company to finance the corporation, He recslled that BRIGGS, who
had been somewhat skeptical of CHANDLER's background, had advised
SLACK that BRIGGS was heving BERYL TOMNE (¥rs, VERDIE FUDGE) secure
a write-up on CHANDLER's background, This write-up, which BRIGGS
later sdvised SLACK had been secured for him by BERYL TOWNE, con~-
sisted primarily of information regarding CHANDLER's business ex-
perience end financial background, According to BRIGGS, TOWNE
bed this report prepsred for her by an ecquaintance of hers, who
hal access in some manner to Dun and Bradstreet reports. The in--
dividual who actuslly prepared this report for TOWNE who in turn
L_mrnished it to BRIGGS, was an employee in a banking or credit inagti tud anm
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KX 65-480

e tory, New York City, where he ultinately contacted "GEGRGE", whom

we now know 1o have been GATK OVAKIMIAN, SLACK definitely recalls 1
that this notebook was burned along with other presumably unimpertant

2wt T ML .- - T Y . - > - T~
LT T Lot o

peo .

- P

It is noted that CHANDLER Las dented calling at the home -~

ofBRIGGS to secure this notebook. It is also noteq that a JULES .-
-y GUEDALIA has advised that GEORGE CAMPEELL, would have been the logical -
- person to attemot to secure the BRIGGS papers and not CHANDILER,

oo it

, ‘- SLIACK ¥as questioned as to whether or not there could have . 51') -
been a GEORGE CAMPEELL who called at the BRIGGS residence instead of

- mch as the jdentity of this individual i significant, it is suggested _ . /

that the Newark, New York, and Washington Field Divisions respectively
furnish a photograph of GEORGE CAMPEELL, IEIGH CHANDLER, and J. C. e T
HUNTER to the Atlanta Field Division, in whose territory SLACK is now *

Incercerated, These photographs will be displgyed to SLACK to deter-

mine the identity of the individual who made an effort to secure thig - - °
notebook after BRIGGSY decease, ’ :

St SLACK stated .‘c.hat a gelatin salesman representing the American

dgriculturel Gelatin Company (or the Americen Gelatin Company) had been

an extremely close friend of RICHARD BRIGGS and could furnish more in-
formation gbout the Deilsy Paper Company, Be advised that he had met

this sslesman through BRIGGS who hed introduced them while BRIGGS was. - -
still employed at the Eastman Kodak Company in Rochester. unabls
to furnish the name of this individual but stated that R, EHER - -
could furnish the neme, This sglesman wrote to SLACK while's CK was ’
employed by the Mays Associates in Providence, R. I. end had been re~
ferred to SLACK by SALZGEBER. The salesman was seeking information -
as to whether or not SLACE could manufacture snd supply particular -

soclation between this salesman and BRIGGS, -
there were seven graphs which pertained to

experiments in conneoti i the production of gelatin located g i

the possesaions of OID during & search of his residence., - The .. -

source of these graphs has never been established elthough GOLD has gd-""

vised that SLACK furnished them to him and SLACK has stated that he might f

poaslibly have gotten these graphs from the possessions of RICHARD BRIGGS,

This unkmown gelatin salesman may be able to furnish information of

significance +to this investigation,

-3~ \ﬂb

and it will be recalled
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NY 65-15330

"Maniel F. 0'Connor . b7 b
Special Agent b‘)c
September 18, 1950w

This unsigned statement will be reteined as an exhibit in
the case file in the New York Office.

It is to be noted that HARRY GOID has advised that sometime
prior %o August, 1942, he and ALFRED SIACK had made an arrangement whereby he .
would manage to keep in touch with GOLD by le a t rson know of his
whereaboutse SLACK gave to GO e ofw Brooklyn, New York.
GOID stated that he called on in March o 3, and merely told her
that he was an old friend of and wanted to know if she had heard f
OO0ID said that he told her his name was Mr. MARTIN. According to GOLD,
told him that she had gotten a letter from eil either AL or Mrs. SLACK with a note

added to it stating that if MARTIN w all, to give him their present address
v aboy The address that

L

may have been adv:.sed to furnih tha [N, but she could not

reeall this incident. It ig.to be

have done so if GOID had requested the adrese; insemuch as he Wed impressed upon

her the fact that he was § friend of AL SIJCK, and she had no, reason at tl i
to be suspicious. chﬁﬂb

570

Wims that she can not
recall having furnished SLACK'S address to GOLI, though she adnits that she would w»
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— '
RICHARD BRIGGS, ALFRED SIACK, STANLEY GILASS, H

' STANIEY GLASS, ROWARD GOCHENOUR,
LIBBY VOLPY, CATKXDVAKIMIAN, SEMENFSEMENOV, JACORROLOS, BIGENE OLEVITCH and HARRY
¥, B ) )

¥ M ted that eﬁxe recognized' only tr.2 photographs of
ALFRED SLACR, RICHA » LIBEY VOLPI and EUGENE OLEVICH. She elfld that while
she knew STANIRY GLASS, t&i gﬁoto‘rqph was a very ma‘

- N

Thotographs of the following individuals were viewed by L‘I Clb

. quD

2
tbﬁb

T ow—————
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NY 65-15330

_ ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE (CONT'D
- | )

Re Pittsburgh te1 7 50, instant “mstter, ;ESEEE one
JCHN OULTER j-s-ssusboBiplumpahasas.csis -

e

’

was shcwn photogrephs of HABRY GOLD, SEMM {_SEMONQV, EUGENE
OLEVITCH, HO‘NA _GOCHENOUR, STANLEY E&

1ASS, GATK OVAKIMIAN, RICRARD M¥BRIGGS,
‘and subject S SLACK. He was unable to identify any of the photographs except that

yer>
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NY 65-15330 ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE (CONT'D)

Photographs of the following individuals were exhibited to
= ' L1 61D

ALFRED SLACK WARD

RICHARD BRIGGS, GATK OVAKIMIN.

EUGENE QLEVITCH SEMEN SEMEIGE. ..

STNLEY GLASS.. ANATOLIATAROVIRY

LIBEY VOLPI GLA4SS J4ACOB GOIOS i

e Vi g 3 ol e S MY AT

recognize the photographs of any of the other individuals.

iheri is no record in the files of the New York Office regarding L'7C
. 679

I DOREE

This individual is identical with Mrs. IDA DOREE, 451 Kingston
Averme, Brooklyn, New York, the aunt of JULIA C
M
M. C. DOXEY

b

DOXEY-~PAYNE

CKADOXEY is identicel with MAR

ere is no gderogatory information in
the files of the New York Office regarding MARY OJDOXEY, MARY mmﬁm

or JOHN B. PAWNE.
- 20 - b1°
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silver recovery from salvaged photographic
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Director, FBI ~ Re: AIFRED DEAN SLACK, vas.
10-16-50 L 4 ESPIONAGE - R

Two photographs, "The Slacks - March 1943".

Two photographs, "A. D.@l&ck - 1935".

The above 1isted photostats were submitted by the Philadelphta
Office and were made from material found during the search of 's

prenises.
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emp the’ lls.yl hsoci&‘bes An hfovidenea, )
fto BIACK ivy BALIGERER, -~

) the st. Imd.s Division’ ucertsi.n the :ld.entity of this gelatim selesman .’
~ and advise the Albanybiﬂ.sion for any-action which Albeny may vant to
’tmtnthisnsu‘d.ﬁnhwtedthatthemhubeenac '
-betveen this salesman and BRIGGS, snd it will be rec
7. seven graphs which pertained t0 experiments in'c
. of gelatine 1oc¢tedl among the possessicns o f
: his resid.ence.

ght pouibly han gotten thue graphs :rcn the possessioﬁa of ..,
BRIGGS,. "This unknown gelatine salesman mte sble to fun;.ish ﬁt
rormtion otc sisniﬂcanoe"to this uvamsation-,~;':£* P i
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- THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT : FILE NO.
lurom"mu AT . DATE WHIN mgn ‘Ega BT'W!% REPORT MADE BY _
o KNOXVILLE, TENNESS 11'1"'5% 10/6,9,23; 11/2/50 ROBERT E. MARGISON wg& oo
=1 ™M 73 m"rz, N A .
y ALFRED TEAN SIACK, was AL Moore, Doolittle ESPIONAGE =~ R A
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:
i IS T FGJ for Northeastern Division of the Eastern Judicial
< i A% District of Tennessee on 9-1-50 at Grgensville, Tennw
BRRN R esgee, returned indictment against :
i |t N him with conspiracy to commit Espifnage in that he
EQ l?\ u\__& (1) met and conspired with AZ0LD and (2) delivered
RN ) W to HARRY GOLD information relating to the national defense
e 3 v of the United States. At his arraignment on 9-18-50 before |
ot i{: R - Judge ROBERT L. TAYLOR of the U. S, District Court, Greene- -
3:? f N BN AR ville, SLACK pleaded guilty to both counts. On 9-22-50 -
7o YN Judge TAYIOR sentenced the subject to imprisomment for a
SR w3y term of 15 years. SLACK admits receiving about six cash
RS ;‘“}.5 ™ _ payments for informetion furnished by him to HARRY GOID
ok v | 3 1~ 4  andxdvises_that SEMENOV made one additional offer. /The. ,
2% RN I e » [formetion a.é:‘cmeratiom of the Development Engineering & / F -
Tl D = |Corflany exptained by SIACK with denial that it, or the il
3 & 1\‘3 Q 8 pariners :Ln%lved with SLACK in this organization, were
- - = invedved inlany manner with his espionage activities.
P S vy ) MARI TI[3D'S association with SLACK at Oak Ridge
4 / =/ repirted, af® no connectiom with SIACK'S espionage active .. /

iti‘ﬁi, notedg@ SLACK unable to furnish aﬁ NG
regexding thé training of Russian Nationals at the Dailey V
Paper Company and states that he was never cognizant of

Sl
¢ Fwy lid
{\ oY
%
r

4 L - ' any such plan. Admits that the individual who sought to 4 AL,
]~ L Q| obtain the notebock from the home of RICHARD BRIGGS after B
1 Tk BRIGGS! death could have been GEORGE, ELL. Parole }y'”
! f:’ . Report and Disposition Sheet submitfed, Ny .'Q
| fEE -0 L IR ACHETET et
a s oL UNCLAS)
I = AT Ve
g ﬂ%ﬁim p ’h\w q“gﬂﬂﬂﬂ-mnﬂ A DO NOT WRITE 1N THESE SPACES
. Ly t?nwmm j ~ ﬂ) N IN CHARGE - . :
q T \ey 65 N-V5_7/83~ ¢ 3 7\ Recoroen - 5
o I L4 connw-mméﬁw = NOV. 7 1850
L ‘-" . hd
42 - surean (65-55183) (mncas.) r; J | NpexeD - 28
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. y (for others, see page 2) ot ,S\
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KX 65-480

DETAILS: I, PROSECUTIVE ACTION

The Federal Grand Jury for the Noirtheastern Division of the
Eastern Judicial District of Tennessee, meeting on September 1, 1950,°
in Greeneville, Tennessee, rcturned an incictment against the subject,
cunarging him with violation of Sub-section (a) of Section 32, Title 50,
Tnited States Code, in that he conspired to cormit esplonaze against the.
United States and tnat, in the execution of this conspiracy, he did
(1) me=t and conspire with HARRY GOLD, and (2) deliver to HARRY GOLD
informstion relating to tne national defense of tae United States.

The subject was arraigned before Judge ROBERT L. TAYILOR,
United States District Court, on Septeuber 18, 1950, at Greeneville,
Tennessee, and pleaded guilty to bath counts of the indictment. SLACK
was represented by attorneys R ENKINS of Knoxville and KYLE K XTING
of Kingsport, Tennessee. y

AUSA JALES i, MIEK presented a recommendation from the Attdrney
General cof the United States that a sentence of ten years imprisonment be
considered for SLACK. Judgpe TAYLOR deferred sentence until a later date.

SLACK acain appeared before Judge TAYLOR on September 22, 1950,
and was sentenced to fiit=en years imprisonment in a Federal institution
to be desitnated by the Attorney General.

SLACK departed for the United States Penitentiary at Atlanta,
Georgiz, in custody of the United States Marshal on 3eptember 22, 1950,
to await the cesignation of the psnal izstitution in which he would serve
his t@mo

L P

IT., INTERVIEWS WITH ALFRED DEAN SILACK

A1l interviews wers cornducted by the writer and Special Agent
CHARLTON C. McSWAIN.

A. PAYMENTS HECEIVED FROE HARKY GOLD

SLACK advised tinat each time he was paid for his espionage
activities by HARRY GOLD, he was pzid in cash. SLACK zave GOLD a
receipt on each occcasion when GOLD made a payment to SLACK and signed
gach receipt with the name "DOOLITTLE." This money received from GOID
was, according to SLACK, never deposited by him, but was used to purchase
war bonds or was utilized for SLACK'S current expenses.

_3...
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KX 65-L80
These receipts were written by SLACK on scraps of paper with
either pencil or pen and consisted merely ofs
"Received (sum of money)

Doolittle?

GOLD never indiceted to SLACK the disposition of these receipts,
out SLACK assumed tnet they were passed on to GOLD!S espionage superiors.
Inforniticon of some nature was furniched to GOLD on zach occasion when
GOLD paid SLACK.

The last rayment made by GOLD was during the period SLACK was

enployed at the Eastian Kodak Cofizany in Rochester. Thore were no
g payrnents rnade to SLACK after SLACK left the employ of the Eastman
Kodak Company.

SLACI atterpted to recall the nwsber of tines he was paid by
GOLD and the nunbzr of receipts he Twmisned to GOLD. These occasions
did not erceed a noximum of six.

SLACK recclled one specific payment of acproxinately $250.00
by GOLD on an occasion iu ¥zw York Zity when he met GOLD on the street
on kzdison Avenue near the {lerist shope (This mecting has been
previously reported.) He was unable to racall exzactly what information
na furnished GOID, but was of the cpinion that it concerned dats on the
components ol scrap film,

SLACK wes unatle to remember the specific instance, but he was
of the opinion that he hed been paid on at least one othier occasion
in Mew York City.

L2 OLACKE recalled one payment of arproyimately 250,00 while S0LD

: end SLACK were ariving betweon Rochester and SLACK!S home at West Webster,
and telieves that he furnished GOLD with informsation regerding the
recovery of scrap film at this time. He placed thiiz payment as
approzdmately one year pricr to the terminstion of his East.ran Kodak

} i criploymcnt.

i . . .
Brgag LACK remsmbered a second payment by G0ID at SLACK!'S home in
o Webster emounting to about $250,00 and believed that e provably
Y ]

furnished GOID information on the recovery of silver from scrap film
&t this tine.

-
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SLACK could not recollect spec:.flcally,“ but estimated there inust T
have been at least two other occas:.ons when he rer:e:.veu paymen‘bs from . - — .
GOLD in the vicinity of Roch g EE o e .m_.—::_.«':—,‘.—:._-_-:—}:—~

== SLACK continusd t "ROBERT" had offered SLACK 300, 00 in cash
on the occasion of SLACK'S last contact with "ROBERT". This contact
has been previously reported. SLACK stated that he was attempting to
withdraw from the espiocnage ring at this time, and consequently refused
to accept the moncy. "ROBERT" then advised SLACK that the workers of
Bussia were accumulating a fund to purchase a battleship and that
YROBERT" would put this $300,00 in t.hls workers' i‘und. -0

B. DEV'EIOHE\IT E.NGINEERI'\TJ COMPANY - '_T-“'Ti‘l'—q : ——

ﬁ Ch = e e e - .
& : g
On July 2 and 27, 19;0 DRAS inte '-rated
toncerning h sociation with EUCEY OLEZVITCH, AB PPER.:T‘EE
and R. E. Y on their formation of the Development gineering

Company with regard to the activities of the Developnent. Engme.,r:.ng .
Company itself. There is being set forth heremth a chronOIOglcaJ.
narrative of 'hhis activ:.t,y as glven by SLACK, T

e e T
vt e,
T g

SLACK stated he first met EUGENE OLEVITCH shortly after he
went to work in Building 9202 of the Y~12 area. OLEVITCH was trans-
ferred in as a shift supervisor in this building and upon reporting
for worlt, asked who was in charge. SLACK was introduced to him and
he advised SLACK that he had been with the Kanhattan District and had :
been sent dovn to start a new unit. SLACK stated thzt at the time T e
OLEVITCH reported, he, SLACK, was doing mechenic's work in gsetting up ..
that particular unit of 9202, During the follo’an(, weeks in which tney
were closely associated in their work, they became well acquainted and - - -+
inasmuch as OLEVITCH was single and lived in a barrdcks at Oak Ridge,

SLACK had invited him to his home for dinner and OLEVITCH visited his =
home on several oacas:.ons socially, .

e o el A T LT AT e <k gy
1

. hs.
" . SLACK stated he fmw"%one day Whlle he

and his wife, JULIA, were out fishing ThSTE appened to be ’

fishing in the/sage spot and they struck up a conversation, -At this gl

same time JUL CK went Up to €IPPIRSTEZIN!'S car and began d con~""" '

‘ versation with Mrs, ZIPPERSTEIN, SLATK determined that 'RIPPIRSTEIN ™ .

~  vorked 1n one of the Beia Buildings in thé Y~12 arcasnd found that” ...

"~ LIPPERSTEIN worked in the same building with Gmgwﬁ?.u‘s who already =
was a friend of SLACK., For quite a period of time, SLACK felt that . 1 .. .

2 - ZIPPERSTEJN had t.ha Mpressmn that he, SLACK, wes an F.BoI. man or an . .

R
i
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KX  65-480

SIACK stated that this was a cheap ten cent, 8" x 10" bound notebook’
and should have been located by the agents during the search of his
residence inasmuch as this notebcok was one item that he had retained

when he had inspected BRIGGS! personal possessions after BRIGGS
decease.

SIACK observed that there had been a second notebock among
the possessions of RICHARD BRISSS and that the second notebook had
contained many names and addresses, It was from the second note-

ook that SIACK secured the telephone number of DY-¥LEVENE'S
labqragtory, New York City, where he ultimately contacted NCEORGEM
(GATRADV )+ SIACK definitely recalls that this notebook was

burned aleng with other personal unimportant possessions of
BRIG3S, -

SLACK was questioned as to whether or not there could have been
a GFORGE CAMPBELL who called at the BRIGGS residence instead of a
LEIGH CHAKDIBR., SIACK admitted that he could not be positive that
it was CHANDLER who had attempted to secure the BRIGSS nctebook.

E{ MISCELLANEOUS

SIACK advised that, diring the month of September, 1950,
STANLEY had maileu the sum of $25.00 to the subject's wife,
SLACK'S wifeé advised him of this contribution, but SLACK knew of no
reason why GIASS would donate this money to his family.

\-.

SLACK observed that a gelatin salesman repreéenting the American

Agricultural Gelatin Company (or the American Gelatin Company) had been

an extremely close friend of RICHARD BRIGAS and could furnish more in-
formation about the Daily Paper Company. He advised that he had met

- 20 - —
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this salesman through BRIGGS vho had introduced them while BRIGGS was
still employed at the Eastman Kodak Company in Rochester. He was '
unablae to furnish the name of this individual, but stated that R, W.
SALZGEBER could furnish the name, This salesman wrote to SLACK
while SLACK was amployad by the Mays Associates in Proevidence, -
Rhode Island, and had been referred to SLACK by SALZGEBER, The
salesman was sesking information as to whathar or not SLACK could
ranufacturs and supply particular typss of dyves. SLACK had corre—
sponded with this salesman and expressed an intsrest in this proposal
but had never heard from him again, It is noted that thers has been
a closs association batwean this salasman and BEIGGS, and it will ba
racal 1ed that there wers seven graphs, which partained to expariments
in connsction with the production of gelatin, lccated among the
possessions of HARRY 30LD during a search of his residenca, The
source of thase graphs has nevser baeen e¢stablished, although GOLD has
advised that SLACK furnishad them to him, and SLACK has stated that he
might possibly have gotten these graphs from the possessions of
RTCHARD BRIGGS.

SLACK recalled a JOHN EVES;SLﬂfLLARD as a fellow employee at
Eastman Kodak in Rochester whe offcubied a desk in the same office
with SLaCK, It will be ncted that pamsrs and memoranda, presumably
from the desk of IILLAND, have been located during a peramissive
ssarch of the residancs of HARRY GOLD. SLACK confassad that he and
MILLARD sharaed a filing cabinet in th2a Eastman Kodak Office and that
SLACK had removed memoranda and correspondance from this filing
cabinet and furnished it tc either BRIGGS or GOLD. SLACK stated that
MILLARD knew neither BIIGGS nor GOLD and that any matarial locatsd
at the GOLD residence which pertained to XILLARD had baen remcved
from Eastman Kodak by SLACK.

III, MISCELLANZCUS

The fellowing individuals, each of vhom is presantly employad

by the Tennassesg Eastman Corporation at Kingsport, Tennessse, and each cf
whom was a fallow employse of tha subjzct while the subjact was amployed
at the Holston Ordnancs Works, Kingsport, or at the Clinton Engineering
Works, Oak Ridge, ware interviewad and could furnish no information of
valuae to this investigation:
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—
‘of\o » 2ach of whom was a formsr neighbor
: 1 Jectts during the time ha resided in Kingsport, could furnish no
; 2 information pertinant to this invastigation,

Photographs of HARRY GOLD were displayed to esach of the abova

enmploysss and neighbors, and thsy advised that they had navar szzn this
man, :

Zight manuals were located in tha residence of SLaCK at Clay,
New York, during a permissive ssarch by igents of the Albany Offica,
0& These mamuals were issued by the Holston Ordnance Works to SLACK, and

according to his statement, wara received by him in the ordinary courss
of his work, ’
b

éj The photographs of the following individuals were displayed to
) ‘7 SLACK, and he advised that he had naver seen any of these individuals
“ before and could furnish ne information concerning them:

WILLIAME 2 TGER Y
POLYKARPMLUSCH

RUSSELL ALTQWHNUTT#

STANLEY ROSER@#RICH &

IRVING GEORGEASEHUMAN, with aliases

e L LN T

Knoxville indices contained no information pertaining to ALFRED
E. MILCH.

1
b

i

ENCLOSURES TO ALBANY: 2 copies of Parole Report on AIFRED DEAN SLACK

ENCLOSURES 10 BUREAU: 3 copies of Parole Report on ALFRED DEAN SLACK
1 Disposition Sheet om ALFACD DE.N SLACK

L ~PENDING~
o -22 -
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Federal Grand Jury hction

Case was presented to the Federal Grand Jury for tha Nertheastern
Division of the Eastern Judicial District of Tennassas on Saptembar 1, 1950,
at Greenavillae, Tannessee. Spacial Agent RICHARD E. BRERNAY prusentad to
the Grand Jury the original signad statements of HARRY GOLD, setting forth
SL.CK'S involvemant in GOLD'S espionage activitiss, and presanted photo-
graphs of SINEL M TENOV and LlLTCLI A)MOVLEV, whom GCLD had identified
as his Sovizt supariors. N '

Spacial Azent MICHIEL X, O'ROUVRKE identified the photograph of
\b SEMENOV as being an individual in the official employ of tha Soviet ‘
0 govarnment,.

Spocial Agent R-YUOND T, WIRTH idantificd ths photograph of
Y.KOVLEV as boing thet of an individual in the empleoy of tha Soviet
govarnmant,

Spacial Lgent ROBERS B, KARGISUN presanted the original signed
statements of the subjact in vhich SL.iCK confessaed his guilt and partici-
pation in the sspionsge activitias of H.RRY GOLD.

Colonal C. H. Y. ROBERIS, Offics of ths Chizf of Ordnance,

:.7 Pantagon, Washingten, D, C., t2stifizd that the mamfacturing procass
(X for HDX, and RDX itself, was a classified process and product,.

r‘Mi scellanacus

Thirty-seven locoss—leaf pagas, vhich apparsntly came from a
lcose~laaf notebook, were located by Special Agant KIR2Y i, VOSEURGH in
the right hand top drawer of a desk in ths living room of ths subject!s
home at Clay, New York, during a permissivs sszarch on June 15, 1950,

Thosa pagas wars raviawed with the subjsct, and ha furnished the following
axplanation concarning =ach individual listed in this notebook,

0. BJPfZARETT, Room 221, and G. R, 30YD, Room 122, Mstropols
b Hotal —- These individuals wore Expediters working in

Q Cincinnati, Ohio, for the HOW at Kingsport, Tannassss,
SL.CE'S contacts with tham ware limited to his dutias in
connaction with his HOW employment.
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g%;}ﬁbYDi Lol Hector Avenus, ietairig Louisiana — A fellow
ployea at tha HOW,

; 4
Dr 0FIZ , 19 Wast 7th Streat — A physician at Cincinnati,
Ohio, wnom SLACK visited for the treatment of a skin eruption.

A
MARCAROTRICKTR, 602 Fuclid Avenue, Tampa, Florida — A
sister of GRACE WAY visited by GRACE and JULIA SLACK on
soelal oceasi .

. v
RA ‘.nNRY, %2860 Ridece Road, W, —~ A fellow employss at Eastman
Kodak Compan}, Hochester,

HENRL RSTMANN, 203 Weost Minister — A salesman for the General
astulf Gompany who contacted SLACK at Eastman Kodak in

Rochestser, New York, relative to SLACK'S duties concerning

purchasa of dysstuff, This company has a plant in Albany,

Naw York, but it is SLACK'S opinion that HORSTMANN now resides

L_,én New York City, where he is employed by this company.

E. ESE0PHRIES gxﬁmmm, Ccoksville, P, H, Knight Company —
% contact of GLAGEIS in comnection with SLACK'S HOW employment,
The Knight Company made packing material for abscrption towers
for the HOW, (It is noted that there is a Cooksville in
Maryland, Mississippi, & 1linois; also that thers has been

an unidentifisd "JOHNIGZ HULPHRIES® whom HARRY GOID advises was
suggested to him by SLACK as a pctential espionags recruit,

rBOHN" %DLEKOFER, 251 Lark Street, Rochsster, New York — A
fellow employse at Easiman Kodak,

MAOﬁ#SﬁAVZfE, 52 Prospect Place, Telephons UN 1236 — A
business contact of SLACK'S in either Richmond, Virginia, or
Cincinnati, Ohio, in connection with SLACK!'S HOW duties.

v
ARLOZSLEETH, 560 Roberts Avenue ~— An automcbile dealer and
former Sunday School teacher of the subject in Syracuse, New
York,

Main Street Station, 3108l == SLACK is of the opinion that this
15 a telephons rumber of some individual in Richmond whose
idantity he is unable to recall,

-2l -
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'FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

THIE CASE onmm:‘nu:i'm ALBANY ) Fe o, 65wL80 -
' REPORT MADK AT: . DATE WHEN MADE: REPORT MADE &7 .
KNOXVILLE, TENNESSEE - |  1bethw50 - ROBERT E. MARGISON ° . waw

e .,

NAME COF CONVICT WITH ALIASES,

AIFRED DEAN SLACE, with dlisses A1 Moore, Doolittle .

VIOLATION:

of Tennessee on September 1, 1950, and charged that he

at Kingsport, Tennessee, whepe SLACK delivered to HARRY
Section 3k, Fitie 50, United States Cods (1946 Edition)

Penitentiary at Atlanta, Georgla. B

| esrouce - st - o | PARO_LE _RE_P.ORT.

SLACK was indicted in the Northeastern Division of the Esstérn District
and a RICHARD ROE, alias MSAMY, to transmit to a foreign government, namely, the
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, with reason to believe that it would be used
to advantage of this foreign government, information relating to the national
defense of the United States s bamely, information relating to the mznufacture of

an explosive material. In connection with this conspiracy the Grand Jury charged l
that the defendant and hig co~conspirators met in or asbout the Spring of 1%Ll

to the manufacture of explosive material. The indictment charged a violation of

SLACK was arraigned on September 18, 1950, before Judge ROBERT L. -
TAYLOR and pleaded guilty to the indictment set forth above. SLACK again appeared
before Judge TAYLOR on September 22, 1950, and was sentenced to fifteen years .-
imprisonment in a Federal institution, He departed that same date for the U, S.

his espionage activitiess He claimed that he had been originally inveigled into

comnitting what he termed commercial espionage by a RICHARD BRIGGS, now deceassd.
i to steal trade secrets from the - -

Zastman Kodak Company in Rochester, New York, where SIACK was employed from ¢

GOLD information relating

-

-
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1937 to 1942, and turn them over to BRIGGS, who was supposedly using the

information for the benefit of the Dailey Paper Company of New Jersey,.

a small new concern in which BRIGGS was employed. SLACK claims that he'

soon becams aware that this information was going to a foreign country,

and he, at that time, attempted to terminate his participation in this

activity, It is noted, however, that a GAIX OVAKIMIAN, HARRY GOLD, and

a8 SEMEN SEMENOV took over the supervision of SLACK!S espionage activities

after BRIGGS died in 1939, and SLACK cooperated with these individuals,
SLACK claims that the events leading up to the transmission to

HARRY GOID of information pertaining to the manufacture of an explosive

material were as follows: 0OID approached SILACK while SLACK Was worl

- 1n Cincinnati, Ohio, in the latter part of 1942 or early 1943 and ‘requested

information pertaining to the manufacture of this explosive. SLACK refused

.0 cooperate with GOID in this repard at this time. GOLD again approached
SLACK in the Summer of 1943 or 19k while SIACK was employed at the Holston
Ordnance Works, Kingsport, Tennessee, and again demanded this information.
SLACK sgain refused to furnish it to GOLD, at which time SLACK claimed
there was a stormy scene, during which GOLD threatened to faxpose® SLACK

to the world unless SLACK furnished the desired information. SLACK, in

8 signed statement, says that he beliaved GOLD would probably expose SLACK'S

activities with GOLD and the Russians, but then he further elaborated by
saying that he ultimately did furmish GOLD with the information concerning
this explosive because of SLACK'S sympathy toward Russia as a war-time

at that time, GOID again approached SLACK (and this is the meeting which
SIACK claims to have been the fi Beeting with HARRY GOLD or any other
Participant in the espionage ring) in the Summer of 1943 or 194k, and it
was at this final meeting that SLACK furnished a sample of this wilitary
explosive and the write-up on the manufacturing technique. S

HARRY GOLD has verified tae above claimed by SLACK to the extent
that it was necessary for GOLD, from time to time, to give SLACK fpep?® talk

- Russian people, - - LT e e T e T :
- ,

e

“that he was born on August 6, 1905, in Syracuse, New York, and is an-
American citizen by birth. He married Mrs. EDITH MAE SLACK, nee ZOHE, B
in Syracuse, New York, on September 2L, 1927. SLACK had two children by
this first wife and separated from her on December 23, 1937. SLACK and

rl}\_is first wife were later divorced,

LA brief study of the personal history of the defendant reflects S

. e L e
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10 Director, FEI DATB: November L, 1950,
ST,
Fxou SAC, Buffalo ~ . &
f} rr IR
.- SUBJRCT:  ALFRED DEAN SLACK, was. ALL IEnn2 e Tios: OOMTAINED
e ESPIONAGE ~ R R Y et et
7 (Burfile 65-59183) D* C o el
M -

oo SSED

4 L - H \
L-15/ay mwn#fﬁn’w&%@f#wfi{g
Albany letter to Director, dated 10/16/50, which set forth that

rne CABK/BATES of the Bacam Corp,, 936 Exchange St. s Rochester, ¥.Y., may possibly
be tical with the individual referred to ss m extremely close friend of
RIC (BRIGOS and could furnish more information about the Dailey Paper Company,

8o reflected thst seven graphs, which pertain to sxperiments in
n with the production of gelatin, were located among the possessions of
and that the source of these graphs has never been established,

. Atlanta letter to the Director, dated October 2, 1950, reflects an

interview with ALFRED DEAN SLACK at the Atlanta Penitentiary and SLACK advised
' that CARL BATES was the individual he had previously referred to as being a
friend of BRIGGS,

; A review of the Rochester City Directory lists an individual as 7<
CARLETON » President and Treasurer of the Bacum Corp., 936 Exchange St.,. '
Rochestet, Jork, residence - 39 Branford Road, Brighton, N.Y., telephone -~
Hillsids 1518-Wq

\) Bofore contact is made with CARLETON BATES at Rochester, ,
the Albany Office is requssted to advise the Buffalo Office a8 to what specific

information is desired concerning the Dailey Psper Companys. Albany should also
advise what other information is desired from CARLETON BATES at Rochester, New

York,

AAAAA

_ RS The Albany Office should also advise whether the seven graphs located
among the possessions of HARRY GOLD should be made available to the Buffalo Offise
in order to dlscuss these graphs intelligently with CARLETON BATES,

(™ Albany is alm requested to advise the Buffalo Office as to whether
! the identity of the individual contacted in New York Clty by subject SLACK, as

! set forth in Atlanta letter, is of {interest to the Albany Office, It should be
' noted here that SLACK stated he contacted this individual in New York City con-

\(, corning employment.
Q

It is believad that this information should be fumished by the .
Albany Office in order that the Buffalo Office may conduct a& thorough and
intelligent interview with CARLETON BATES at Rochester, New York,

g.ni:maan RECGRDED -5 & 5’Zt- g{_f 3~ 2;3
eiililém iMDEXED - 57 . NOV % 1250 | .
1

<
sonnl 9{-71 (/]{y’v }



h.ld beep an .xtreul: close ﬁ'ierd‘;
t th:l.l indiudml ‘eeuld _m'niah nm i

{ OCORNOR dated &t Newark. W. 7.

."le _The report ,
6/28/50, 2 eopy ef which 1s in the possession of the Buffale Qffice;
““contains informatiom thet RICHARD BRIGGS attempted to arrange for the
Dai].ey Paper -Compeny to train Soviei natjonals in Photography. This %
- 8llegatian hag never .been snbatant.ilt.ed or ccnnpletely :efuud frmarqr np—
.other sowree, i : : ¥

“The, repm of SA- me a. -m datecr Jms 30, 1950," at’ nbw, s
s !’. -sots.out detailed {nformation concerning RICHARD BRIGGS? feapionlge
activities; -I¢ should dlsc be ‘noted that in this-report SLACK states =
~that when BRIGGS. died: in Verona, A J, some unknown individual cmtacted .
‘wim; SLACK, in an ctunpt %o sécure & notebook which was believed. to be
“among BRIOGS'. effests;’ m 1dentity of. thn indivichal m-.mpung w LY

%’.ov-

LD me_», Aol dﬁ“‘the Aurnfacture of. gnlatin, 1& .3:!*
: i’m- ‘the Buffalo Offivce to ]
)=
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o Director, FBI November 17, 1950
- type of data from him, In the event it is indicated that he has
) some knowledge of these seven graphs, they can be secured and exhibited

to him at that time,

U, In addition, if BATES indicates a knowledge of BRIGGS! associates,
photographs of the various individuals in the SLACK case will be for-
warded to Bu_ffalo for exhibition to him,

[T TR

; « 5 Photograms of the following individuals are being i‘umished to
S , Buffalo and should be exhibited to BATES if he indicates any knowledge

of BRIGGS! associates: (1) 6. IMIAN, (2) ALFRED DEAN SLACK, (3)
SEMEN\SEMENOV and (L) ABRAHAM S

_M-._,-h




- THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT A TRANY meno.  §5-1647
) g ;- ALBANY, N. Y. 12-19- 6-19,20311~20; PAUL R. BIBLER
o ma D :2—2,&,5:2,35—5!3
i "~ Z
—-r-,,‘_:__1 & ALFRED DEAN SLACK, Was, ESPIONAGE - R K7
f; *\ SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:
AN
= ]%” v
c P. B. I. Laboratory determined that L, C, Smith "
- typewriter #933143G12, obtained from SLACK,
@-WOY' dhm 9‘ 4+ was used to prepare the cover sheet of two
- 3 reports found in the residence of HARRY GOLD.
<1t |Fl f o determination eould be reached as to whether
Sl W W IT | imaW A[18[€7 |article entitled "Purification of Synthetic

Muw'»"'-

2]

1]

L

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

APPROVED AND
FORWARDED:

lcoplEs BESTROY

Urea" prepared on this typewriter,
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AL 65-1647
TETAILS:

The F. B, I, Leboratory, under date of October 30, 1950,
advised that it was concluded that the L. C. Smith typewriter, serial
933143612, was used to prepare the typing on material previously submitted
reading "The accompanylng material and &ita™ and was also used to prepare
S the typewriting beginning "The report and data text..."s The typewriter
R referred to was obteined frem ALFRED DEAN SLACK and the Yypewriting refepred

: to above was found on two cover sheets which were attached to the front of
p two reports on chemical processes which were found in the home of HARRY &
! GOLD, Philadelphia, Pemmsylvania. ' ,

The Lahoratory further advised that no conclusion could be
reached as to whether or not this {ypewriter was used to prepare the three
page article entitled "Purification of Synthetic Urea®, which was found
in the home of HARRY GOLD and to which the second of the cover sheets
referred to above was attached, h
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!

83 hat she was not familiar with the name of HARRY GOLD, GATK OVA-~

KIMIAN SEMO OV, oxr any of the aliases which any of these
Trdividus1s have been known to use. |
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i the manufacturing of photographic paper. SLACK, who would appear to have

P no reason to conceal anything in this regard, has consistently stated that
he did not make this survey and that he never spent any length of time at

the plant,

It should be further borne in mind that CAMPBELL
: quite likely feels a personal animosity toward SLACK, since SLACK abrupuly
r 0\7 and rudely dismissed him when he appeared at BRIGGS'! home,

3, CARLETONKGATES should be interviewed, This
has been discussed at length in Al letter to the Bureau and Buifalo
dated November 17, 1950, and Buffalo is handling the interview,

Briefly, BATES, President and Treasuer of the
Bacum Corporation, 936 Exchange Street, Rochester, New York, was identi-
fied by SLACK as a former gelstin salesman who was an extremely close
Uriend of RICHARD BRIGGS, .

Investigation has been eonducted with regard to
certain acquaintances of SLACK and it is believed that no further investi-

gation is warranted with regard to these individuals who are being listed
below:

-

. " ®rUTXGTARCHER orRTARCERs PAUL SPENGEJMETARCHER, of
Chatleston, Wes ginia, has been idéntified as
the individual whose name was furnished to HARRY
GOLD by SLACK as a possible espionage recruit.
STARCHER has been interviewed, (report of SA RICHARD
D. COTTER, July 5, 1950, at Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania).,
He recalls having been introduced to an individual
fitting SLACK'S description by STANLEY GLASS in 1940

/ or 1941, but denies knowledge of any espionage
activities, This is consistent with the
of HAREY GOLD and SLACK to the effect that STARCHER
was not utilized by them and no further investigation
appears warranted,




e AL 65-1647

WHUMPH* JO%’MHN « The notation "HUMPH®
appears on thes same memorandum from SLACK $o
GOLD which contained information concerning
PAUL STARCHER. The notation is in GOLD'3

' handwriting an believes it refers to
i ‘ ' a JOHNNY or J0 S, who was an employee
of the Dupont C ration at Belle, West Virginia,

and who was referred to him by SLACK as a possible
espionage recruit, SLACK has stated that this

name is completely unfamiliar to him and denies

ever having known any individual with a name

similar to this, He further denies that he has

ever discussed any such individual with GOLD

as a possible espionage recruit, Report-of

84 RICHARD D. COTTER, dated July 5, 1950, sais

out the results of a check of the personnel

files of the Dupont plant at Belle, West Virginic,

as well as the Union Carbide plant at South
Charleston, West Virginia, and no JOHN HUMPHRIES v
was _employed at either of these plants, '
&adﬂld&_gsm&i ﬁ_t_ hy vaguely re .
xnowing a JOHN ¢ he was employed

at Dupont, .

In view of the fact that no individual by this
name has been employed at the Dupont plant at
Belle, West Virginia, SLACK'S statement that he
did not know a JOHN HUMPHRIES and GOLD!S statement
that he had never utilized this individual, but
that all of His information concerning this indi-
vidual came from SLACK, it is not believed that
further investigation is necessary in regard to
HUMPHRIES, '
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., T : DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: February 5, 1951
FROM 7 SAG, NEWARK
w—— SUBJRCT: ALFRED DEAﬁC%LAGK, Was.
o ESPIONAGE - R

EE (BuFile 65-59183)

h
Rerep SA DANIEL F. O'CONNOR 1/8/51 at Albany and report of SA
PAUL R. BIBLER 12/19/50 at Albany.

SN L MAT e e

2

Newark indices contained no identifiable information concerning

The Albany Office will interview JOHN F. C. ACKERiAN, 1l Battery
Terrace, Baldwinsville, New York as set out for Newark Office in reference
\\report.

Reference is made to re L K. BIBIER 12/19/50 at Albany
in which it is requested matme reinterviewed. UACB this
interview will not be conducted a is time for the following reasons:

i3
bmo

« Dubsequently, K identified a photo-
as the person who appeared at BRIGGS' home in search of
this notebook. This particular notebook containing photographic emlsion
data is the only one in question in this matter. The other notebook concernéd ;?
is one containing names and addresses who ware possibly contacts of ERIGES, ég_‘
was according to SIACK not involved., SLACK has stated that he destroyed the =

- notebook containing names and addresses as reflected in Kpoxville letter to
- ”! Bureau of 9/25/50. It is noted at the inceptjeon of this investigation, the
1 individual who appeared at BRIGGS' home aftof his death, was considered a
' possible contact between BRIGGS and HARRYYHOID, inasmuch as SLACK was unable
to account for some papers of BRIGGS in GdID's possession.

R . CC: ALBANY (65-1647) S
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s Letter to DIRECTOR, FBI 2/5/51
58 The report of SA PETER G, ROTH, JH. 6/30/50 at Alvany and report of

SA ROBERT F. MAKGISON 8/16/50 at Knoxville reflect interviews with SLACK
concerning material found in GOLD's possession and which may have emanated

from BRIGGS. SLACK has indicated that this material ¥as probably given to
GOID by him. _

SILACK denies being at the Da ey Corpora—
1n such a role. keport of SA JOHN P. DEVLIN 11/10/50 at Newark
sets forth a lead for the Buffalo Office to examine the employment records of
SIACK at the Bastman Kodak Company in the fall of 1937 to determine if SLACK
was away from this employment for a two-week period at that time,

If no absence is indicated, - snould be"reinterviewed. If

an absence is shown, SIACK should be reinterviewed to determine his whereabouts
at that time. RUC.

g



¢, » lormer assoc 8 an ends of supject at
T it vl v | Eastman Kedak Ce,, Rochester, N,Y. prior to Sept,, 1942,
~d T p’f O~ llegedly know nothing relative to subjeot!s espionage
N _D1 activities and contacts, denies he was ovap
b - approached HARRY GOID,
S 0/ /8
TN 5 ”
™ s b
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- \ ' The following investigation was Jointly conducted by
2 SA CHARLES J, HARKINS and the writers '
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Concerning the statement made CK that in approximately 1943
SIACK had furnished GRINEFF!s name to HARR LD as a possible contact at -
Eastman Kodak Compeny, from whom confident¥¥l information might be obtained,
GRINEFF denied emphatically that he had ever becn approoched by GOLD or
by any other person whose purposes he might have suspected, He added at no
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time had he ever violated his trust as an e
by disclosing secret processes to unauthorized persons,
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was unable %o recognize photographs of HARRY GO1D,
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gnize pictures of GOLD, OVAKIMIAN,

was unable to reco

SEMENOV, YAKOVIEV, SLACK, or BRIGGS,
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$li [\‘ Bureau Laboratory report of august 8, 1950 advised that no
o conclusion could be reached in the comparison of handuriting specimens of
JOSIPY TYSIACR, subject's father, with the registration of "JOSJPH P,
SL.CK" at Yhe Kingsport Inn, Kingsport, Temnessee. 1t was suggested that
an additional specimen of JOSUTH P. SLa(K's handwriting be obtained.

These srecimens are nct being procured because of the fact
that JOSTIH T. SIaci: has admitted the aforesaid registration and for the
further reason that investieation to date nas failed to produce any sub-
stantial informstion connecting JDSIFH P, SLaCK with espionage activities.

Tcads tr interyiev the Followins ImAdviduzl

= g2t 2ut in the
report ¢f 5a 130 . 42 T aienaeloat TPl ool aimuen 1 104
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It is noted that the indices of the Bilfalo Jifice contain
no refererice to the abcve-listed individuals,

¥r, . 7. B0 of the Zastman Fodak Jompany, hochestel, reletive to
materials bearing his namme found during the search of kY GOLD's 2
rent in Philadelehia, now appears to be purneseless in viar AT Y 7=

that there has beor no irforrmation developed to = wwct i of csrionage

T
N Twe lead in the seid report of Sa LA J, K.MNIDY to int erview
:
ari—-
i o

: activitiese It is furtner obses veu that investigation satisfactorily in-

. dicztes that either susject or FICH.FD BLITGS was & source of this material.
Consequently, the lead to interview 7.ID will not be conducted. It is
noted there is no rafercrcs to LILD ir the fil:c «f +the Buffelo Office,
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In view of the instructions coentained in Alvany letter to the Director

in this case dated Cctober 16, 1950 indicating that o outs leads should
be covered, no lead is teing set forth to interview ill ‘not be

1nterv1ewed unless advised to the contrary by the office of origin or the Bureau.
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RN Oﬂice Memom‘:adz&m + UNITED STATHS GOVERNMENT

@’{ :  Director, FBI ' DATE:  April 30, 195]7
_kbg’ % Sa8, Albeny ) '
ALFEED DEANSTACK
ESPIONAGE - R ‘ .
: @ | (Bufile - 65-59183) ) A
. P -

Reference ie made to New Qrleans letter to Director dated L/11/51.

is letter sets out the results of an interview with a

b7C bI1D
The information furnished es not fit tRe WA racte
in this case in several details which are subjdet t8 v iRication from the fils,
In particular, the file doed not refleet that mnede aru’uﬁéipi"ato xtngs-
port, Tenn. while SLACK was residing #a Cineinnati, 9, o™ that SLAG Wwould have
any occasion ie telephone HARRY GOLD at that place. Fur ther, the file docsrnet
reflect that HARRY GOLD was enregte to Jamsica on the occasion of his viglt to

+ SLACK in Cincinnati or that he piad dirner with the SLACKS and other peragnm.at that,
[ e &t‘ - 'y

nlace. bvz"qu

f" owever, in view of the fact tha”is available for inter-
view ath it is believed that he should be inte ur-
pose of eitner confirming or disproving the statements made b;m Unless

the Burean advises to the contrary, New Orleans should interview 8 vidual and

following this interview, should furnish the results of both interviews to the Atlanta

Office so that Atlanta mgy have the information available for the purpose of inter-

viewing ALFRED IEAN SLACK at the Atlanta Penitentiary. It is noted that referenced
letter was not furnished to Atlante, ‘a,,c LW " o

hoo?
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sunjncr : ALFRED SIJ.CK, was, -
ESPIONAGE - R
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To recommend that
- evred conceming this matter.

“mis ALFRED mﬁnﬁ{ﬁfcli

6559183 : EXED 32” S - e b
: . Attachments . . ]ND 6 g __‘I 8 3 b37
i FEPiopm aQJ ~ RECORDED- 32 'mivizz 1951
" COPIES DESTROYERS O M AY 981051 13 gﬁ@"’ -1\?
486 NOV 21 1960 . : 2

N L e e s e i e




B e VI Y NNV — ——

®
€
§

®

™=

Bufiles were negative on this individual and the
office has already been authorized to interview SIack concerning h:m.
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RECOMMENDATIONS

The Bufiles are ne
other than the fact that his

gative of any information on Wallace A. Farrand
name was mentioned

e
st interviewed in 10-50, Bufiles are also negative on

with the exception of the
» 8 fellow employee of Slack at the Holston Ordnance Works,

fact that he was previously identified as
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Oﬁ‘ice Mmormzdum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

i.?ﬁo ummmn 81 DATE: June 26, 1951
/I o ".&c, »imomns -
-;—f (. o o Zm e - ALL INFORMATD& T NED
ESPIONAGE - R HERE"‘ IS UNCLASSIFIED
(Bufile - 65-59133) / Im
/ ’ Rebulet. dated May 15 , 1951 and Albany letter dated April 30,
1951.
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o iibaay (65-1647) B (4 o
e¢ Albsay {65~ . ,
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cc Enoxville (65-480) @ @l t JUN o8 1961

cc San Antonio .
2 NO File 65-1870 a l !&
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DIRECTOR, FBI June 26, 1951

. RE: {ALFRED DEAN SEACK
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. DTRECTOR, FBI June 26, 1951

=
BE: OTHER EXPEDITERS FOR THE HULSTON ORDINANCE WORKS e
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Oﬂice Memorandum - vxitep STATES GOVERNMENT

t Director, FBI ‘ | DATE: July 18, 1951 -

. .3 ._)

SAC, Atlanta

‘3 S W e e e
R A AT R e S mE MBS TE
‘o Jme 13; 1951, ALFRED DEAN SLACK," United. BFates Penitentlary, -

tiata, Georgia advised he became acquaitted with/WALLACE AIBRRT.-. .~ .
IRRAND during April, 1942, -at Cincinnati, Chioc, -He advised = a3

} FARRAND was an expeditor far Holston Crdnance Works at Cincimmati,:* -
1 §'0hdo when be first -Became' acquainted with ‘him:and that be knéw
" FARIAND for a period of approximately. three months.; He adviseq:

{3 that he undgrstood from FARRAND that FARRAND had answered an ad - -
*.in the New Orleans; Louisiana newspaper ‘and had .obtained through+™
‘this means'his position with the Holston Ordnance Works, - He:’

33T E advised’ FARRAND end dn ‘individusl Damed NGRMA,: whom FARRAND. -
' P mbrodused as his wife, résided At thé Hotel Métropole,” Cincinmabiy™
R Ohio during the same period he and his wife resided there and t he
g infrequently came into contact with FARRAND and !{Cﬂﬁ?ﬁifﬁe? %ﬁhrzugh
: . _his job or at the hotel, He advised he did not closely associate -
1 "with FARRAND althotgh’ FARRAND, he and his wifs, on one occagion, . . xwye
J spent a day in the park together at Cincinnati, Ohio, - He advised: = -
%} that PARRAND appeared to drink moderately and be very conservatdve’ -
“with Hls moméy. . F LR fiier RNV SR s RN ;
P = SO AR A AR Sr LS S S R Lo
X He advised that he a,':;nd_,pfsjiiré moved” from the hotel to an address on -
| Madison Avenus in Cincinnati, Ohio and that FARRAND and R, L. HOLLOWAY,
1 another expeditor from Holston Ordnance Works, Cincinnati, Ohioy. - i

"\ also resided on Madison Avenue in the imediste vicinity of his.

He advised that he never’telephonically contacted H
:-pnly knew him'&s "MIRTIN" during the period FARRAND WasSyb cinnati, -
“$Onfoyi: Be stated that HARRY GOID, knowh to bim as MIRTIN.vIsTim Him
% on ong"cecasion, gt Cinecinnati, @iid sbd thet: on that occasioney™ =~ X
+EAREY GOID, bt 11 dekg appearante. at his apartment in Cinotimall, stay
" with bin for approximitely two hours.and mever: came in comtact with
FARRAND or. other dndividfialy at e’ Betropole Hotel,

s

% FARRAND or.-other-And: 1g.at tie el At Tdastinot o, ¢
L% hig knowledd, . 16 atiwigpd. that be hed: previouely planged to vigib .
il -—.; . . ) » Ct e A

o l'—" ”:: . “‘-:. ) | Jr 4 T, - ﬂ
3 o3 QL 3 _ .

o : “&'3\._ , 6 . 65?1%%2( 65-2607) %Eg -} {, 5.:_??1 g2 6 -
- O1UB8EIE i e snro) 2015t |
| OOPIES DESTROYED " r % W \
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: R TR
R. L.f¥0L AY at his ,
GO accompanied him-t HO AY 'S resn.denea g
o HOLLGIL! as MARTIN, ~He advised that 1o “the. begt of his tmoqledgq
“this is the only :Indiv;‘;d.ual ‘that came j.n cantact with HARRY GOID:: w:,"*
during the’ “Mneinnatl, .Okio visit and this was g “chance .meéting ‘betweens
HaRRY GOLY) and HOLIOWAY. inasmuch .48 ‘GOID accotpanied hin 1o the BOLLOWAY
‘residence, . He advised FARRAND an one occasion visited his at Kingspart
* Tennessee urfng April; 19Li3, spent the’ fight ek s residerice apd:om’
-> that occasion FARRAND mentioned he was terminating #is employment I
;. with the Hols’con &r&nance Works. " Re advised ‘thay’ he had at no ‘time made

2 Ry Rf;;gi.}‘;: @ o 3
Ha adviaed 4hat. a.lthough hiq job at nnatd: X red : :
call Kingsport, Tennessee, the never placad‘ a telephonh vall in' the_

: presence-of, FARRARD or NCRMA.: iie stated he was whadquainted with a
named GOID that might have’ bash St Kingshort,” Tennessee during 19kP=L
and had no information that HARRY GOID had any relatives in that area.

[ Be advisegthat he whacquainted with anyone named sm-rmzm%mgm
. o LIN USGH of ROUSCH nick was he acquainted with anyone with a simllar..

1o also advised.ﬁ;”i:culd 'recall ‘no
Lc&gjacripuve_ data conceming AI.VI:H B.AUS?JE.
In view "Sf infomation develaped by the Hew
t.he reliab:.lity nt infomatiom fmlisl'nd
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Oﬁce Memo‘hmd 7J2 » UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
T0

) mmo;;l’(n@

pare: 8/10/51

: BAC, KN o)
SUBJECT: ALFRED DEAN SIACK,

| <-
- ~ ALLINFORMATION e

ESPIONAGS - R. HEREIN IS UNCLASS

(Butile $65-59183) ' {FIED
.QATLé&J@_vaM In

(" Re Enoxville letter to the Directod dated

July 11, 1951.

. _ 0n July 25, 1951, Mr. JAMES M, MERK, Assistant
7. 8. Attorney, Knoxville, Tenneasce, mde available to this
office & copy of the reply being made by the T. 8. Attorney's
office to the defendant's aotion £iled to vacate ani met apide
the judgment and sentence. A copy of this denial 1s subnl tted
herewith for the information of the Pureau and Albany.

Mr. MEEE further advised that U, S, District
Court Judge ROBERT L. TAYIAR decided that he wonld not need o ' :
have a hearing in this case if the denial of motion as suitmitiad
by the U. 8. Attarney vere fully supported by vritten affidavit,
Accordingly, Mr, MEEK had SA CEARLTON C. McSWAIN awear to & cOPY
dthemandmwhichmsuhmtudtomaBurunuman-. .
cloaure with referenced letter, apd this memcrandum vill be used -
ag the arffidavii of Agent McSWAIN, In additlon thereto, the
arfidavit submitted by SA PETER G. RO, JR., wag forvarded
with the denial of motlon a2 & supporting affidavit.

On Augnet 8, 1951, AUSA JAMES M. MEEK advised

Agent McSWAIX that Judge ROBERT L. TAYLOR had f£1led & memcranium
denying the motion of defendant SLACK and in this memcrandum re-~

f1ecting the findings of the Judge, he completely sxonerated
b _ Attorneys RAY JERKINS and KTIE KING, defense counsel, AUSA JAMES

M. MEEK apd Special Agents of the FRI of all charges levelsd
egainet them by SIACK. Mr. MERE states that unless SLACK de-
sires to carry this matter to appeal, no further saction is con~
templated by the U. 8. Attorney's Office,

' . Ip accordance with the adbove, this mtter ls
being censidersd closed by this office untll such time as sdvice
may be received in the future to the effect that SLACK bas ,
appealed this finding ef Judge ROEERT L. TATIOR in the Eaatern
L L_ District of Tennessee, U. 8. District Court. ‘

) j Faolowurs - REGORDED - 102 b5= 59193 -90%
CORTMEEROWS. ALbay (65-1647) (Bool. JDEXED - 102} ' puG 13 1951 -

SAUG .2'71 19';1E v o‘/ | -ﬂs‘-ﬁ .m ﬁ‘ﬂd’  }
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IX THE UNITED STATRS DISTRICT COURT FOR
" THE ZASTERN DISTRICT OF TRRNESSEE,

T o ¢ comes tho mm States ur Amerioa by ‘Otto T. AnJ.t, Unitod States

: At'borney for the Bastern District of Yeunsssee, and James N. Mook, Asglstant

. United States Attorney for the Eastern Distriot of Tennessee, and for response '

§- to the defendant's motion filed herein to vacate and sot aside the Jjudgmemt - .-

- and sentence imposed upon h:Ln in this cause respectt‘m: reproaenta and ahm -
to tho Gourtu folloﬁ: o :,, ; ,‘_ ~F -

. E £ . it B, T J‘_,f 1 '.',"'" "‘d:.,.,‘._,'
“ T . = __"'.‘. soEE . o RAL

U SLAE 1. Boapondent den:lol thet the Juﬂ.gnen'b e.ad senteme pronoumed agaimt

o § - the defendant was illegal, void and subject to collateral attack in that there ..
wag & denial and infringement of the constitutional and legal rights of the
defendant so as to deprive him of Que process of law. On the conirary re-
aponient avers that at every stage of this prosecution and proceeding beginning

. with the Initial interview with the defendant by agents of the Federal Bursen

* of Investigation et Syracuse, New York, down to and including the ilmposition ™"
of aentonce herein the defendant was repeatedly adviased of his constitntiomal

. rights and immanities, of his right to oounsel and of him right to refuse to -

" make & statement if he so desired, and was accorded every right, privilege . -
and sourtesy to vhJ.oh he was entitled under the Gomtitution nnd Jmm d the LA
United 5*"“'- e ‘*,_ 'T“. NSRS ’-‘"“--2*' 5 ‘ iy 2F - 'c:--j ‘?;j‘ A LT

%3 N 1
- = =

.,._ .
AJ

PEEREN N coniruw to e mny mggantod and falgse nhtemntl nt uut n
.the defendant’s lengthy statement of the case in support of his motion, the.
true facte in comnsotion with thims proceeding begimning with the initial - -
interview of ithe derenﬂa.nt inediately pr:lcn: to hia arro-t 1n Smoune, Few' "o
‘!u-k, are as rollm: g Yrrin N LR ) R A

; k On :nna 15, 1950 at a.pprotimtﬂy 1155 A. N hro Spocm Agentl eer t.ha«
S rodml Bureau of Investigation approached the defendant at & parking lot in

Syracuse, New Yark and after identifying themeolves as Special Agents told

the defendant that they deugired to talk with him at their offloe if he would -

accompany them there, The defendant readily agresd and accompanied thewe -

Agents te their office ‘without hesitatien er ceaplaint. On arTiving at the.. ‘

affice of the Federal Bureau of Investigation in Syracuse, the defendant

was taken to an interview room and did mot see ar talk to any other Special

Agenta of the Fadoral Bureaun of Investigation. At the bef:l l@ f this

COPIES DESTROYED ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

$86 NV 21 1960 HEREIN JS UNCLASSIFIE
e mmxagﬁ_havﬂm [ i

. A 5T E TR



interview the two Spacial Agents of the Yederal Buresu of Inveatigation
entials to the defendant and stated
him voluntarily on bhis paxrt. -

] | 5ot Bave to talk unless be 89 . R
to bave counsel prosent 1f he wvished, el

: germing & violatiom of the Yederal law om his part, it oonld be used: -
. agalpst him in oowrt, The defendant did not request counsel and :
-t be imterviewed. The interviev began at 8:07 4. M. on Juno 15, 19%0.
" The Interviev sontimed from 8:07 A. M. with frequent intervals far ro-©
e frestments, lunch anpd for other p as at nearby drug etoros and lunsh:"
"~ stands untdl R:12 P. M. the semo ) T
o dictated statemen of his in ov, anl theroupod signed it. During .
the interview the defondant wes 'a photogreph yhich he identified as I

~ process., This adnission having been mnde st 8130 A. M. Just 23 misntes ] v
». after the interview begad. " After Teading and 8igning the typewrittem -
." " gtatement of his interviev with the two Agents of the Federal Buresu of
Invea tigation, the interview continued with frequent intervals for P 2 eI
freshments, sandwiched apd for other pUrpos wuntil 7:55 P. M. wbon Slack . ..
vas placed under arvest by these Agents. ™" £ i Foaeb i e T
At no time fram 8:07 A. M. until 7:55 P. M. on Jups 15, 1950 ai1d

. the defendant attempt o request to leave ine office or reguest that the
{nterview be termimated. During the course ef the interviev the defendant
| executed two waivers of gearch, the first at sbout 9:A. M. snd the second T

- later in the day when it wvas foumd that additional manpover would be nesded

to properly search his premises. Xach time the defepdant was told that T
_the valver vas s volumtary and and that he had the righl rot to bave his 1 %
" premises searched. meo defepdant 4id mot nesitate to sign the walver o .
g sach occasien, telephoned his wife, t0ld her that he was et the Yederal” :. - =
.. Bureau of Investigation effice 2iscussing the "Martin matter”™ and requested ke

;. - her to fully gqopm?ajith the Specisl Agenis of the FBI, el Tl

Y

7 Atter the @ epiant's errest and before leaving the office to be . .
srreigned before the Tnlted States Coamissioner, he telephoned to his wife, - -

- | At the ayreignuent belare the United States Commissioner whioh was conoludsd
T at 91152, . om Jume 15, 1530, &he Commiasioner flly advised defenlant of :,
“ -his risht'tb Qéﬂﬂlel l!ﬂ- df kis l'i@l‘{% & hearing L‘t m@h}l. °0ﬁldb§ g Ih
: peyrosonted bY coupsel; At the arraigneent pefore the Commissloner g

-

“iF oof United States Attorney fer thie Forthern District ef Ney York was ok v
L .J  and hé gdv‘.llod. tho defendant of bis right to couneel and .explained ‘te him e

the elgnifioance- of the walvar of removal which the defendant signad. - The 7.
derendant mede no request for counsel, did not deslre s heerding and vesdily - -
agreed to sign the waiver and be returned to Enoxville, Terneuses,

- ‘ ) 2a :
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‘ Ojﬁce Mefﬁrﬁfndum * UNITED ‘sz'ﬁﬁs GOVERNMENT

™ DIRECTOR FRI (65~ 59183) : _ DaTE: 3/5/52

%&mu ! SAC, KNOXVI_LLE_ (és-ueé) /

7/

SUBJRCT:  ATFRED DEANISLACK

ESPICNAGE - R ALOSE "‘ 5L/]c 8 SEAV A
ut ' ¥
)- Retulet to Cincinnetl deted 1/2“/52 and 11le le{zter

to the Director dated 2/1/52, Kol oW

/’Z’d RR l (~oL D _._W
Submitted herewith as énclosures ere photographic copiles
of all pertinent excerpts from the file of the Sixth Distriet

Court of appeels. <This represents the reccrd in the appeal
0 S of capticned subject and should complete the Buresu's file.ﬁ/

Baei.o(2) ALL mmwmm c(g«mmm
; - CC: Albany (65~ 1647) (Encl.) AERLIN IS U\N”LASS\HED “ Mg
5 T 0C: Cincinnatl (65-1722) (Enc:DﬁTEQLQﬂg:L_B

;i o g;;'ﬂl\’cl-o. BEAIND gy INDEXED - 87 é s~57/ fj ')9
2o 41 | RECORDED E""rcuuim )




I WNGD AL PEAnICE
TR RARATY VISORICT OF TRNEASSER
R “ﬂw‘m PIYISIONy "%,

Cnited %amu' )aerlea i .

T I

mz-ed Poan SlpoX - _‘ g’ ."~;J‘:

( noumathamud«mmdmuwapgmmu.

Tenicusae, and for response. to n- d.renar.nl'n -at.icm ruoa Rareis Wb

oA

vneete Al oot calde the }uﬂgnmt -ma. untmo wmm'

“'“'r" ‘5-..‘.-4-""“3‘)" i
. v

this roups rospactmu nmu@a am m tp thn ¢w:rt la fcllm
1. Rosponient dentes mg un ludemt‘-ﬂ m
szuinst tic Aafonfant uns ﬂ.!.q;-.l. w&fﬁdf

of lewy on the eontrary mﬂmmcnﬁutatm mam

w.e-*%; 5

»csecution and nrocood.l.ng bagim;lng vith the .Ini.thl. h:um l@tl
the defercart by npents ef the rcd-nl M!-n d’ mmma}t

Ay

Syrocuss, Hm York, down'to ond zmmung u- h-nnmon of m&u
rcsyony
Parein the defeadant wos mhﬂ: mm& at lu.s eonati;u 2 "*

H _...'

ri-hts et lorunities, of his rlc,ht to ocnmu! nnﬂ of h;p ;laht

.1.

reiuce &
rigtty
Conssitution on’
o L ¢ Conbposy nte
in the defondaxt'a lanctry et:terent of ..‘\0 onna hx mﬂmrt d b‘fl -

netion, re trae focte n 601 ct.lm with this MGEW buslml.;
rith the inivial Litorview cf Lhe ds.(‘enﬂ..:t !n'at‘..ubﬁ: wr.‘.ur tohll

- cr
:'

.- arrect in yrecuds, lew York, &rs 63 followes ;

! = mrahedn ks oW ot e At e S e ottt A




‘w 2o

o:r Intuu.auim WM tJ- Ma-:hnt at :

Bou mm .rm mmw \tbnanolm

| hitn ot tbolr office 1¢ be weuld scocmsy vhed there, The dafentend . i

mwmmtmwmauuu‘mm
ﬁiﬁuﬂmum&:ﬂi onummgnmmm ot__tbhdnnl

mct msmus:um, the htul!;z‘ :;u' EMM n -
mmnmmmmmemuwmmmw

h Y

"u oo Podaral Bureau of Im&nuatim A e n.,iuuu of s

B4 VAL 2
MWM&AMMHMWW“

LT

‘ m?aum they desired ta oitein lofarmstion from hie volmuru)
“om bis yark, T Sofenient ses Usa aivieed thet De did mct heve 46 -
".'mhmumuummmummrmumm
m—tub-wug murm-ammmuuf
_Mwmtmwcmm«mmm-_

""_fmmumummmhm mmm

-ﬂ'-\o

) Y. e Loy " '3 g
a-iwantmm.mwmu mu&duuﬁg ;m
.! 3 e f s s _gi::_‘v‘”ﬁ o et

!'hrn.’lM to o-ir

t mal.md‘ m ana Mo-mtm oomcmtu l.u mraohm mn,

..‘.n- -. "

.‘ ..Ay }Af.

hm, Mtu- reaun.. and atgninb ths tamurs.ttm mm

R . ]

‘?ha-.u A '.u




©
i
&

rnﬂaumuﬂhmpﬂy m-nhm : “ Mﬂb

,—:’usm‘r ..:.r‘_‘,._:- . e

'ui hrcn!n.nk was told mt uu l-lnrlu u.'nlmu.r; -“n

TS

’ummm:m uunnanuxmmc. mwm

e, I e P Fe

m.mmuuuumwnumummwm
uro, uumthath-mnt mrauulhr.noftmsusnm

um tho ur-m'. am-t m& hro.- 'lm thn cf'ﬂ.ot ta h.

Tt r gt N

-

,‘ma befeﬂ ‘the umea. States cuu.m, o ﬁxm to his
_ wife, it the armigmoent befors the Dnited States Commisibenar whish
meelumn 9113 P, on June 15, iésa,mcm.mmm ;
uunaurmummummwmﬁmh-m
mnmaumumm«nn‘ym Atmm
urmmmmmmmm S‘.'atu ur.oma fumlort.h‘n

e;_:_ A; ‘ Dlntrlot of Xew York wrs nrum.t and he Mﬂuﬁ th‘ mmz nf N.l

'_rghtuemulmaxﬂnmwmm sipuxmotmmm |
ot mml uhi.ah the dafondant n&;md. m dorandaat nado m nquast
tor ommsel, 414 mt dsaire a hearin- em:! md.l.Ly agnea to slen t.b

PN "- Ll

vuiver en’ be’ nm:me Te Tnaxvil le. !‘mnﬂ. LT : —
N " "Pollowing the arraignment the darem.n: tms camlttad to th 5
| eustod: of the United States Narshal sna tefore looving tha pho. q'
um!.gnmnt, t.ho care.w*m mefe & staterent to munmtauna d’ tho

TS 3

mu tnﬂ l.n urerrlug w the Azents of thre !eﬁonl Sux-oau nt lnuuu.- ’ .{'?,

atiui Giu raa mtenawna hn rni arrosted m sale, 'I'hmaa ot .

m hcn baen vary very decent and very var: nios,* . ,::-_;n, 2

S i, b e g, o At A A Ak barin i S A TErn e o b ) e in e Muvﬁwe.uhmm.&ﬁﬁﬁ‘&.wm - ‘ﬁ}

e .
st e

Y
)




_—

e —-a--zF- L T R L e ,.._ WECFEIF I, AT s e .

T IR TR 2
"\--.----.,u_k .o

CoL Emmmm&mmm

.

m!.::m. hmmmmkmmml
r' mthu.mm..amuudmcaw,

uuttmfwthcm. mmmm:
Mmuumumumx.n.w

I

mm.nhmmmuuwmm.uhtmcmaﬂ.hf' |
mum.mcmv.m.f Vhile Ahe defendast atates fa W@ . ¢
mmtmmmmgeu-;adumm.mm

Mmmmmmm.mmmuumtaumr-
nm; runmrmmmumm«mmmm
ﬂk.“mwwumusm

_ nmiodmm.mulm\¢mmthdmnﬂ

u..;.-hq.-s‘nﬁ-c_t... I».?&W*h#ﬂ,twv v s . -

3
-
2 e ad

o




¢
w
&
v

< s rmperire e,

. e Tt .

v

o p-m’":'..

. B el s  akad —Wv--q—w{p-—rﬂa ey

the facts of this case vere guno imo ther hly au! in p'nt amn.
this conferonce the defendsnt Slack made vhat affiamt believed | u h . raa’ ,
and complete disclosure, and freely and readily adnitted m ohugu .'ﬁﬁ‘

Tennessee, In that confersnos the defendant told affisnt l.nd ulodl‘.
eounul, of his varicus meetings with Cold apd various dnunp rlth Gn'.ll

vhereupon Slack replied "Yee®, - . PR E L&

Affiant and ¥r, King, at tiat u-, uhd aorm nux :r M “::-;g
he had told affisnt and ir, Ting in this ccaference wes ViRt be vould sveer
on the vitness stand 4f the cese vert to trisl, and he said’ " politinlvno.' -
Fe further seid be realised be was guilty and told affiant -auur. mnm
he vanted to plead guilty snd wanted to snter this plee ot the surliest . “’é
rossible mcment and begin serving his semtence and get it wor uth; bl
told affiant and Xr, [:lng that he vanted thez to untertaks to m _u- urr mn
the 1ightest sentence” pmm.. SR, .‘Lj? _' “

Affiant cbwerves thet defendant Slask in his motion mates sws Z‘.‘f-
eom;alaint about affiantts alleaged infrequent visits ¢o him h tho M SR
Jail of Enox County, Tennesses, Tho faots are that affianmt vh:lhd Mondl.d
Slack on ssveral ocoasions and esch time affisnt nooind a hthr ﬂn
defendant Slack, affiant vent to ses him, though not -mm en tho touuzq
day, Affiant bere and now states that he never at any time mgheutu-
enn, or :1lowed his other work, professional o politioll. ‘lo mu'hﬂ
vith hia defons$ of 3lack, and on the other hend affiant gave thi. M _
overy attcntiou posaible and was at all unu oconversant not on].y vith th T
facts but with the law applicadla, L

-
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'_ Mmmm«:mmunnmmmtmmm: :
| perdodioals A2t tnd been primed, ummtmemzmm
| Black €10 0, Affiast prosued thase umwuwux;nwﬁiimm ;
mnommm:mmm-mmuum Dask, mh
thdd'mhnt&hokdtdwthtu&domtmhmm.cm i
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.w.mmmmwmmmmxmmammm
‘navertheless, the defendent Slack 414 not knov, andeduitted te affiah thad
ummmmmrmwmmmmmummm g
mmmummmramnuww-npm _ : }
~ Thereupca affiast undertook to -huwmmnnunmu S
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mature and known ocaly to & few people, mu.tmamm,un_ )
sclentist st Oak Ridge imerrogated about his knoviedge of vhether er nok
thmmmmm-mmuuu-mm,mmummmm ’

knov the formila or chemieal sontert of XOX, e
In the mean tire, and all Muring arrhut't npemmtu ot m-m
H 8lack, affiant vas conferring vith Fonl Jemes M. Neek, Aumm u. 8 -
D\b Attormey, at Inorville, Tomnuu, Sn an offary to M fr- ll*. Mook the .
best possible recomendation for as gt o nutcmo Q2 posuﬂ:h tw 8laek
vhen a plea of gullty vae enterel, a1} of vhich information ves mua

to Slack from ¢4w to tire, In affiantts last few corfarencea vith Mr, Nesk,
£ t affiazgt stated to Mr. Mesk that he might have a possidble dctcnu to this oase
cuthcthoer, that RIXZ wvas not a secret and that its chemioal somtent o

fr nommdthnithdhonmdowmohtmwm
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRIOY COIRT,
EASTER' DISTRICT OF TTMNZasEe,
NRTIEASTIRN DIVISION

UNITED BTATYS OF AYERIOA

YVERSUS . ORIMTRAL R, 593
ALFRED DEAX SLAOK

AYIT of
AU OF .
Personally appe.red befope we, the duly authorised authority,
Bpealal Agent Poter 0. Roth, Jr., of the Pederml Bureas of Inveati
Syracuse, Nev Iork, vho &es doposs and svear thaty )
a On June 15, 1950 &t approximstely 715 AM., Bpsaial Agens
Paul . Bidler, Pedernl Bureau of Investiga¥on, and deponens
$pproashed ALFRED DEAN SLACK on the parking lot of the Bun-Dure Peint
Company at Byreouse, New York and lumedlately 1dentified Shemselves ag
Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, o
Bpecial Agent Bibler %012 Mlack that he ama 4sponent dsaired
fo talk to Slack at ety offfoe Lif he wuld Acoomumny then there,

Black readily agreed ana acoamponied fwolal Agent Bibler and deponent
without hesitation, -

gation,

On eyrivrl at the Srracuse, New York Resident Agency

] of the Pedor:) Burecy of Investigation, Slack was irmndiately taken

$o a separate interview Toon, fe 414 not see or talk T any Special
Agent of the Federal Buyeay of Investig.tion other than Agent Bibhlep
and dapon_cﬂt.
f.f'. At %e Deginning of the int iMQv, Spealal Agent Bidbley ana
deponent eaah exhibited his oredentials % Black and Agent Bibley
edvised Slack that he and deponcnt destred to obtain information rrom

&aqk voluntarlly on his part,

!
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o - )
r Arent Bibler informed Hlagk that he 41d not have %o talk
to hin and deponent and that he hed a right %o oonnlol. Acont a&bﬁtr
sleo warnsd Slack that 1f he furnished information conceming &
violetion of FPederal Liow, it could be used aguinst him in oourt.
Slack offared no objection to being interviewod, und the !.ntm
L scoordingly toox plase beginning at 8:07 A,X,, on hwe 15, 2950,

| At 8110 A.M,, 5lack identified a photograph of HARRY JOLD

vhich vas shown him, and at B130 AM,, adnittod %at he Purnished %o

Oold & specimen of RDX and information concerning its manul aoture,
- The interview continued until about 1114$ AM,, With a few
mimites? broak at 9130 AM,, &uring which Slack, Bpocisl Agent Biblay
and deponont visited the drug stors in the Chimee Bullding, Syracuss,
New York, for rofreshments,

The interviev ocontinued ngtor e brak, and nbout ushs
A.ll. » Agent Bidbler apain ndvisrd 8lack of his vight to counael, his
right not to make a statement, and that any statenent givan oould de
used againet him in oourt. Asent Bibler told Slack tiwt Af he a/reed,
& written atatement muld be mrapared,
Slack ecreed to give a statement and at 11:% A0, Mias

Velma Armold, a stenographér segigned % the Albany 0ffice of the
Fedsral Bureau of Investigation, wus oalled to take the dlet:.tion of _
Black's statement, Dioctation of the Statenent veag ooupleted et 1110 PN,

HNaeck, Snecial Agent Biblor, =nd deponent had lunch rrom
1110 P.M, ©0 2115 P,¥, The interviev was then dontimued until) 3:12%
P.M. vhan Slack bagun re:ding the trunseription of the statement,
He made several ocorrsctions during tt;ia rouding and conploted roading the
statement at L:11 P,!1, and signol &t et L3l2 P,

¢ t From 4115 PM, until 54240 2.7, there was & break in the
Anterviow to parult £ladk, ascomsanied by Ipecial Agent Bibler ana
Peponent to vislt the drug store for refreshments and the mon's roon,

”
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va. ' . CRINKINAL 30, $593

ALFRED DEAR SLAGK : o

-
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’ . . . ) ’ f

See, 2253. to vagate or oot uhh Mm end sentense of 15 yesrs
proacunced by the Court on Saptesber 22, 1950, fououlnc - ';_,‘-;_., )
_ "wtm -ud plea of suu.t.y te & eharge of having vuhul
| Sectiens 32 and 34 of Titla 50 U,0.C., relsting ve eeplonage. -
| mmtmormmmummummmin_
of 28 U.8.Ce, Sece 2255, the Court mm mtice Vo be served en
she Unl.ud States Att.omy to respond to the dm-zu wade by m :
g ¢-r-nnmuuppmormmmmmwm mumm-=-
.AS _ aturuy or tt.t.orntn, who .rlt.uimly m«au m uculd, Q

’ rumlah evidence in opea Court or by Arndntt rupmtn‘ eqmm
'_‘ndo uuun t.hc utomq or zttomm. m mpouu -r hﬁ th
o] covernaemtte sttorney, M. dewes M. Keek, end one of the detentn ..
) '.':t.t.ornm, Pr, Ray H, Jcnkl.u, hate tecn uuh na cmldcrd by ih N ‘
‘ ‘.Court almvlﬂlthc entire mord mm cm, uponuhlchthicm -
1 ._\uus 1u nndtun or tacr. md conclulou ot hlo = .

&imd «dv'hfd.‘.“fﬂ? cmlam of v:.ehtm ot & vepcn

e e A

In thlq lnyt.area bhe toncwin; provuim ot't.ht cmitutial m!m:

e T
P '39 Bl L if

!: “bom na werrsnte shail {amne, but, upon mmli ‘mt &

L rted by Oath of >ffirmstiom.t . 2
_m’ <_ or ghall ha be conrelled in any erininel cise to ha P

umm. agatnes hinself, mor to be deprived of :.m. llhorq '
;rog:ﬂr without due process of law,? -~ - : liwt
" confronted with the witnessas udm , o have

compul a0 rececr £or svtaining witnescea inm his fa T 5
- R‘.'i. Zo’uusmet of aoun:il for hiu defonse,'* m. “
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ot anixed marrssive, eosplaint and jututmtno The mom _

BAY bo restated as te substance and sombined {mte a lou- m. _
1. (3, 2, 3,4, 9, 6. 7 8): Defendent says that om .' :

sbout Jane 22, 1950, he vas commsnded by 7.B.I, agents te sesompeny

then te their offfee for questioning, though me lnrrm was m

and he w3s mod plased under arresty that she 7.B.I. quu. appn.uu

to his patristism, persuaded him to give them informatien shouwt -

ssquaintanse of his named Harry Gold, but without intinsting M

defendant hinself wes a suspest) that defendant shen, a8 d.m,

maintained his own innosence of erime against the United Stetess

Shet afver s sigzed statement had besn obtahu‘ frem hin, he wog

told thas he was under arrest mt.shorurthmtu-homm

before a United States Commissfoner and placed urder nao.ooo.oo

bail; t.hathom!mdut.dyrmvdhuhuhmtmct

Syraeuse, Bew Yerk, to the scumty Jail at Utiea, New Yerk, and thare

beld incommunicade for about & week and interrogsted sonstautly Yy

the F.B.I. agents who had arrested him; thet thereafter defendsss

was transported to Knoxville, Tennesses, and placed in solitary

eonfinenent and constantly subjected to interrogation by the 7.5.3,

Ageats} that at no time did the defendant have coungel to advlu

hin; that es or about June 30, 1950, defendant was taken before

Judge Rodt, Yaylor, who sdvised defendant that he would sppoint ecounsel

for him; that he wss remandsd beck to the Knox l:ount.y 3ai) and placed

unier & twsnty-four hour "suicide guerd®, and that after three o

four days the Court appoiuted Mr, Ray Jenkins and Nr, Kyle Xing, whe

8008 thereaftsr appeared for a brief conference, s ftor which thquou,

Kr., Jenking soySng, "™We will look 1nt.o the satter,”

ufoum: ) N T

r;ECOED AND RESPORSEs

The record shows that a warrant for the arrest ef defendant wag
issued by this Court on June 15, 1950, and word thereof transaitted
isned{ately to suthorities in Albany, Few York; that defendant was

i

gy et o e e o n

- Im.mmmlm,ttdmtﬂdmwh T
1 esa or wiffateriad potats, wie one oonlf)ts of 16 pages of . |
_ uruuu, eitatiens and srgument, ineluding 18 muwbersd m '




@ - @

(—‘“ WH,WW P A AT A AT 3 g P e g et g

. *,.-'-..-rc.?},_- EE LU M

Nty

‘ . oa June 19, 1950; that defendant was removed from Utiea, New Terk,

4

T

P

; f

arresied by 7.8.1. agents on Jm 1!, 19350, in Syracuse, New Yerk}
that defendant was taken before & United States coniu;.w -
June 15, 1950, st whieh tine he signed ¢ walver of hearing and & - -

" sonsent ta sm erder of removal te the Xastera Distriet of TM;_ o
"shat AR erder of removal was aigned ¥y the Nenorable Jemes ¥, Volwy,. -

United 3sates Distriet Judge for the Morthera Distriet of New r.n_:.’-» g
sarcute te Knaxville, Teanesses, on Juse 20, 1950; that he arvived
in Knoxville em June 22, 1550; that em June 22, 1950, she éuy of,
and within s heur after, his arrival i Kmoxville, hmm
befere this Court whare he stated his fimancial imability se ampley’
sounsel and regusstad that cmdunppoum Jor his defense,
mmtumn. 1950, this Court appointed Mr, Ray N, Jeoking
.: Inoxville, Tennesses, and Mr, Lyle King of Greeneville, ?mm,

hoth Sble and expesriensed lawyers, t0 set as his sthvorneys,

Events preesding, sttending and fellowing defendant’s arress
sre detetled by Spesial sgems Poter O, Both, dr., of the F.B.1.,
Syravuse, Kow Yerk, ia Als afftdevit of July 12, 1951, Yue
affidavis states tshat the defendsnt veluntarily uuqmud affisng
and snother agest te tha F.B,I, offiee ia Syrecuse, and that after
nmuumudmuctqunrw\ua«mmmm
gove the agents (nformatiem tnariamineting Marry cold and hinself;
that after abous 5 poun of interviev defendans ceanntd te glve
a written mtmt lnl umm Sane 30 & ounop'lph-r sasigoned
to the F.B.1. orr.u] t.hat after the statemeny had been transcrided
defendant read is, made uionl corrections in it, and then signed iy}
thet afterwards the tut.mi.c- continued until,after a total period of
12 houra, d-fondant. was pl.uod under lrmt; 1het during the 12 hours
t.hmm bnnunﬂ.l bresks for mt and refreshment; thas aftey .. ..
arraisnment bafore a Comsissioner, defendait was placed in cuatody
of a United Ststes marshal, who placed his inljnl; at Utlea, Kew
!u-l:; that while he was in jail at Utics, he was viefited & nusber of
tices by bis wife; that he wis further irterviewed by agents of the
F.¥. 1o, who informed him fully on evary occssion as Lo his legad
rights, including the right to counsel and the Fight to refuse se
make any statezent. '
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SRl "”‘,‘,‘,' 20, 13)% Dafendant iu w.t&a'm relstes T
" how be was neglected by eounsel sppointed fer his defemse, aying
Shat for oix weeks be Sov Meither of thamj thet be wrote & letter %o
_Mre Jeoking whied the latter acknoxiedged with an wafulfilled promtes
%o 6ee Bin vithin & eowple of daya| thst delondent then wrete "8
devter to Juige Tayler explaining thst he bad besrd sothing frem .
. sounsel® and desired appointasnt of ether sounsel; that M E
Vesks Jaster receipt of this letter vas acknowledged bub that She
Tequsst was et granted) that 3 or b days later Nr, Jéﬂnuﬂd
uponth'. defendant and expleined that he eeuld not give his case mush
attention dessuss he, Nr, Jenkins, ves eceupled by & poliviesl sampaign;
thet defendant ssked sounsel te precure sertain literature whish
would show that the cheniqal be hed given karry Geld {fer trensmissiea
to Soviet Russia) was not searst but was of & formula generslly knowe
smerg chemietss; that Nr, Jeukins sssured him that his sase would be
threva out of Courtj that the interview lasted about ene-half hewr,
that several wesks later defendant reseived opened letter frem & -
Knoxville mewspaper, propounding questions te defendant, that sttached
te the letter wis & note from Nr. Jenkins sdvising him mat S@
sarrespond with any newspoper in any manmer; thes defendant wes shus
denied am opportunity te present his side of she ease snd thus refute
published uisstatements; that the letter had been delivered to hia Yy
F.B.1. agents and that those agents acted a8 massengers for defendant's
sounsel,

AT

i |
AECORD AKD RZSPOKSE)
Kra Jenking by affidsavit states that the day following his
appointaent as counsel, he conferred with his associste, Nr. Xing, by
~ long distence telephone; that the following dsy he and Mr, Fing confarred
with defendant at the Knox County jeflj that the conference lasted st
lesst 4 hoursj that the faots of the cese wers gone into in great detai}l
and that defendant freely and resdily aduitted that he hed had various
asetings with Harry Cold, and in return for paynant of money had given
Gold a quantity of the explosive known as RIX} that in response te g
question from Mre. Jenkina, defendant said he reslised that the facts
rslated by Rim made him guilty of the charges against him; that defendart
told counsel that 1if the ease went to trial ne would Melr to the game

f
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pusyumumoeunmmzynuom-umm
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"*mdu-amuumhu.rrnnmummmtnumm..
" igtiany further states shes he visited defendnt en seversl sesssions)
: ‘_mthdumnglmufﬁm'suuumummm.
" prsfessional er pelitiesl, %o faterfers vish his defense of defendent)
_ "Mhmmcmmuﬁnuumnthmumm"’
E Mvmmunmsh.nm.rmmoumm-pmm
" Aheretss \hst affiast proeured the 1itersture deseribed to him by
defendazt and that after wuch stedy snd iavestigation he fermed the

opmummnmmuumwmmmum

v
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©7 he did ses knew the ehemiesd formuls of AKX, hemes, d1d mot kmew
 hother ‘or 9% 1t had the sane shemieel ecmpositisn se the substense

" discussed ta \he Literature referred te snd lresty .mu-sur

r' As 1o the lntter whieh defendent seys b wrote Judge Rowt. tqur.

.thooﬂﬂnlotthulnw. vhish has bewn presarved im » correspend-
ense f1le, Lears date of July 31,1950, and sontains & request fer she
sppointasny ef ether eounsel. Yo Shis letter the addresses rop).id

August 17, 1950, s follewa:

" -‘-Eh":l;ﬁ wg« -".Wx -H‘:\\ FY
4
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e

h *Dear MNr, Slackt Teur letter of July Slsk eame while I was
sbsent from the office. lme return, I bave received

' ' informstion that your stto ve beenr {in eenference
with you, and I sssume that 0 uuun whieh you recuested

i§ no longtr depired,”
!'horo was 1O response to this lstter and the defendant in his
motion admits that counsel ¢alled on him atout the time of ﬂu
reaponsive letter.

~

¢ e, t#_{n&r‘“vyﬁ P e T L
. ot - S

e SUREEE TSt 23]t Defandant says that ou or about the day after the
 dndictment, Xre Jeukine informed him that he, Mr. Jenkins, had
conferred vith the United Ststes Attorney, Mr, Keekj that Xr, Keek had
taformed Mr, Jenkins thst 1f defendent would plesd guilty he, Nr,
Nesk, promised his a mexisum sentence of 10 years; that deféndmnt
protested ageinst this shange of front om the part of his eounsel}
that wp te this point counsel knew that defendant had 30 thought of
pleading guilty Wut expected his ease to de throwm eut of gcours
m-rmumuy.rmuu;punnym:hmm,“

o o i

. ,

defendant; thst b 00 informed \he defendsat) \bat defondamt ahiud e
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28, loﬂm.duptumth mtIDImmnm
J T explesive of the United States, at first refused to furnish a sample
: thereof s» the spy, Barry Geld, buc ﬂ.uny yielded to thruu and o:rm
s of momey and, as & vesult of his supldity, filched & quaniity of She
chenical and in a seeretive mapner delivered it to the spy, Harry 0014;
19, Thet he couserted with Russisn sspionage agents, tnovu. thea
to be Rusaian espionage lgoncu, and delivered to one of them s quantisy eof
cl,. the cheaical, knowing it to be wnder cless surveillance as restricted v
L;-atorisl ond clasaified as @ seeret forwula of the United Statesj
30, That he filched a quantity ef the restricted chemisal and
delivered it to Harry Gold, knowing of Harry Gold's intentiea to plase 1%
in the hands of Russian espiovage agentg for delivery to the Sovernnent
_ of Soviet Russia, -
r' 31, That, by hie own adwission, he pursucd his eourse deliderately
and through roar and averice betrayed his trust and she lntorblt' of hig
gountry, _
Aw a conclusion of law the Court finds that every constitutional

—— gy ..,.,..-——Hu“-.-.‘. R m“m’-.m -_a # -c_-q- Ww--*r-—g:,- A TR AT . P

- *

safeguard to which defendant was entitled was sccorded hia at every turm,
He was not recuired to give evidence ageinat hinself. He was at no time
subjected to thrests or duress, He was continually advised of hia rights.
He was given the benefit of as able counssl as wee availsble, He was not
Eeglected, but was sbly r-prooéntod, by counssls And on the presecution's
eide, in the process of hia beins brought teo Justice, he was the

incidantal benefictary or & psinsteking and successful effort to avold
error or unfairness on the part of every GCoverncent fgent and aff{ctial
who had sny connection with his case,

The Court, accordingly, in of the opinlon thot dafendant's,notion
to vacete sentence is vithout merit Ard slculd Lo donied,

Let an arpropriate order te praparad,

» | ,_ ROBT. L. TAYLOR
- Judét
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Oﬁ?qe Memorandum - vxitep STATES GOVERNMENT

o i DIREGTOR, FBI (65-59183) bsm: 12/22/53
I - o
TEOM T 8AG, WFO (65-5513) © " a1l INFORMATION CONTAINED
R o ~ HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED

T ETREMTHT  DAEsks/ss BYSodoPUT|Im

; / Reference is made to Bureau letter to the Washington
- Field Office dated 12/1;/53 in which the Bureau referred to
the petition for & writ of certiorari filed by subject with
the United States Supreme Court on 6/29/53. .

Under Point #; h& claimed that “constitutional rights
of the petitloner were ignored and denled to him from the
very first moment of his detention.® . .

filed in opposition to thls wrlt to make certain allegations

Ol S WP0 was instructed to review the government!s brief
Bmder Point #} were fully answered and that the Puresu's

articipation in this cese was set forth correctly.

The brlef for the United States in opposition to

the granting of the petition for a writ of certiorari in the

case of ALFRED DEAN SLACK, Petitioner, v United States of '

America on page 3 and ) reflected petitlioner “alleged that

he had been unlawfully arrested; compelled to incriminate

himself; denied the benefit of counsel during his removal

proceedings; neglected by his court-appointed counsel, who

Iirst assured him that his case would be !'thrown cut of court}';z:::

but who later sdvised him that the Unlted States Attorney ‘

promised a meximum sentence of ten years imprisonment if he

should plead guilty; denied his requests for substitution of

ecounsel; induced to plead gullty against his wishes, upon his

counselts advise that tpublic sentiment and pudblic hysteria

characteristic of the times were such that defendant could -

not obtain a fair trial, even though he was innocent, ' and

that counsel ‘under such conditions, could not defend

defendant properly,' and furthermore, 'that any trisl before

4 Tennesgsee jury at that time could result only in the maximum

penslty?; and denied a right to present his defense on the

: theory that he was not guilty of the crime charged becsuse

o the information furnished by -him to GOLD was avallable ip 12§¥i
7 Cr

published sclentific reports and literature, and .t } o
not secret."™ ~d t'“f-PORDiD- ‘;&.ﬁfﬁfig
EF:rm by QEC 235

2 Albany (65-1647) il
COPIES DESTROYED ' 47 ynexent on

480 WSURY 31 19h3vad ]
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WFO 65-5613 - t\

' This opposing brief under the Heading of Explana~
tions of the Proceedings before Indictment was set out on -
page 8 ap followsz .. . -

. %About 8:00 A.M., on June 15, 1950, petitioner
without being placed under arrest, voluntarily accompanied
two apeciel agents to the FBI office in Syracuse, New York,
where, after being aedvised of his constitutiomal ri )
and warned that his statements could be use against him, he
freely recounted his relations with HARRY{OLD, whom he knew
to be a spy. In the course of his interr gation, petitioner,
after being advised that he need not consent to & search of
his residence without a warrant, slgned two 'walvers', each
of which authorized two different F.B.I. agents to search
his house without a warrant for any material which might have

& bearing on his relations with GOLD. He made several tele- .

phone calls to his wife at home to inform her of his interroge-
tion by the F.B.I{ and to advise her of his consent to have
the F.Bil. search their house. Petitionerts wife slaso con~
sented to the search by endorsing the 'wailvers! slgned by
petitioner, She alsoc signed a list indentifying the items
and documents, which included some pieces of peper, bearing
the name and address of HARRY GOLD, taken from the house by
the P.B.I. . “. R
.y i . .-.. ,._" _ - . T R .
"During his interrogation, petitioner was sllowed
perlods of respite for refreshments, lunch and dinner. About
4,:00 P.M. that day petitioner, after hgaln being advised of
his constitutional rights, voluntarily signed a statement
(partially dictated by him), which incorporated the informa=
tion supplied by him during the interrogation. about 8:00
P.M. thet day, the F.B.I. placed petiticner under arrest on
& warrant, issued by the District Court for the Rastern ‘
District of Tenneasee, upon a complaint based, 'to some extent?',
upon petitioner's statement to the F.B.I. Immediately there=-
after, ptiticner was arralgned before a commissioner, who o
advised him of his econstitutional rights, his right to counsel,
and hig right to a removal hearing. He voluntarily signed a
walver of such hearing. Failing to post bail, he was lodged
in a county jJall at Utica, New York, about forty-five miles
from the place of arrest, until his removal to the Eastern
Distrioct of Tennessee about five deya later,®

Fe
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Oﬂ’ice Memmndum UNITED surﬁs gg\%ﬁ%MENT

DIRECTOR, FBI(65-59183) : pate:  5/7/56

| . &L~ Igfoty
SAC, ALBANY(65-1647) ﬁ%} Efmr?smmow CONTAINED
: NCLASSIFIEQ .
soapecr: ggggg‘ggmj(gwx DATEQLea?gL_ Bmtpmf{mw” |

Re: Report of SA KIRBY A, VOSBURGH dated 5/7/56,
&t Albany. ‘.

There are enclosed herewith the following copies of
referenced report: original and four copies for Bureau; one
copy for Atlanta; two copies for Buffalo; two copies for New
York; one copy for Philadelphias, :

Bureau airtel of March 14, 1956, directs that a
careful file review should bs made of the ALFRED DEAN SLACK
file to determine if any information is contained therein
indicating that Mrs. JULIA SLACK gave information to HARRY
GOLD, or was awadre of her husband's activity. The following
references are the sum total of any information which wight
. have any bearing on the allegation that Mrs., SLACK was

! involved with her husband in his esplonage activities.

Mrs. SLACK was intervyewed by Albany Agents on
June 15, 1950, and signed a sjatement that she had no kmowledge
of her husband's alleged espjonige activities. She vaguely
recglled that MARTIN %HARR OLD) came to the SLACK
farm at Webster, New York, Ywo or three times in 1940 or
1941, and his appearance at Kingsport, Tennessee, perhaps once
while she snd her husband lived there, She had no recollectidn
of seeing MARTIN at Cincinnati, Ohio., She was exhibited
photographs of OVAKIMIAN, SEMENOV, and GOLD, and could not
identify them, Mrs. SLACK was present during most of the
time that Albany Agents conducted & thorough search of the
SLACK residence, and at a8ll times exhibited an attitude of
cooperation.

HARRY @GOLD, in June, 1950, sdvised interviewing
2 8gents that he was driven to the SLACK farm in Kew York State
C;r*by SLACK on one occasion, and that he met SLACK's wife at

& L] .
g Sime: SOLD Gl prgeriy egRy. e rired e of

> gsees 2 - Director(65-59183)(Bnels 5 )(g{:’fj’ 33 . 7;&’

RM

1 - Atlanta (65-1354(Enel 1)(1%£o)znn
J _1/~ Buffalo (65-1985)(Bnels 2)(Info
,k&ﬂ» -~ New York(65-15330) (Encls 2)(Info)(RM)

N e/ 1 - Philadelphia(Bnel 1)(Info){RM) te& MAY 11 1955
+ €2 1 - Albany(65-1647) : EX.*lz \
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AL 65-1647 ' 5/7/56
DIRECTOR, FA3

ALFRED DEAN SLACK
ESPIONAGE -~ R

Mra. SLACK. GOLD continusd that after SLACK was employed
outside of New York State, he visited SLACK's wife, and
ascertained from her SLACK's current address,

In a subsequent interview, GOLD advised interviewing
Agents that a book entitled, "Genesee Pever,” with the notation
on the indide ocover, "The Slacks, March, 1953," was loaned
by SLACK or SLACK's wife to him because GOLD had a long
coach ride ahead of him, @OLD stated that SLACK's wlfe
knew him only as MARTIN, ’

1/ confidential Informant !roported on bZ
August 19, 1949, andsgain on Marc » 4050, that the member-
ship 1ist of IW0O Lodge 1220 at Trenton, New Jeraay, dated L?D
8/49, eoutaéngdthe namg oi JULdIA.—-WEB" ER. GHEER was born
in 1915, an sntered the Lodge in . T U

9151 e IIA‘,T Ve n?{%t lw‘ﬁK,MJ ORDER

The names of several individusls appearing in & / J-“f ‘

small sddress book maintained by ALFRED DEAN SLACK were ‘*“
revieved with him. In explaining the identity of w
 B,~SALINGER, whose name appeared in this book, ALF LACK.
‘advised that he was a second cousin of JULIA .
SLACK has stated that one SAM/CALINGER, an uncle, was born
im Russia and resided im Liverpool, Eugland. —




uay 7, 1956

AL 65-164T
DIRECTOR, FBI

ALFRED DEAN SIACK
ESPIONAGE - R

b7¢ 7D .
I% is noted that Mrs, ALFRED DEAN SIACK is now

o/S [ﬂﬁc&_‘l&do B
The review of SIACK's file £ails to refleect that
Mrs, SIACK ever gave information of & classified nature to GOLD,
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= FEDERAL BUREAU (or INYESTIGATION
ml office pffice of Ortgu:a TT Date frestigative Perfed —
ALBANY ALBANY 5/7/56 /16,19,2634/1935/3/56
- KINEY A, VOSBURGH | gex/tn

CH&RAOTER OF CASE

ES!IMAQI @ Mw W

. Yol nt which pllnt is in :mmdi.ate vicini.ty of

farna.ns omuni.ty where he lives, of any sctivities on part of

LEWIS er GENEVIEVE SIACK teo m#ute legel action to free subject,

IEWIS SIACK still employed &t GE Compiny in mainteninge work, :

GRNEVIEVE SIACK is housewife taking cars of subjest's shildren :

;ﬁg; de:th :r subject's wife, JULIA, Background data on GENEVIEVE
S88% Out,

CON™ATHED o
;gg;g?ggg;smw o 0 < 3 - »- L’)b
pETA T SHOWH OTHERMLSE. : SEE RIVIISE SIDE FOR -
mtm!. REW YORK ADD, DISSEMINATIO
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TS N stanographer at the HOI ga:nno 19113, but htd vever .. i

- L a\'mons 8. HOPKINS on an nnsp«iﬂcd datc botuuu )
. June 15, 1950, and August 16, 1950, located an incomplete o
vresord st She Holston Ordnange Works, Kingsport, Tonnnno, Y I
which indicated that GENEVIEVE 8 CK was acaepted as .. A /;
E! .( *

nported tor mk.

the photographs s OVA » SEMENOV and HARRY GOLD,
and could not tﬂentifr auy of them; = . ) L,' b

| D



FD-216 (5-6-55) ® o

AL 65-1647

INFORMANTS Date of Activity Agent to File N » t‘
Identity - Or Description . Date whom where
of Source of Information . Received . Furnished Locgted

100-1927-31 b7cdd

mmm DIVISIG!I (Inromt lon)

 One em of tm; report is being duignltod for the
Atmu Division, inasamuch as the mb :eot is inurctr‘n ted 8t the Federal
Penitentiary st itunu. - S T

‘ THE mmr.o nrusron
: ﬂw > At surn:o, Rew York

2 _ | o
A% 4111 review the records st the Buffalo State College for
Teachers, and set rorth baekground mmtion ragarding vamvx sncx.

m ¥EW YORK DIVISIOI

' " Pwo copiel or thiu report tre being designlted for the
New !ork Mviszon, inasmuch &8 1% is possible investigation will be
oonducted by that office in the futuwre,

THE PBIIADELPHIA DIVISION

' - One copy of thu report is furnished Philadelphia becsus
of the eonnection of HARRY GOLD with th.ta mo. :
- B
THE AIBAN! DIVISIOII

 At_Syrsouse, 'un York .
" Efforts will be diroeted to looste & relisble witness iv

the commmity in which GENEVIEVE SIACK lives, who wAy have rurther knowled
of her fctivities with respect to her brother-in-law,

w:m. review opriate records and set forth informatic
obtained regirding GENEVIEVE CK's aotivity as & school tescher at Clay,
g;;ltggsé batucn 1932-1936, and :m the Sn'aouo mue Ekhoola batwun

"~ W11 review the rooordl of the cmtrll c:ltr Bumss Ins
#to lnd set forth portinont i.nromtlon reghrding amm:m SLACK,

amn:smm mn
;- Por the informétion of Bufrs

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE Mr ,
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